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Fax: 203-575-2600
keonnors@cammodylaw. com

50 Leavenworth Street
PO Box 11)0
Waterbury, CT 067211110

October 7, 2014
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Office of the Attorney General

55 Elm Street, P.O. Box 120

Hartford, CT 06141-0120

Attn: Perry Zinn Rowthorn, Deputy Attorney General

Office of Health Care Access, Dept. of Public Health

410 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06134
Attn: Lisa Davis, Deputy Commissioner

Re:  Proposal for Joint Venture between Greater Waterbury Health Network,
Inc., and Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. - OHCA Docket No. 13-31838-CO

and Attorney General Docket No. 13-486-01

Dear Mr. Rowthorn and Ms, Davis:

Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and Vanguard Healthcare Services, Inc., a
wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare Corporation, hereby submit responses to
the Office of Health Care Access Interrogatories dated September 10, 2014. At your
request, Mr. Rowthorn’s office will receive one copy and Ms. Davis’ office will receive
seven copies. In addition, each office will receive copies by electronic mail and on a

disc.

If you have any questions or need anything further, please contact me at (203) 578-4202.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,
CARMODY TORRANCE SANDAK & HENNESSEY LLP

B p A (O
Kri@onnors \_

{W2455793)
NEW HAVEN | STAMFORD | WATERBURY | SOUTHBURY | carmodylaw.com
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Enclosures

c:

Gary Hawes, Esq. (via electronic mail and disc)
Office of the Attorney General

Steven Lazarus (via electronic mail and disc)
Office of Health Care Access

Darlene Stromstad, FACHE, President/CEQ (via electronic mail and disc)
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.

Jeffrey Peterson, Esq. (via electronic mail and disc)
Tenet Healthcare Corporation

Collin Baron, Esq. (via electronic mail and disc)
Pullman & Comley LLC

Massachusetts Nurses Association

Connecticut Health Care Associates

{W2455793)
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DOCKET NO: 13-31838-486

IN RE APPLICATION FOR JOINT : STATE OF CONNECTICUT
VENTURE BETWEEN GREATER :
WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC. : OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE
and VANGUARD HEALTH SYSTEMS, : ACCESS
INC. :

OCTOBER 7, 2014

APPLICANTS’ RESPONSES TO OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS
INTERROGATORIES DATED SEPTEMBER 10, 2014

Office of Health Care Access Docket Number: 13-31838-486
Attorney General Docket Number:13-486-01

Proposal for Joint Venture between Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.

1. How will the for-profit nature of Tenet affect the provision of health care in the
community.

The provision of health care in greater Waterbury will not be affected by the for-profit status
of Tenet, as there is no correlation between the tax status of a hospital and the quality of care,
charity care and other benefits provided to the community it serves. The opportunity represented
by this Application, however, affords an opportunity for this community hospital to regain
financial stability, make much needed capital investments and increase the quality and access to
care for the entire community.

Tenet’s financial resources, access to capital and expertise in operating 80 hospitals in 14
states will positively affect the provision of healthcare in Waterbury. Tenet’s capital and access
to capital will mean that Waterbury Hospital will have the financial resources to purchase new
technology, upgrade the physical plant and attract more skilled physicians. In addition, as the
operator of 80 hospitals, Tenet will introduce practices that will reduce costs and improve care
by sharing its best practices.

Tenet offers not only financial strength, but also extensive experience and expertise in
operating hospitals. In order to improve the already outstanding quality of care that Waterbury
Hospital provides in the Waterbury community, and also adapt to the new mandates of the
Affordable Care Act (“ACA”), Waterbury Hospital needs to move from being a stand-alone
hospital, and become part of a larger health care system. The new model of health care that is
evolving from federal mandates is one that is moving from volume to value, where providers will
no longer be paid strictly on the volume of patients they treat, but on the value of the health care
they provide. This requires that physicians and hospitals work together, and that all caregivers in
a health care system align themselves on a continuum of care with the patients’ wellbeing at the
center of that care. For example, if care can be appropriately provided in a clinic rather than the
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emergency room, it is better for most patients in terms of time and access, and it will be better
for the health care system because the cost of care provided at the clinic is far less than the cost
of the same care provided in a hospital emergency room.

In addition to Tenet’s access to capital and its expertise in operating hospitals across the
country, Tenet will be added to state and local tax rolls and will pay taxes. Consequently, the real
estate and personal property that will be owned by Tenet and its affiliates will be added to the tax
rolls of the communities where the property is located.

To be clear, Tenet’s tax status will have no negative bearing on the provision of health care
in the community. Tenet’s financial resources and operational expertise will, however, have a
positive impact. In fact, and as evidenced in other markets where Tenet has acquired hospitals
such as Detroit, Michigan and San Antonio, Texas, access to care and quality of care improved,
significant capital investments were and are continuing to be made, and job growth occurred.

2. Understanding that the proposal under this docket and OHCA Docket No. 14-
31927-486 (OAG Docket No. 14-486-02) is for Tenet to respectively exercise common
ownership over VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC and VHS Saint Mary’s
Health System, LL.C through, in the first instance, an 80-20 joint venture of VHS of
Connecticut, LLC and a Yale-New Haven Health Services Corporation
(“YNHHSC”) affiliate and, in the second instance, through VHS of Connecticut
alone, how will care be coordinated between the two acute care hospitals in the City
of Waterbury? Please explain in detail the role YNHHSC will play in these efforts
and provide any written plans documenting a coordinated approach to care for the
patient population served.

It is anticipated that initially, upon closing both transactions, Tenet will own 80% of VHS of
Waterbury Health System, LLC and 100% of VHS Saint Mary’s Health System, LLC. Tenet
intends to transfer its ownership interest in VHS of Waterbury Health System, LLC and VHS
Saint Mary’s Health System, LLC into a to-be formed company, Regional Provider, LLC, a joint
venture between Tenet and YNHHSC that will be owned 80% by Tenet and 20% by YNHHSC.

The proposed common ownership structure will provide both Waterbury hospitals access to
capital and funding necessary to provide even greater access to high quality medical services for
the Waterbury region. It will enable the hospitals to execute a long range strategic plan, address
continued improvement in quality and safety, expansion of services, new services, physician and
service integration, and improvements to access to services. Both hospitals and Tenet believe
that the hospitals working more collaboratively in a common ownership model affords a
tremendous opportunity to coordinate care and provide a higher quality of care and a more cost
effective healthcare delivery system for the Waterbury region. To that end, Tenet is evaluating
the services provided at both hospitals to identify how care can be coordinated in the Waterbury
region in a manner that will improve access, enhance the quality of care provided and decrease
cost.

Post-closing, Waterbury Hospital will benefit from the alliance between Tenet and YNHHSC.
Through the alliance, YNHHSC will provide to both hospitals, through service line agreements,
access to its clinical protocols, evidenced based practices, subspecialists and clinical intellectual
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property. YNHHSC will not be involved in the day to day operations of either hospital, nor will
YNHHSC have any involvement in the management of either hospital.

3. Provide a description of the relationship between the proposal and the Statewide
Health Care Facilities and Services Plan.

The Contribution Agreement between Waterbury Hospital and Tenet is consistent with the
Statewide Health Care Facilities and Services Plan (the ‘“Plan”) published by the Connecticut
Department of Public Health’s Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) in October of 2012.
The Plan can be found on OHCA’s website!. Waterbury Hospital/Tenet transaction is clearly
aligned with the premise of the Plan. The Guiding Principles of the Plan state:

The goal of OHCA’s planning and regulation activities is to improve the health of
Connecticut’s residents; increase the accessibility, continuity and quality of health
services; prevent unnecessary duplication of health resources; and provide financial
stability and cost containment of health care services.

The guiding principles of the Plan are intended to:

* Promote and support the long term viability of the state’s health care delivery system,;

* Ensure that any regulated service will maintain overall access to quality health care;

* Promote equitable access to health care services (e.g., reducing financial barriers,
increasing availability of physicians) and facilitate access to preventive and medically
necessary health care;

* Encourage collaboration among health care providers to develop health care delivery
networks;

* Support the need for a sufficient health care workforce that facilitates access to the
appropriate level of care in a timely manner (e.g., optimal number of primary and
specialty care providers);

e Maintain and improve the quality of health care services offered to the state’s
residents;

* Promote planning that helps to contain the cost of delivering health care services to its
residents;

* Encourage regional and local participation in discussions/collaboration on health care
delivery, financing and provider supply;

* Promote public policy development through measuring and monitoring unmet need;
and

* Promote planning or other mechanisms that will achieve appropriate allocation of
health care resources in the state.

As the Plan makes clear, as of 2012, OHCA was aware that mergers, affiliations and
acquisitions were part of a transformation that had begun as the State’s health care system
responded to major changes in the way health care is delivered and financed. Among other
benefits, becoming part of a larger health care system such as Tenet will aid VHS Waterbury
Health System, LLC in developing economies of scale when purchasing supplies and services,

! http:/~www.ct.gov/dph/lib/dph/ohca/publications/2012/ohcastatewide_facilities_and_services.pdf
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and also will provide access to capital. These factors, in turn, will allow VHS Waterbury Health
System, LLC to improve the quality and access of care that is required by the 2010 ACA.

As OHCA has recognized in the Plan, the strategic, financial and quality of care advantages
associated with the affiliation or mergers of hospitals and health care providers is a key driver in
today’s health care environment. Connecticut hospitals are pursing affiliation arrangements and
mergers as a means of offsetting financial pressures due to the provision of uncompensated care,
treating the uninsured and underinsured in crowded emergency departments, caring for Medicaid
patients and reduced reimbursement by government payers and health insurers. Hospitals are
struggling to make needed facility improvements and acquire needed technology. The proposal
under consideration serves as an example of this trend. The implementation of the proposal will
allow VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC to meet its financial obligations, make needed
capital improvements, acquire new technology and continue to be a safety net provider in the
greater Waterbury region.

By entering into the proposed transaction with Tenet, GWHN will be able to retire its debt
and fund its pension plan. In addition, VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC will be better
positioned to expand cost control initiatives in community-based settings, and remain a lower-
cost, high-quality provider for the patients in its service area.

As part of the Tenet system, VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC will be able to improve its
technology and continue to improve the overall standard of care for its patients. The Plan
recognizes that a health information technology exchange (“HITE”) “makes it possible for health
care providers to better manage patient care through secure use and sharing of health
information.” Tenet will provide the necessary funding to develop a HITE. Opportunities to
regionalize the health care delivery system in the greater Waterbury area will be enhanced,
building upon existing initiatives, such as the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury, Inc. and the
Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc., both of which will be transferred to the JV at
Closing.* The size of the Tenet system will provide VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC with
regional and national scale leverage and resources to meet the health care reform requirements of
the ACA.

The ACA requires hospitals to improve quality of care delivered to patients through a variety
of means such as improving infection control programs and reducing preventable readmissions
for certain conditions. The JV’s strategic focus will be to create a clinically integrated network
to coordinate care seamlessly across the care continuum. Tenet, as a national hospital chain, is
aware of the requirements of the ACA and has the ability to share best practices among its
member hospitals and create clinically integrated networks. This proposal promotes Population
Health Management which is a system that emphasizes health promotion and the delivery of
preventive and medically necessary care.  Population Health Management promotes
collaboration among providers and the development of a continuum of care where providers are
more closely aligned and work in a cohesive environment. The collaboration with Tenet and its
experience with 80 hospitals will provide an environment that aligns VHS Waterbury Health
System, LLC’s physicians and other providers across the continuum of care, provide access to
evidence-based practices to improve quality and patient safety, enhance efficiency through
uniform productivity and financial management, and develop integrated information systems.
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*In the parties’ responses dated June 27, 2014, to the First Supplement to the Application for
Joint Venture dated June 6, 2014 (“Supplemental Questions”), the parties explained that they
modified the letter of intent to provide that GWHN’s equity interests in the Harold Leever
Regional Cancer Center, Inc. and the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury, Inc. would not be
transferred to the Joint Venture. By submission of these interrogatories, the parties are amending
their response to the Supplemental Questions to reflect the fact that GWHN’s equity interests in
the Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc. and the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury, Inc.
will be transferred to the Joint Venture upon Closing.

4. Describe how the proposal will improve quality, accessibility and cost effectiveness
of health care delivery in the region with respect to the following:

a. Provision of or any change in the access to services for Medicaid recipients
and indigent persons.

Medicaid recipients and indigent persons will have the same, if not better, access to high
quality services than that to which they currently have access. One expected component of the
capital expenditures that Tenet will make is to add ambulatory access points in the greater
Waterbury region, thus providing increased access for the broader community, including
Medicaid recipients.

The proposed transaction also will improve the quality of health care delivery in the region
because the Hospital will have access to Tenet’s quality and patient safety programs. The 80
hospitals owned by Tenet, through a structure comprised of ‘Clinical Care Councils’ (see below),
regularly share best practices, focusing on clinical areas that include perioperative, obstetrics,
critical care, emergency departments, etc. Additionally, coordinated initiatives targeting
discharge planning, care management, service line planning and emergency preparedness also
will benefit Waterbury Hospital. VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC will learn from peer
hospitals and improve the quality of care in the region by implementing proven best practices
driven by the experience of 80 hospitals.

As stated above, VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC will benefit from best practices and
Tenet’s evidence-based approach to clinical quality through participation in Tenet’s Clinical
Councils, which are representative groups of physicians, nurses and other clinical staff in
specific disciplines. The Clinical Councils are designed to provide insight, perspectives and
expertise that shape practice to drive clinical variability out of the system and make care more
consistent with the best available evidence and clinical standards. The Clinical Councils also
serve as a consistent and readily available avenue for Tenet leaders to access clinical insights.

In addition to the continued access to quality care, residents of the greater Waterbury region
will have access to education on coverage options and assistance in enrolling in coverage. In
conjunction with the introduction of insurance exchanges and the expansion of Medicaid, Tenet
launched an education and enrollment initiative called Path to Health to inform newly eligible
individuals about their coverage options under the ACA. This campaign is a joint effort among
Tenet hospitals, Conifer Health Solutions and more than 350 community-based partner
organizations. Since the start of the campaign, local hospitals and Tenet’s partners have held
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more than 460 enrollment and educational events, produced more than 1 million pieces of
educational material, sent direct mail pieces to nearly 250,000 households and provided
enrollment assistance to nearly 13,000 consumers.

b. The impact upon the cost effectiveness of providing access to services
provided under the Medicaid program.

The proposed transaction will improve cost effectiveness of health care delivery in the
region. Tenet implements various operational strategies that improve efficiency and reduce costs
of care. Tenet’s Home Office Performance Management and Innovation (PMI) department
provides the following functions designed to maximize efficiency:

Throughput
e Excess Day reviews and implementation of “TEMPO”: Team Engagement To

Manage Patient Outcomes

Discharge by 12:00 noon reviews and analysis of areas for improvement

Appropriate utilization of ICU versus Medical/Surgical beds

ER length of stay improvement

ER left without being seen reduction

Surgery Case on time starts

Surgery Start average delay reduction

Surgery case turnaround time improvement

Reduction of OR Cancellations

Right product/right time reviews for OR supplies, reducing or eliminating

product waste

e LEAN Daily Management implemented in other Tenet hospitals has resulted in
an average of $431,000 of savings within the first year of utilization, through
employee engagement and identification of areas that require operational
improvement

e Full LEAN engagement (ER/Inpatient/OR) implemented in other Tenet
hospitals has generated savings opportunities that range between $2.1M and
$4.6M per year in process driven efficiency

Labor

e Education of leaders in how to complete and implement staffing grids to drive
efficiency and reduce overtime and utilization of costly contract labor while
maintaining quality metrics

¢ Guidance on implementation of “Top of License” to ensure that nurses are
performing tasks that fully utilize their licensed capabilities (i.e., working at
the “top of their license™) and not spending valuable nursing time on tasks that
can and should be performed by others who are less skilled

e Labor/productivity targets by department based upon individual unit and
volume to ensure efficient staffing while achieving quality goals

e Guidance on proper utilization of full time to part time in order to pool
employees to eliminate unnecessary over time and “call offs” (a secondary
benefit of this is a reduction in turn-over, which is very costly)
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Supply and Sourcing Costs

e Medication Utilization Management programs for both conversions to generic,
conversions from IV to PO and product conversions

e Physician Preference Item scaling based upon tiers of volume from larger
system perspective (leverage)

e Food and Nutrition Services Review: external contracting with leveraging of
value, standardized regional menus, staffing appropriateness, reduction in
waste meals

e Clinical Contracting: leveraging of scale and removal of fee for service
contracting to align with facility payments (DRG/CASE, etc.)

e Document Management programs to assess utilization of printers and copiers
by type, load, and utilization of color printing

e Security Contracting: national service level agreements, reviews of technology
Versus manpower

e Reprocessing programs

Please describe any anticipated change to existing reimbursement contracts with
payers (e.g., Medicare, Medicaid, commercial) as a result of the proposal. Is it
assumed in the financial projections that VHS Waterbury Health System, LL.C will
willingly negotiate with the payers that The Waterbury Hospital currently has
contracts with?

VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC will accept all existing contracts with payers and will

complete a Change of Ownership process with commercial payers, as well as the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services.

6.

Please provide a copy of Waterbury Hospital’s IRS Form 990 for the 2013 tax year
and with respect to the amounts listed on each line item within Part 1, Section 7 of
Schedule H (“Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at
Cost”), provide a projected amount for each line item for the first three (3) tax years
following the proposed asset purchase. Please note that it is understood that VHS
Waterbury Health System, LL.C will not file an IRS Form 990 following the asset
purchase. This question is directed at determining the amount of programmatic
and financial support that the new hospital will continue to provide in these
community benefit categories. In providing this information, please elaborate on
the specific activities included and how the projections demonstrate VHS
Waterbury Health System, LLC’s commitment to maintain and adhere to
Waterbury Hospital’s current policies regarding charity care, indigent care,
community volunteer services and community outreach services or to adopt other
policies that are at least as favorable to the community as Waterbury Hospital’s
current policies.

See Attached Exhibit 1 (IRS Form 990 for Waterbury Hospital) for further information.
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Financial Assistance $352,176 — This relates to the cost of patient charges written off as
a result of the Hospital’s charity care policy. A cost to charge ratio was applied to the
gross charges written off to determine the cost value of the charity care.

Medicaid $12,076,318 — This relates to the Medicaid shortfall when comparing Medicaid
payments to costs. The Hospital multiplied Medicaid gross patient charges by a cost to
charge ratio to determine cost and then compared it to related payments received. We
also considered the Hospital Tax and supplemental DSH payments when calculating the
Medicaid shortfall.

Community health improvement services and community benefit operations
$14,751,078 — These expenses relate to the following programs. These benefits were
calculated using actual revenues and expenses for the related education.

1.

Waterbury Health Access Program — Improves the access to high-quality medical
care by providing comprehensive case management, pharmacy assistance, and
access to primary and sub-specialty medical care for the uninsured and
underinsured residents of Greater Waterbury region.

Behavioral Health — One of the region’s largest service providers offering a full
continuum of care for children, adolescents and adults for behavioral health
services.

Be Well Bus — Provides transportation to patients from Waterbury and eleven of
its surrounding towns.

Health Center of Greater Waterbury — Provides diverse medical support initiatives
to help educate residents in the Greater Waterbury community about pertinent
health and wellness issues.

Family Birthing Center — Providing a child-centered focus which offers expectant
parents a variety of classes including: breast feeding, childbirth, and infant care
classes to prepare them for their baby’s arrival.

Thank God I’'m Female — This is an annual women’s wellness forum that features
40 educational booths and health-related items.

Evergreen 50 Club — An organization comprised of over 15,000 members over the
age of 50 which offers wellness programming, Medicare counseling, and health
education presentations.

Waterbury Hospital Infectious Disease Clinic (WHIDC) — Provides patients with
on-site primary and specialty care services, medical case management,
individualized medication adherence services, mental health and substance abuse
services, nutritional counseling, individualized HIV education, laboratory testing,
and radiology services.
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Health Professions Education $11,492,750 — These expenses relate to the following
programs. These benefits were calculated using actual revenues and expenses for the
related education.

Yale Primary Care Internal Medicine Residency Program — Training of future physicians
who desire to practice as internal medicine physicians.

Student Nurse Intern Program — Program for nursing students in their senior year that
provides student nurses with shadowing opportunities so they can apply their content
knowledge to authentic patient care situations.

Physician Assistant Students — P.A. Students from Quinnipiac University completing
clinical rounding in various departments within Waterbury Hospital.

Radiology Students from NVCC — Naugatuck Valley Community College (NVCC)
Radiology Students being involved in various radiological studies and modalities within
Waterbury Hospital.

Subsidized Health Services $679,646 — Participation in several service lines that are
subsidized, such as Behavioral Health. The benefit was determined by our cost
accounting related to the service lines which excluded the Medicaid shortfall in these
services lines so as not to double count the community benefit.

Research $47,919 — Participation in several clinical trials that benefit residents in Greater
Waterbury which includes Biomarkers Study, Rocking Chair Study, the New Hope
Study, and the Fecal Transplant study. The amounts were calculated using actual
expenses.

Cash and in-kind contributions $329,602 — This benefit relates to donations of Cash
and In-Kind Contribution of our community. The amounts were calculated using actual
donations and calculations of people’s time associated with the related community
benefits.

Tenet plans to utilize Waterbury Hospital’s existing charity care and community benefit

policies:

Financial Assistance — The estimates for fiscal year 2015 were based on the 2014
experience in which we implemented a policy that provides a 50% write off of the
patient’s bill for all uninsured patients which is included in our charity care costs. A 1%
growth in each year going forward was assumed.

Medicaid — The estimates for fiscal year 2015 were based on the FY 2014 experience
and include a $4.7M shortfall and an additional shortfall from Medicaid as a result of the
reduction in DSH payments. A 1% growth in each year going forward was assumed.
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Community health improvement services and community benefit operations — The
estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and factoring in 1% growth in FY 2015
and each year going forward.

Health Professions Education — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and
factoring in 1% growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

Subsidized Health Services — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and
factoring in 1% growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

Research — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and factoring in 1%
growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

Cash and In-Kind Contributions — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit
and factoring in 1% growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

Schedule H, Part I, Section 7 (Financial Assistance) from IRS Form 990, Exhibit 1

Schedule H, Part I, Section 7 - Financial Assistance

T om -

S|

Projected
FY 2013 FY 2014 2005 | 2006 [ 2017

Financial Assistance at cost 352,176 366,283 369,946 373,645 377,382
Medicai d 12,076,318 26,009,869 30,698,545 31,005,530 31,315,586
Cost of other means-tested
governmental programs

Total Financial Asssitance 12,428,494 26,376,152 31,068,491 31,379,176 31,692,967
Other Benefits

Community health improvement
services and community benefit
operations 14,751,078 | n/a 14,898,589 | 15,047,575 | 15,198,050
Health professions education 11,492,750 | n/a 11,607,678 11,723,754 11,840,992
Subsidized health services 679,646 | n/a 686,442 693,307 700,240
Research 47,919 | n/a 48,398 48,882 49,371
Cash and in-kind contributions for
community benefit 329,602 | n/a 332,898 336,227 339,589
Total Other Benefits ] 27,300,995 | n/a ) 27,574,005 | 27,849,745 28,128,242
Total 39,729,489 | n/a 55,148,010 | 55,699,490 | 56,256,485
Detail of ltem b - Estimated

Persons Served 45,498 49,891

Total Community Benefit Exp - 49,847,313 53,006,108

Direct Offsetting Revenues - 37,770,995 26,996,239

Net Community Benefit Exp - 12,076,318 26,009,869

With respect to the amounts listed on each line item within Part II of Schedule H of
Waterbury Hospital’s IRS Form 990 for the 2013 tax year (“Community Building

10
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Activities”), provide a projected amount for each line item for the first three (3)
years following the asset purchase. Please note that it is understood that VHS
Waterbury Health System, LLLC will not file an IRS Form 990 following the
proposed asset purchase. This question is directed at determining the amount of
programmatic and financial support that the new hospital will provide in these
community building activity categories. In providing this information, please
elaborate on the specific activities included and how the projections demonstrate
VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC’s commitment to maintain and adhere to
Waterbury Hospital’s current policies regarding charity care, indigent care,
community volunteer services and community outreach services or to adopt other
policies that are at least as favorable to the community as Waterbury Hospital’s
current policies.

See Attached Exhibit 1 (IRS Form 990 for Waterbury Hospital) for further information.

As a leader in the delivery of healthcare services in the Greater Waterbury area,

Waterbury Hospital is committed to strengthening the welfare and awareness of the citizens
within its community.

KEY PROGRAMS

Youth Pipeline Initiatives: The Waterbury Hospital Youth Pipeline Initiatives were
established as a partnership between Waterbury Hospital and Waterbury Public Schools.
The mission of the program is: “to close the achievement gap for minority and
economically disadvantaged students in Waterbury so they can matriculate and compete
nationally for placement in post-secondary education programs in preparation for health
careers”.

The WH Youth Pipeline Initiatives had four focus areas, including the following:

. Providing Early Acquaintance with Careers in Healthcare (PEACH)
. Parent Leadership Training Institute (PLTI)

. Parents Supporting Educational Excellence (PSEE)

. WH Summer Bridge Program

Support Groups — Waterbury Hospital hosted several support groups for its patients and
their families, including:

. Behavioral Health’s parent and sibling support group, which offers emotional
assistance to families who have children in treatment; and Alcoholics
Anonymous, serves over 4,000 people annually, meets weekly throughout the
year, and is coordinated by our Behavioral Health Department.

Community support — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and factoring
in 1% growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

11
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e Leadership development and training for community members — The estimate was
calculated using FY 2013 benefit and factoring in 1% growth in FY 2015 and each year

going forward.

o Coalition building — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and factoring in
1% growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

o Workforce development — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and

factoring in 1% growth in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

e Other — The estimate was calculated using FY 2013 benefit and factoring in 1% growth

in FY 2015 and each year going forward.

Schedule H, Part Il - Community Building Activiites

Schedule H, Part II, (Community Building Activities) form IRS Form 990, Exhibit 1

Projected
FY 2013 FY 2014 205 [ 2016 [ 2017

1 Physical improvements and housing n/a - -
2 Economic development - n/a - - -
3 Community support 24,655 | n/a 24,902 25,151 25,402
4 Environment improvements - n/a - -

Leadership development and
5 training for community members 209,723 | n/a 211,820 213,938 216,078
6 Coalition building 87,742 | n/a 88,619 89,506 90,401

Community health improvement
7 advocacy - n/a - - -
8 Workforce development 22,304 | n/a 22,527 22,752 22,980
9 Other 33,640 | n/a 33,976 34,316 34,659

10 Total 378,064 | n/a 381,845 385,663 389,520

Please discuss whether this proposal and the formation of VHS Waterbury Health
System, LLC is expected to achieve an improved negotiating position with vendors
and/or payers and, if such an improved negotiating position is anticipated, how it
will translate into tangible savings for the consumer of health care services. Provide
a response that both describes any anticipated improvements in detail and

quantifies the expected results for the consumer.

As noted in Applicants’ response to Question 2, common ownership of the hospitals in
By coordinating care among the
hospitals in Waterbury and community physicians, the patient population will benefit not only

Waterbury will allow for a coordinated approach to care.

from the perspective of better care and better outcomes, but also from a cost perspective.

With respect to vendors, both Waterbury hospitals will be able to take advantage of Tenet’s
greater economies of scale and superior supply chain management, which will further reduce the
hospitals’ cost structure because vendors will benefit from lower unit costs in dealing with larger

12
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purchasers. In addition, with respect to payers, Tenet expects that the transaction will allow the
Waterbury hospitals to hamness the efficiencies of common ownership of both facilities and
becoming part of an entity with lower costs. It is anticipated that these cost savings will be
passed on to consumers of health care services. Moreover, Tenet expects that the transactions
will allow the Waterbury hospitals to offer plans in which the hospitals assume financial risk
which, with the support of Tenet, the hospitals will be in an improved position to assume.

Tenet expects that for all of the reasons noted above and in response to Question 2, the
transaction will benefit consumers of health care services from a financial standpoint, as both
hospitals will have a lower cost structure and superior, cost-competitive products than they
otherwise would be in a position to offer.

9. Provide details of plans to be put in place to ensure the proposed health care
services provided by VHS Waterbury Health System, LL.C adhere to the National
Standards on Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services (CLAS) to
advance health equity, improve quality and help eliminate health care disparities in
the projected service area. (For more details on CLAS standards see
http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/Default.aspx#sthash.U320zUXq.dpuf.)

VHS Waterbury Health System plans to adopt the policies and procedures currently in place
at Waterbury Hospital with respect to Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Services
(“CLAS”), to which Waterbury Hospital adheres. The Hospital has updated its policies to ensure
it is in compliance with CLAS and is actively working to ensure it is delivering high quality and
safe patient care to all populations that come through its doors. The Hospital has launched a
Diversity Council, representing the broad culturally diverse group of its employees, who are
actively engaged in developing education and training for managers and eventually all
employees throughout the system.

Waterbury Hospital provides interpreter services and this past year provided 26,000 minutes
of interpretation through Language Line. Video conferencing also is available for sign language
interpretation. Education on the availability and use of these services is routinely provided to
staff.

Waterbury Hospital also participates in the Connecticut Hospital Association’s Diversity
Collaborative and holds educational fairs and celebrations during Cultural Diversity Week. Staff
and members of the community are involved in developing and participating in this educational
event. Members of the community also have provided education to the management staff, which
included the use of educational films on cultural diversity, such as respect and awareness of
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender (LGBT) patients. Waterbury Hospital is assessing its
cultural of diversity proficiency, with the goal of becoming a leader in diversity in the
community. Waterbury Hospital proudly participates in the community’s annual “Gathering” to
educate our community on our diversity initiatives.

10.  What criteria will VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC use to offer current

employees employment in the new entity? For those employees that will be
employed by VHS Waterbury Health System, LL.C, what is the projected difference
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in salary for current employees and similarly situated employees at other hospitals
operated by Tenet in similar markets?

As of the Closing Date, GWHN will terminate all of its employees at the Facilities and VHS
Waterbury Health System, LLC will offer employment to all active employees in good standing
as of the Closing Date in positions similar to those then being provided by GWHN. Except as
addressed by the terms of applicable collective bargaining agreements, VHS Waterbury Health
System, LLC will provide such employees with regionally competitive wages and employee
benefits comparable to the benefits generally offered to employees of other hospitals owned and
operated by Tenet.

11.  Financial assumption submitted to OHCA by the Applicant on June 27", pages 9-
11, indicated that the revenue projections include adjustments to known reductions
in state Medicaid DSH payments and the updated Wage Index Factor as published
by CMS in the proposed IPPS rule. According to the Applicant, these adjustments
have an unfavorable impact on FY 2015 and remain in the run rate thereafter. The
Applicant also projected a reduction in other operating revenue due to the absence
of Meaningful Use Income. In addition, based on these assumptions, Financial
Attachments 1(A) and 1(B) submitted by the Applicant on August 19, 2014, Exhibits
5&6, indicated a loss from operations and a deficit by year 2017 with the proposal
for the JV. In reference to these statements respond to the following:

a. What post-closing plans for GWHN and the JV have been made to account
for the changes in state and federal hospital funding associated with the
projected decrease in revenue, losses from operations and deficiency of
revenues over expenses with the CON proposal?

The financial assumptions project reductions in the Medicaid DSH payments and the
updated Medicare Wage Index factor, along with a projected reduction in Other Operating
Revenues due to the decline in Meaningful Use incentives. The post-closing plans for the
Hospital under the ownership of GWHN and the JV have been considered to account for changes
in State and Federal hospital funding.

Current GWHN Plan:

Initiatives to offset the projected reductions in Medicaid DSH payments and Medicare
Wage Index include the following:

e Supply chain cost initiative savings from vendors including improved inventory
management
Growth of new practices (General Surgery, Endocrinology)
Initiatives in the reduction in the acute care length of stay impacting utilization of
resources
Clinical Documentation Improvement (CDI)
Revenue Cycle initiatives, including improvement in point of services collections,
improved medical necessity software for denial management, and charge capture
initiatives.

{W2457379) 14
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The projected reductions and above initiatives have been considered and included into the three
year projections in the Application’s Financial Attachments “with CON.”

Incremental Effect on GWHN and JV:

In addition to the above current efforts to alleviate the declining reimbursement, GWHN
and the JV will benefit from economies of scale afforded in a number of areas:

Supply chain
Information technology systems
Performance Improvement
Overhead functions, such as:

o Human resources
Legal and compliance
Reimbursement
Plant operations
Information Technology

O 00O

b. What post-closing plans for the JV have been made to mitigate and/or
eliminate any projected loss from operations and deficit beyond FY 2017?;
and

It is anticipated that the JV will continue to improve its operating efficiency beyond FY
2017, by leveraging the resources Tenet provides to the JV. However, upon closing the
transaction, the JV would expend the majority of its efforts on immediately improving its
operations in the near term. Ideally, the JV would be able to capture additional savings not
presented in the financial projections sooner than FY2017, thereby minimizing any projected
loss that would occur beyond FY2017.

Additionally, the capital investments being made on behalf of the JV include projects that
will increase patient access, services offered and expand geographical access. It is expected these
projects will increase the number of patients using the JV, thereby increasing revenues and
income. The current projections show modest volume growth.

c. Indicate the year following FY 2017 in which the Applicant expects to break
even as a result of this proposal and provide a table depicting the progress in
its financial performance.

Based upon the projections previously submitted, the Applicants expect the JV will
generate positive income from operations in FY 2019. A table depicting the financial
performance of the JV is presented below. Note dollars are in millions.
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Income

Fiscal from

Year Operations
FY2014 $0.8
FY2015 1.7
FY2016 (1.4)
FY2017 (1.0)
FY2018 0.4
FY2019 03

12.  Reference is made to Exhibit 6 (Financial Attachment 1B for the total hospital
health system with the CON and incremental to the proposal) attached to
Applicants’ submission received on August 19, 2014. For FYs 2015, 2016 and 2017
depicted therein please explain in detail:

a. The major factors contributing to the losses projected for income from
operations;

The primary factor contributing to the losses projected for operating income relate to
decreases in reimbursement from governmental payers, increases in expenses due to inflationary
pressures, non-cash depreciation expense, intercompany interest and the Tenet management fee.
The financial projections are conservative and do not include increased revenues from growth in
patient access and services.

b. The major factors contributing to the losses projected for non-operating
income;

The losses from non-operating income relate the management services expenses paid by
the JV to Tenet as provided in Section 3.3(c) of the Contribution Agreement.

c. Why CON approval for the proposal should be granted in view of the
cumulative projected losses of more than $12 million over the three-year
projection period; and

The CON approval for the proposal should be granted despite the cumulative losses
presented in the projection period for several reasons. Not granting CON approval leaves the
Hospital in a deteriorating financial position and presents a challenge for the Hospital as a stand-
alone healthcare provider. Reductions in reimbursements and the inability to take advantage of
economies of scale on operating expenses will precipitate a continuing deterioration in the
financial situation of GWHN. Also, continued lack of capital access needed to sustain the
physical plant and make investments in equipment, IT systems and an ambulatory platform
present a serious challenge for the sustainability of the Hospital. The result would likely mean
bankruptcy, significant reduction in services and/or closure of the Hospital. Assuming the CON
is approved, the JV will benefit from operating efficiencies and access to capital that a partner
with national scale can offer.

16

1969



The financial projections presented include non-cash depreciation from increased capital
investments, intercompany interest expense and Tenet’s management fee. The cash flow
generated by the JV is sufficient to sustain operations and continue to make investments in both
the current campus and Tenet’s proposed ambulatory network.

Additionally, the financial projections are conservative and the results over the three-year
period post-closing are expected to be more favorable than those presented, as additional
operating efficiencies may be realized as the JV further evaluates opportunities. Potential areas
for additional operating expense improvement include human resources, legal and compliance,
reimbursement, plant operations and information technology. Upon capturing these additional
savings, the cumulative loss over the projection period would be significantly decreased.

d. How Applicants plan to sustain the operations of VHS Waterbury Health
System, LLC over the three-year projection period in view of such
cumulative projected losses.

By partnering with Tenet, the JV will have access to capital that it would not otherwise
have. The cumulative losses from the three-year projection will be supported by the Credit
Agreement as referenced in Section 3.3(d) of the Contribution Agreement.

13.  As a follow up to the Applicants’ responses received on August 19" and as required
by OHCA in question #11, provide for both the Hospital only and GWHN monthly
financial statistics in the same format provided in Exhibit 9 as submitted on June
27, 2014 (FY 2014 current month and year-to-date, and comparable period for FY
2013) for the months of July, August and September. The following should be
addressed in the financial measurements or indicators to be provided:

Monthly Financial Measurement/Indicators
A. Operating Performance
Operating Margin
Non-Operating Margin
Total Margin
Bad Debt as % Gross Revenue
B. Liquidity
Current Ratio
Days Cash on Hand
Days in Net Accounts Receivables
Average Payment Period
C. Leverage and Capital Structure
Long-term Debt to Equity
Long-term Debt to Capitalization
Unrestricted Cash to Debt
Times Interest Earned Ratio
Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Equity Financing Ratio
D. Additional Statistics
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Income from Operations

Revenue Over/(Under) Expense

Patient Cash Collected

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net working Capital

Unrestricted Assets

Credit Ratings (S&P, FITCH and Moody’s)

See Attached Exhibit 2 for July 2014 financial statistics.

See Attached Exhibit 3 for July 2013 financial statistics.

See Attached Exhibit 4 for August 2014 financial statistics.

See Attached Exhibit 5 for August 2013 financial statistics.

See Attached Exhibit 6 for September 2013 financial statistics.

September 2014 financial statistics are not yet available.

ACTIVE/76178.1/KDALEY/4806509v4 18
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AFFIDAVIT

Applicant: Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.

Project Title: Application for A | of a Joint Venture
Wa Health N . Inc. and Vi ard Health Syst

I, Darlene Stromstad, FACHE, President/CEO of Greater Waterbury Health Network,
Inc. being duly sworn, depose and state that Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.'s
information submitted in this Response to Office of Heath Care Access Interrogatories
dated September 10, 2014 is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge.

ulz )

“Signatu | Date @ /

Subscribed and sworn to before me on OQ-\~0 Ee ol 5 , 2014

o B lean L

Notary Publi¢//commissioner of the Superior Court

My commission expires: _ . — 3\~ \(o
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AFFIDAVIT

Applicant:  Tenet Healthcare Corporation

Project Title: Application for Approval of a Joint Venture By and Between Greater Waterbury
Health Network, Inc. and Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.

1, Harold H. Pilgrim III, Senior Vice President, Development, of Tenet Healthcare Corporation
being duly swom, depose and state that Tenet Healthcare Corporation’s information submitted in
this Response to Interrogatories is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge.

ngééaf,,na» /87/{%1/£;£Z/€//
7 s

Si"gnluure ' Date

day of Qctober, 2014,

—Hne Qudi L

Notary Pl.éﬂc/Commissioncr of the Superior
Court

r
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this g

My commission expires: ‘-f - ¢- fj

ACTIVE/76178.1/CPB/A751996v]
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS a ADVISORS

AUGUST 14, 2014

BARBARA HALLINAN

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
64 ROBBINS STREET
WATERBURY, CT 06708

DEAR BARBARA:

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORGANIZATION'S 2012 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURNS. THE STATE EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURN IS ALSO
ENCLOSED. THESE SHOULD BE SIGNED, DATED, AND MAILED, AS
INDICATED.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.
FORM 990 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU
HAVE REVIEWED THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY,
PLEASE SIGN, DATE AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE
WILL TRANSMIT THE RETURN ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO
FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY
AUGUST 15, 2014.

FORM 990-T RETURN:

FORM 990-T HAS AN OVERPAYMENT OF $33,435 AND THE ENTIRE
AMOUNT WILL BE REFUNDED.

PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL ON OR BEFORE AUGUST 15, 2014.

MAIL TO - DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

CONNECTICUT FORM CT-990T RETURN:

MAIL TO - DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SERVICES
STATE OF CONNECTICUT
PO BOX 5014
HARTFORD, CT 06102-5014

PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL FORM CT-990T ON OR BEFORE AUGUST 15,
2014.

V1
MARCUMGROUP
MEMBER
Marcum LLp = Clty Piace [l = 185 Asylum Strest & 17° Fioor = Hartford, CT 08103 = Phone 860.549.8500 / 877.231.5351 « Fax 860.549.8501 » marcmmlip.com
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NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED AS THERE IS A REFUND IN THE AMOUNT OF
$11,451.

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH IRS CIRCULAR 230, ANY U.S. FEDERAL
TAX ADVICE PROVIDED IN THIS COMMUNICATION IS NOT INTENDED OR
WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND IT CANNOT BE USED BY THE RECIPIENT OR
ANY OTHER TAXPAYER (I) FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING TAX
PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE RECIPIENT OR ANY OTHER
TAXPAYER, OR (II) IN PROMOTING, MARKETING OR RECOMMENDING TO
ANOTHER PARTY A PARTNERSHIP OR OTHER ENTITY, INVESTMENT PLAN,
ARRANGEMENT OR OTHER TRANSACTION ADDRESSED HEREIN.

WE RECOMMEND THAT YOU USE CERTIFIED MAIL WITH POST MARKED
RECEIPT FOR PROOF OF TIMELY FILING.

COPIES OF ALL THE RETURNS ARE ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES. WE
SUGGEST THAT YOU RETAIN THESE COPIES INDEFINITELY.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

DOUGLAS FARRINGTON
MARCUM LLP
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Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Dépertment of the Treasiiry benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2012 andending SEP 30, 2013
B ac::ﬁgaifﬂa; C Name of organization D Employer identification number
oehee | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
Change Doing Business As 06-0665979
nitial Number and street (or P.0O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Termin- 64 ROBBINS STREET (203)573-6000
el City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Gross receipts $ 243,804,343,
[fee e | WATERBURY, CT 06708 . H(a) Is this a group retum
P I Name and address of principal oficer DARLENE STROMSTAD for affiliates? [ Jyes [XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are al affiliates included?_lves [ No

| Tax-exempt status: L&J 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) (

)< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or L1 527

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW . WATERBURYHOSPITAL.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

[ L Year of formation: 19 51| m State of legal domicile; CT

K Form of organization: Lx_’ Corporation |_, Trust I_] Association E] Other p>
[Part 1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION IS
§ TO PROVIDE COMPASSIONATE HIGH QUALITY HEALTH CARE SERVICES THROUGH A
g 2 Check this box P> L T# the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 13
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 8
® | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2042
E’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if N@CESSAIY) ... . .. ... ... 6 111
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), i@ 12 . i, 7a 2 [ 408 7 171.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, IN€ 34 .............cc.oooviiviiiiiiiiieeeeeeieeerenaan 7b ~-26 ,89 4.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part ViIl, line 1h) 5,262,330. 5,113,352.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 237,337,410.] 224,908,774.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 2,785,392, 3,022,281.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) ... .. .. 8,133,085, 6,628,390.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ......... 253,518,217.] 239,672,797,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . ... 128,197,698.[ 119,976,501.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, coumn (A), line11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 396,585.
w47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . .. ... . 115,020,471.] 115,353 , 231,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) ... ... 243,218 ,169.] 235,329 , 132,
— 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromiine 12 .....................oooooccccviiveeeenn.. 10 ’ 300 P 048. 4, 343 ’ 065.
53 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets (Part X, fine 16) ... 175,531,371.] 170,955, 068.
<5| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, Ne 26) 92,647,402.] 84,816,366.
°§ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .....................ooocoeeeees 82,883,969. 86,138 ,702.
rP_art ignature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here DARLENE STROMSTAD, PRESIDENT/TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L1

Paid DOUGLAS FARRINGTON s Iremployed IPO 0370668
Preparer |Firm's name p MARCUM LLP FimsENp 11-1986323
Use Only | Firm's address p CITY PLACE II 185 ASYLUM STREET

HARTFORD, CT 06103 Phoneno. 860-549-8500
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ......................................._ l_foYes L_INo
232001 12-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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tatement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Nl ...................oooooviiiiioiiiiiiieeeeeeieea
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE COMPASSIONATE HIGH QUALITY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES THROUGH A FAMILY OF PROFESSIONALS AND SERVICES.

Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page2
s

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOM 990 0r 990-EZ? . e [Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. . .. [:]Yes IE No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 196,717,3620 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 231,068,138- )
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PROVIDES
QUALITY HEALTH CARE TO ALL AREA INDIVIDUALS, REGARDLESS OF RACE, CREED,
SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, AGE, HANDICAP OR ABILITY TO PAY. HOWEVER,
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES IS CRITICAL TO THE HOSPITAL'S STABILITY AND

LONG-TERM OPERATION.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenus$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4e__Total program service expenses P> 196,717,362,

Form 990 (2012)

232002
12-10-12

2
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Form 990 (2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
1 "YeS," COMPIEE SCREAUIE A |||\ \\\..\\..oooooooeeeeeeeeeeeeoeee ettt se s st 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partilf . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part!l .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIEHI |||\ ioooooooeeeeee oo e oo oo e ee e eee oo es e e et s s 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10| X
11 If the organization’'s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, ViII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PaIE VI ettt e oot oot oo eee e st e e ee s eeee e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Viil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .. . e, 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xil .. 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xll is optional 12b| X
18 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ..o, 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland tv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete SChedule G, PArt lll || ..o 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H . . ... .. 20a| X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? ... 20b | X
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
3
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Form 990 (2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 4
[Part V | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partstand ¥t . . .~ 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il . oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s cumrent
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE U ..............cooeeeeeeeeeee et eeee oo esree oo eeee e 2| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO®, GO RO INE 25 | | | . ..ot 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXeMPt DONAS? | e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization'’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAITI ||| ____........oieeee oo oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeesees s 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part !l . . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll . . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIT I || ||| ...ooooeeeeeeeeeeee e eee e e s et eee s et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . 33| X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Iil, or IV, and
PtV N8 T | o oooooo oo oo eeeees et e | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? ... . 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 35, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, 0@ 2 | | . ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... . i ceceeeniseas 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL ~ 06-0665979 Page5
tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartv D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable ... ... ... 1a 318
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . . .. ... 3| X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No, " provide an explanation in ScheduleO . .. . 3| X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a 5a X
b 5b X
c 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt tax dedUCHIDIB? . oo ee et 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... . | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
BOMile FOMM B2B2? ... ettt et ee e et et s s e et e sttt bt s et e s eme e e eeearn et e er e st e eae e ee e e e enen 7c X
d
e 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome frommembers or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. I 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . ... ... . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand | . . ... ... 13¢ S
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? ... . . 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
5
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1

1981



Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" respanse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @MPIOYEET | e en 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? ... ... .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or STOCKNOIJEIS? | | . . ... 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEMING DOGY? . . ... oo oo ee oo 7a | X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? e | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? g8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addressesinSchedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ... .. . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"go toline 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b)| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this Was dOne e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 141 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ... 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? ... 16a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? o iiiiiiiiieeiesesiiiitiiiiiienseessiias ., | 16D X
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website IX' Another's website ’X] Upon request |:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»
SCOTT BOWMAN - 203-573-7333
64 ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06708
fritam Form 990 (2012)
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart VIl ... ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  page?
7 =

(A) (8) (©) (D) €) F
Name and Title Average | oot cf&s';'ggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Sfficer and a director/irustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = B organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | g | % 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ é £ g and related
below |E|5|5 |5 [EEl= organizations
line) HEHEHESE
(1) DARLENE STROMSTAD 40.00
PRESIDENT/TREASURER 25.00]X X 607,860. 0.f 93,213.
(2) CARL D, CONTADINI 0.30
CHAIRMAN 0.30|X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN A, KELLY, JR. 0.30
VICE CHAIRMAIN 0.30|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ANDREW K, SKIPP 0.20
SECRETARY 0.20|X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CARL B, SHERTER, MD 0.30
CHIEF OF STAFF 0.30]|X 75,000. 0. 0.
(6) 0.J. BIZZOZERO, JR., MD 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.50(|X 0. 50,006. 679.
(7) HENRY BORKOWSKI, MD 40.30
DIRECTOR / CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST 0.30(X 799,502. 0.] 36,796.
(8) RON J. D'ANDREA, MD 0.20
DIRECTOR 0.20|X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STEVEN L. EISEN, MD 0.10
DIRECTOR 40.10(X 0. 43,344, 1,305.
(10) JAMES H, GATLING, PH,D 0.40
DIRECTOR 0.40|X 0. 0. 0.
(11) FREDERICK L. LUEDKE 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
(12) PATRICIA MCKINLEY 0.40
DIRECTOR 0.40|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JOHN A, MICHAELS 0.50
DIRECTOR 0.50]X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DAVID J, PIZZUTO, MD 20.00
DIRECTOR / VP MEDICAL SERVICES 6.00(X X 145,189. 0. 5,678.
(15) WILLIAM J, PIZZUTO, PH.D 0.90
DIRECTOR 0.90|X 0. 0. 0.
(16) AJ WASSERSTEIN 0.40
DIRECTOR 0.40(X 0. 0. 0.
(17) THOMAS BURKE 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS 5.00 X 22,618. 0. 1,654.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) ()] © (D) E) (F)
Name and title Average R cr &Sir}.iggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officenSnel 3 i tonthsse) from from related other
(list any 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 2 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
refated |3 |2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| Z é ] é" and related
bl?r:z;ﬂ é % g ::,g% g% E organizations
(18) SANDRA IADAROLA 40.00
CHIEF NURSING OFFICER 1.80 X 215,047. 0.] 15,752.
(19) DIANE WOOLLEY 40.00
VP HUMAN RESOURCES 5.00 X 188,097. 0.] 23,169.
(20) EDWARD ROMERO 40.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MICHAEL CEMENO 40.00
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER 5.00 X 296,820. 0. 17,577.
(22) EHSAN ANSARI 40.00
CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST X 895,699. 0., 41,158.
(23) KEVIN KETT 40.00
CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST X 883,273. 0., 41,158.
(24) JOSEPH MORLEY 40.00
CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST X 865,151. 0.] 41,158.
(25) MARK RUGGIERO 40.00
CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST X 832,056. 0.] 41,158.
(26) STEPHEN WIDMAN 40.00
CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST X 846,439, 0.] 41,042.
b Substotal > 6,672,751. 93,350.] 401,497.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VlI, SectionA ... ... » 219,369. 0. 17 ,362.
d Total(addlinestband 1¢) ... » 6,892,120, 93,350.] 418,859.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 107
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 | X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indiviqual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f “Yes," complete SChedule J Or SUCH PEISON ... et 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SODEXO INC. AND AFFILIATES DIETARY, BUILDING
P.0O. BOX 360170, PITTSBURGH, PA 15251-6170 [SVCS, TRANSPORT 8,599,795.
YALE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
P.0. BOX 208087, NEW HAVEN, CT 06520-8087 [CLINICAL SERVICES 5,729,291.
CERNER CORPORATION, 2800 ROCKCREEK TNFORMATION
PARKWAY, KANSAS CITY, MO 64117 TECHNOLOGY 1,882,665.
ACCESS REHAB CENTERS LLC REHAB THERAPY
22 TOMPKINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06708 SERVICES 1,182,770.
GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING CENTER
64 ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06708 IMAGING SERVICES 937,900.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 59
sa2008 SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2012)
12-10-12
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Form 990
ml Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week . g the organizations compensation
(istany |3 e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for ";; . 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | £ |2 2 and related
organizations| £ | 5 A organizations
below (S|5]|5[E]|E]s
line) ElzlE|lg|E]|E

(27) COLLEEN SCOTT 0.00

FORMER CFO X 100,498. 0.] 13,727.

(28) MARY K, MULSTON 0.00

FORMER VP HUMAN RESOURCES X 118,871. 0. 3,635.

Total to Part VI, Section A linefe ..o 219,369. 17,362.

232001

07-25-12
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Form 990 (2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page9
[ Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIIL ... D
(A) {B) ©) Q
Total revenue Related or Unre_lated R%’rrr‘]utaxﬁﬂggfd
exempt function business sections 512
revenue revenue 13, or 514’
-213 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
53| b Membershipdues ... ... . 1b
0“5 ¢ Fundraising events 1c 237,279,
55| d Related organizations 1d
G E e Govemment grants (contributions) {1e 4,420,717,
é'g £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,Eg similar amounts notincluded above 1f 455,356,
gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t; § 9,000,
O®| h Total. Addlines1a-1f ... > 5,113,352,
Business Code
@ | 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 624100 216,073,605, 216,073,605,
®o| b CAW - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE | 621110 6,426,998, 6,426,998,
Jig ¢ LAB SERVICE REVENUE 621500 2,251,263, 2,251,263,
E,’, d IMAGE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 541900 156,908, 156,908,
-l I
& f All other program service revenue ... . .
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... » 224,908,774,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 2,821,620, 2,821,620.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMI®S ........ococooiiieiiii e eeeena »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents ... 448,076,
b Less: rental expenses 0.
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) . 448,076,
d Net rentalincome or (10SS)  ...........cococooooviicieiieienene, > 448,076, 448,076,
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 4,197,539,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 3,937,995, 58,883,
¢ Gain or (loss) 259,544, -58,883,
d Net gain or (loss) ... 200,661, 200,661,
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
£ including $ 237,279, of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line18 . . ... a 58,520,
g b Less:directexpenses . ... b 134,668,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents _............. » -76,148, -76,148,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV,line19 ... a
b Less: directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................ »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. ... ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory _............... | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a MEANINGFUL USE INCOME 900099 2,423,278, 2,423,278,
b CAW - OTHER INCOME 621110 1,644,871, 1,644,871,
¢ PARTNERSHIPS 900099 1,601,565, 1,601 565,
d Alotherrevenue 900099 586,748, 489,650, 97,098,
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . ... ... ... > 6,256,462.
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... » 239,672,797, 228,659,967, 2,408,171, 3,491,307,
fon Form 990 (2012)
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979 page 10

Form 990 (2012)
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. e TII'
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program "iservice Managéﬂent and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 ___
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ... .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 2,674,687. 644,796. 2,029,891.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalariesandwages . 91,016,840.] 84,930,700.] 5,937,763. 148,377.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 4,124,117, 3,802,673. 314,572. 6,872.
9 Otheremployeebenefits .. 15,306,841.] 14,033,332.] 1,247,521. 25,988,
10 Payrolltaxes 6,854,016. 6,255,424. 586,174. 11,418.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .

b legal ..o 1,006,037, 102,297. 903,740,

¢ Accounting 161,764, 161,764.

d Lobbying ... e 100,371. 100,371.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees 386,596. 386,596.

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses onSch0.) | 45,439 ,678.| 33,835,088.] 11,593,566. 11,024,
12 Advertising and promotion ... ... 771:497- 51'223- 720r274-
13 Officeexpenses 10,463,086.] 8,568,609.] 1,872,840. 21,637.
14  Information technology ... ... ... ..
15 Royalties . ...
16 OCCUPANCY ..o, 4,417,113.] 1,264,294.] 3,152,819,
17 Travel e 179,561. 78,519, 97,745. 3,297.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 227 .3 15. 196,720. 30,595,
20 nterest . 1,011,573. 1,011,579.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 7—, 750,130. 7,750 v 130.
23 nsurance ... 6,985,494.] 6,985,494,
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .

a MEDICAL/SURGICAL SUPPLI | 24,561,373.] 24,561,373.

b BAD DEBT 10,990,840.f 10,990,840.

¢ DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 403,737. 130,228. 272,453, 1,056.

d PHYSICIAN INCOME GUARAN 127,556. 127,556.

e Allother expenses 369,504. 157,196. 45,392. 166,916.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 235,329,732.[196,717,362.] 38,215, 785. 396,585.
26 Jointcosts. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here = l:] if following SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any qUEestion in this Part X .................o.ccooiiveoiiieiieeeeeeee oo S
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NONAMErBSHDBANNG ...\, ...cccccooooorerroeeoeeereeeese s 363,707.] 1 349,738.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments ., 23 [ 422 ’ 100. 2 24 ’ 214 ) 034.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,553,347.] 3 3,013,492,
4 Accounts receivable, Net oo 26,534,083.] 4 | 24,464,386.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
° 7 Notes and loans receivable, net _ 7
3 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . 3,105,602.] 8 3,416,317.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . 1,109,204.] o 1,291,734.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a] 266,683,072.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10| 229,493,366.] 43,108,204./10c| 37,189,706.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ..., 11,355,420.] 11 12,387 ,068.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . .. 61,841,260.] 12 63,355,092,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . 13
14 INtangible ASSES ... ... 200,500.] 14 200,500.
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line11 1,937,944.] 5 1,073,001,
___| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 175,531,371.] 16 | 170,955, 068.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 32,392,727.] 7 25,502 , 2 45,
18 Grants payabie 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 25,207,100.] 20 24,755,656,
9 |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . ... 21
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
ﬁ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUIe D ..o 35,047,575.| 25 | 34,558,465.
___1 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 92,647,402. 26 | 84,816,366.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p ESJ and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 30,228,350.[ 27| 29,976,833.
& |28  Temporarily restricted Net@ssets ... 7,645,420.[ 28 8,409,794.
T |20 Permanently restricted netassets ... .. . .| 45,010,199.[ 2| 47,752,075.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> L]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ... .. 30
5 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund .. ... ... .. 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 82,883,969.] a3 86,138,702,
134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ............................ 175,531,371.] 34 [ 170,955, 068.
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 12
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question iN this Part XI ...............ccccooooiiomiiioiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseee s soeens e
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), I0e 1) 1 239 I} 672 ,797.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (&), ine25) ... 2 | 235,329,732.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract INe 2 from iNe 1 3 4,343 ,065,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . 4 82,883,969.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . ... ... 5 783,812.
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... 6
T INVESIMENt XPENSES | . . et ee e aen 7
8 8
9 9 -1,872,144.,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B) 10 86,138,702.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl .........cooouiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeenn @
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash DTJ Accrual l:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. ... . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D?l Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB GIrcUlar A-1B3? | || ... oooieeceeoss e eeesess oot 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2012)
i
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OMB No. 1545-0047

| 2012

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

|Part] [ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1)(AXi).

2 A school described in section 170{b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)}{A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 l:] A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(v).

7 |:] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)}{(1)A)vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 |:] A community trust described in section 170{b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Typel b Type Il c |:] Type lll - Functionally integrated d D Type lll - Non-functionally integrated
e l:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type lIl
supporting organization, Check this DOX e, ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, No
the goveming body of the supported organization? . s
(i) A family member of a person described in () @boVe? ... ...
(iii) A35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (il) @DOVe?
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iiii) Type of organization [(iv)Is the organization; (v) Did you notify the (‘.’i)t'-s rt1h‘e 1. | vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1- | col. i) listed in your| organization in col. ‘(’ir)ggr"dg?“'z%d'i’:l'igé support
above or IRC section jgoverning document?| (i) of your support? us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
@_{ﬁppor‘t Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170{B)(1){A)iv) and 170B)1)A)VI)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carmried on

10 Otherincome. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V) ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DOX @Nd SHOP Mere .. o i ittt ettt en e s een e enene e sennn e pL_|
Section C. Computation of Pu5°||c Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (®) ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . > D
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... . > |:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. » |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
[PH_TI'ITgupport Schedule Tor Organizations Described in Section 500(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .. ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounton line 13 for theyear

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support sbtactine 7c from lige 63
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b .. .. .. . ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is

regularly camedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV)) ............
13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ....... e pL 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 115 %
16__Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A Partlll line 16 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2042 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (®) .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . [ 2
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:]
20 Private foundatlon. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | L]
232023 12-04-12 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors
(Form 990, 990-E2,
or 990-PF) P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Name of the organization

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

06-0665979

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ IX] 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

]
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

IX] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and Il.

Special Rules

E] For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VIl line 1h, or (i) Form 8990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

E] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Ill.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

> 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | ONYX II JEWELERS Person [ _J
Payroll |:]
683 MAIN STREET 9,000. Noncash

WATERTOWN, CT 06795

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

@ ®) (© ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CAIN BROTHERS Person  [X]

Payroll D
360 MADISON AVENUE 5,000. Noncash [ |

NEW YORK, NY 10017

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
CARMODY, TORRANCE, SANDAK & HENNESSEY
3 | LLP Person X1
Payroll E]
50 LEAVENWORTH STREET 25,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06721 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | CLY-DEL MANUFACTURING CO. Person X1
Payroll E]
151 SHARON ROAD 5,000. Noncash [ |

WATERBURY, CT 06721

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(C)] ®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | CONNECTICARE, INC. Person  [X]
Payroll |:|
175 SCOTT SWAMP RD. 5,000. Noncash [ |

FARMINGTON, CT 06034-4050

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | ION BANK FOUNDATION Person [ X]
Payroll
251 CHURCH STREET 5,000. Noncash [ |

NAUGATUCK, CT 06770

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12

11080814 756977 WATERHSP
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NEUROSURGERY, ORTHOPAEDICS & SPINE
7 | SPECIALISTS, P.C. Person X]
Payroll |:]
500 CHASE PARKWAY $ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06708 is @ noncash contribution.)
(a) ®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | ESTATE OF NORA O'TOOLE Person  [XJ
Payroll D
P.0. BOX 2184 $ 121,404. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06722 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE HAROLD LEEVER REGIONAL CANCER
9 | CENTER Person (x]
Payrol [ ]
1075 CHASE PARKWAY $ 10,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06708 is a noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | WATERBURY HOSPITAL AUXILIARY, INC. Person  [X]
Payroll E]
64 ROBBINS STREET $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06708 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) () () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | WEBSTER BANK Person [ XJ
Payroll D
145 BANK STREET $ 11,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06702 is @ noncash contribution.)
(a) ®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll
$ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
223452 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2012)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)
No. ®) (d)
::rTI Description of noncash property given Z:Z I(:; :T;T:::; Date received
JEWELRY
1
9,000. 11/09/12
(a)
(c)
No. (o) - (d)
;r:’;nl Description of noncash property given ’(:::Z i‘;::‘;:‘:::)) Date received
(a)
(c)
No. (b) (d)
. FMV (or estimate) .
:::| Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
(c)
No. (b) (d)
:,r::ll Description of noncash property given ::::: i( r:::i;;n:::; Date received
(@
(c)
No. ®) " (d)
;r::\l Description of noncash property given ::Z i(r?;::tc't?:l:)) Date received
(a
(c)
No. (b) (d)
FMV (|
;r:rrtnl Description of noncash property given (see i(r:::t ctT:r:; Date received

223453 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06 0665979

al contribu 8echio| ons
year EOmﬁ/ ete columns ( )through (e) and the followmg line entry. For organizations completmg Part 11, enter
the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. eqter i information onge.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No
Ff'ra‘)l!tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Ff'r:r!tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Part \ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Ff‘r:r;nl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-E2)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 2

Department of the Treasury P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P> See separate instructions. Inspection
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part I1-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.

Name of organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
art I- omplete e organization is exempt under section C) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political eXPENARUIES || . . ..ot >s
B VOIINTEEI NOUIS ittt e e e e e e s eser oo ee e

[PartI-B]_Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss .~ »s
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 .. . >3
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . L] Yes L] No
4a Was a comection Made? | | . ... .. e e e Clves [N

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

| PaFE I-CI Complete i the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funCion aCtIVIIBS e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
B8 17D oo eeee e s ses et eeeeseone >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . LI ves L_I'No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address () EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA
232041
01-07-13
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Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-€7) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
omplete if the organization is exempt under section c)(3) and filed Form 5768

06-0665979 Page2

(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P L] ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check P D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s
totals

(b) Affiliated group
totals

- 0 Q0 T o

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures ... .
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

[NR—

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11}
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this Year? .. .............ccccooiiiiiiiioiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeavn

E] Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures]

232042

01-07-13

11080814 756977 WATERHSP
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
Er@ omplete if the organization is exempt under section c){@) and has

(election under section 501(h)).

06-0665979 pages
TedFormB7es

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description

(a)

(b)

of the lobbying activity. Yes

No

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? .

66,318.

NNNNNNNNI

34,053.

a
b
c
d
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
f
g9
h
i
J

100,371.

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? ...

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 ...
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d_lf the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? ...
Part lli-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(@), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6)-

1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... . ... .
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ................

Yes No

1

2

3

Part lll-B

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5),

or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
8 CUITBNEYBAN | ettt ettt st ee e e e e e neaes
b Carryover from last year
C TOMAl et e ettt eneee
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year?
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

|Part V] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, line 2;

and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

A PORTION OF THE CT HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION AND AMERICAN HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION FEES THAT ARE PAID BY THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS FOR

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

232043
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24
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

WATERHS1

2000



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
E‘:::;m;::;fuﬂsszvﬁuw P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

[PartT] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or ACCouNts. Complete f the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear ... ... .. ... . .. ... ...
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year ... .. ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

I DEIMIS Sl PIVALE DO It D i ittt et At st e e ae s iacians :l Yes ':] No
[Part il JConservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

E] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b 2b
c 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
aNd SECHON 170MIMNBIIN? ... e s e Clves [no

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
congervation easements. — — —

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 880, PartX .. ...

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

.DYes D No

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 e > s
b Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X > s
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page?2
art Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d E] Loan or exchange programs
b E] Scholarly research e Other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... Clves [ Ino
| Part IV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOMMO80, PAtX? || ettt Clves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning Dalance ... .. ic
d Additions during the YEar .. .............coooiiieiiese ettt sttt id
e Distributions during the Year .. ... e
£ ENGING DAIANGCE |_._____.______\\\\\\oooooeeooeeeeeeoeeeeoosaoeeesee s eeeeee e eeee e eeeeeeeeeesesessse e 1t
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? LJ Yes Ll No
b_If "Yes " explain the arangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIll ... L]
I PartV l Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 54,791,385, 48,442,875, 51,457,624, 49,308, 865, 50,479,712,
b Contributions .................cccceovvverrrennnnne 20. 10,560.
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 4,160,381, 6,884 672, -2,784,813, 2,729,359, -512,662,
d Grants orscholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms o 559,875, 536,162, 229,936, 580,620, 668,745,
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance 58,391,891, 54,791,385, 48,442,875, 51,457,624, 49,308,865,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> 5.47 %
b Permanent endowment P> 81.78 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> 12.75 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrgaNIZAtIONS ... .. .....c.ccccooiuieiteeeceececee ettt e s e sa@)| X
(i) related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 287,549. 287,549,
86,608,465.] 69,879,804.] 16,728,661,
539,905. 435,621. 104,284,
d EQUIPMENt s, 176,371,114.[156,737,874.] 19,633,240.
€ Other ............ooooocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiinen. 218761039' 214401067' 435'9720
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) ... » | 37,189, 706.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
G
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11080814 756977 WATERHSP

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
I Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

06-0665979 Page8

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ... ...

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

y FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY

® OTHERS 44,960,039.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING
(o) CENTER 3,897,525.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
€ ACCESS REHAB CENTERS 4,585,828.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
;) IMAGING PARTNERS 385,899.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(G) ALLIANCE MEDICAL GROUP 6,693,186.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() CARDIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF
() GREATER WATERBURY 2,832,615.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
63,355,092.

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
| Part VIII] Investments - Program Related. see Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(3]
[©)
@
)
(6)
(0]
@
©)
(10)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

m

@)

8

@

5)

©6)

{t4]

®

©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

) LIABILITIES OF CONSOLIDATED

(3 AFFILIATES

4,371,113.

(@) RESERVE FOR WORKER 'S

5y COMP/MALPRACTICE LIAB. LOSS

11,650,297.

6) NONCONTROLLING INTEREST

2,714,506,

7) DEFERRED LIAB. ON GIFT ANNU

ITY

112,157,

) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

2,684,704.

© CAPITAL LEASE LIABILITY

1,226,087.

(0) ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY

4,658,540.

(11) DEFERRED LIAB. ON SERP

240,869.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line25.) ............... »

34,558,465,

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization'’s

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ...

232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 paged
|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1268,349,632.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 783,812,

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIil.) | 24| 29,922, 689.

e Addlines2athrough2d ..o, 2 | 30,706,501.

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 [237,643,1371.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b ... .. ... ... 4a 386 v 596.
b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 4b 1,643,070.
C A NS A AN A0 e ac | 2,029,666.
5__ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, lin@ 12.) .. ... 5 239,672,797,
Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 269,074 ,841.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a
Prior year adjustments

a
b
¢ Otherlosses ... ... ...
d
e

Other (Describe in Part XiII) 2d | 34,131,705.
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e | 34,131,705.

3 SUDHACt liNe 2 IOM NG 1 . o\ oo oo ooeoeeeeeeeeeeee oo eeeeee oo eeeeee oo eeee oo 3 [234,943,136.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)
C ADGHNES 8ANA 4D | __.|.\iooooeoeeeeeoeoeeosceeoeeeeeeee oo eee e eeesseseessseseseses e 4c 386,596.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, lin€ 18.) ........cco.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee s [235,329,732.
] Part XIIII Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART V, LINE 4: THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED FOR FREE CARE AND GENERAL

386,596.

HOSPITAL OPERATIONS.

PART X, LINE 2: THE HOSPITAL IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS

DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS EXEMPT

FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES ON RELATED INCOME PURSUANT TO SECTION 501(A) OF

THE CODE. THE HOSPITAL IS ALSO EXEMPT FROM STATE INCOME TAXES. ACCESS,

GWIC, CAGW, AND IMAGING PARTNERS LLC ARE PARTNERSHIPS. FOR TAX PURPOSES,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232054
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Pages
a | Supplemental Information (continued)

THESE PARTNERSHIP ARE PASS-THROUGH ENTITIES. TAXATION DOES NOT OCCUR AT

THE PARTNERSHIP LEVEL. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FOR TAXES IS INCLUDED.

AMG IS TAX EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE CODE.

MANAGEMENT HAS ANALYZED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT AS

OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013, THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR

EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN THAT WOULD REQUIRE RECOGNITION OF A LIABILITY (OR

ASSET) OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE HOSPITAL IS SUBJECT

TO ROUTINE AUDITS BY TAXING JURISDICTIONS; HOWEVER, THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO

AUDITS FOR ANY TAX PERIODS IN PROGRESS. MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THE HOSPITAL

IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS PRIOR TO 2010.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INCOME FROM CONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE 29,788,021,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 134,668.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 29,922,689.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT INCOME FROM PARTNERSHIP 1,601,565.
WATERBURY GASTROENTEROLOGY INCOME 41,505.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B 1,643,070.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXPENSE OF CONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE 33,997,037.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 134,668.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 34,131,705.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pPage5
IT’art Xlll | Supplemental Information (continued)

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Amount
SWAP RATE LIABILITY 1,729,706.
DUE TO AFFILIATES 1,795,348,
DUE TO THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT AGENCIES 2,969,391,
SODEXO LIABILITY 405,747.
232451 06-06-12 Schedule D (Form 990)
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1842-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
:":"“’;"‘;“‘ “”‘?ST“’?“‘“'V or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
rremaevenuemeviee 1 D> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

@ Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b l:] Intemet and email solicitations f [:] Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g [:] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:] Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i) Di v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activiy . afg'ﬂ%%%d (iv) Gross receipts | 1o lor 1eramen by) tgd()omggz gagg)
i i ivi fundraiser e
or entity (fundraiser) & control of, from activity listed ncol, ) organization
Yes | No
Total s »
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979 page2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
GOLF (add col. (a) through
GALA TOURNAMENT 1 ool ()
° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’
2
é 1 Grossreceipts .. 152,955. 102,655. 40,189. 295,799,
2 Less: Contributions 119,755. 91,135, 26,389. 237,279.
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) ... 33,200. 11,520. 13,800. 58,520.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes 8,197. 8,197.
7]
Q
é 6 Rent/facilitycosts ____________________________________ 33,200- 20,211- 13:800' 671211'
a
B|7 Foodandbeverages ...
&
8 Entertainment ... ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses 40,653. 5,537. 13,070. 59,260.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 134,668 9
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 -76,148,

aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

[ B ) . . N
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Gther gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
o
o
14
1 GrosSSTevenue ................coceoeieieiiesieieciees
n|2 Cashprizes | . .. . ...
a
]
|3 Noncashprizes | .. ...
a
Bla mentmacitycosts ..
[a]
5 Otherdirectexpenses ..............................
L_IYes % |L_] Yes % |L_] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . No l:] No l:] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ... | 4 )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,andline 7 ... ... ... ... >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . L_l Yes |_l No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L Tves [] No

b If "Yes," explain:

232082 01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities With nonmembers? L] Yes Lﬁo—
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable QaMING? | et en et re e L Jves [ Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facCilily . ... ettt 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name p

Address P>

|:] Yes D No

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P>

] Director/officer ] Employee ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSET ... . ...ttt e e e e er st e st ee et eeeeeneen
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part Ill,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE H . OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 850 i 2012
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
[PartT T Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skiptoquestion6a ... ... 1a | X
b If 'Yes" was it a written policy? ... S OO T | X
2 fac"; g::z::%‘n:::( r;:;l’l.ple hospit ilites, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy to its various hospit:
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities |:] Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: . ... ... 3a| X
(1 100% L1 150% 200% [Xlother _ 400 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: . 3| X

[ 200% [J2s0% [ J300% 350% [(Xlaoow [ other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or

other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.

4  Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the x
"medically INGIGONT™? e e e ie e i senan e en e s et en e a ettt et aaen s ean e annnecanetnn e aennaenaannn

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? X
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? ... ... ... X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a resuilt of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? .. | 5¢
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available t0 the PUDNC? ... .. ... 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (@] furber of T TB] perzons L o ] et ROKEN M recantsr
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional) (optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet1) 415,913.| 63,737.| 352,176. .15%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
colomna) . 45,49849847313.[37770995.[12076318.] 5.13%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, coumnb) ...
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs........... 45,49850263226.[37834732.[12428494.| 5.28%
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet4) ... 47,19015504474.| 753,396.14751078.] 6.27%
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) . . . 3,500[19270228.; 7777478.[11492750.] 4.88%
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet6) . . . 3,262 9899952.| 9220306./ 679,646. .29%
h Research (from Worksheet 7) . 18 47,919. 47,919. .02%
i Cash and inkind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet8) . .. 151,571 329,602. 329,602. .14%
j Total. Other Benefits . 205,541]45052175.[17751180.[27300995.] 11.60%
k_Total. Add lines 7d and 7 251,039[95315401./55585912.[39729489.] 16.88%

232091 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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06-0665979 Page2

Bullding Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the

Schedule H {Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
- Community Build

tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of {BY Persons € Total {d) Direct (&) Net {#) Percent of
activities or programs served (optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
(optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 _Economic development
3 Community support 15,368 24,655. 24,655- .01%
4 _Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members 182 209,723. 209,723. .09%
6 Coalition building 444] 87,742. 87,742, .04%
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development 17 22,304- 22,304- .01%
9 Other 0f 33,640. 33,640. .01%
10 Total 16,011 378,064. 378,064. .16%
| Part | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
SHAEMENT NO. 157 . oo e e oo e e oo e e oo e e e e ee oo eee e eeeeee oo 1 [ X
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount ... . 2 2,637,761.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 415,913.
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Section B. Medicare
5  Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSHand IME) ... ... 5 | 64,796,795.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 ... ... . ... 6 71 , 07 1 ’ 804.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . 7 | -6,275,0009.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system IX] Cost to charge ratio |:] Other
Section C. Collectlon Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? ga | X
b If"Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI . g | X
anagement Companies and Joint Ventures owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physi ians - 500 |
(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization’s |(d) Officers, direct- | (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | OfS, trustees, or profit % or
ownership % gfgﬁfapgyﬁeoik stock
ownership % ownership %
fritn 15 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979 Pages

] Part V | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year?

Name, address, and primary website address

Licensed hospital

General medical & surgical

Children’s hospital

Teaching hospital

Critical access hospital

Research facility

ER-24 hours
ER-other

Other (describe)

Facility
reporting

group

1 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

64 ROBBINS STREET

WATERBURY, CT 06708

232003 12-10-12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 4
a Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip 10 lINe O . oo en 11X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community
How data was obtained
The health needs of the community
Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consuiting with persons representing the community’s interests
Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
Other (describe in Part VI)
Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 ﬁ
In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility CONSURR ... e 3 | X
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities I Part VI | || ettt 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the publiC?
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility’s website
b IE Available upon request from the hospital facility
c E] Other (describe in Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all
that apply to date):
a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs in its community
Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Part Vi)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain

[Jbdbelbd  bbdbd  elbdlbd

W N

»
e

= o *0 a0

[13dbd 1 Ib<lbelbd

in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds ... ... . ... .. 7 X
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by SECtION 50T(NB)? oo 8a X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? 8b
c If "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $
232004 12-10-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL _ 06-0665979 Pages
[Part VT Facility information coniinie) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Financial Asslistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? g | X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? 10| X

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 400 o
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing diSCOUNTEA Care? ... . ..., 1] X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 400 o«
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged t0 Patien s 12 | X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
Income level
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Other (describe in Part V1)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 13| X
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . ... ... 14| X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
_9 Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 15 | X
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility’s FAP Y 17 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)

-
N

T o a0 oo
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Pages
|PartV | Facility Information continues) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that

BPDIY): e et e ettt eee

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

(] Bbdbdbd

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? 19 | X

If "No," indicate why:
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b |:] The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c [ The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d [:I Other (describe in Part VI)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a ,:l The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d [X] other describe in Part Vi)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
INSUrance COVENNG SUCK CAIET | .. . . e ee e 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? 22 X

If “Yes," explain in Part VI.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page7
|PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Pages
al | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part V, Section A; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

PART I, LINE 3C: N/A

PART II: AS A LEADER IN THE DELIVERY OF HEALTHCARE SERVICES

IN THE GREATER WATERBURY AREA, WATERBURY HOSPITAL (WH) IS COMMITTED TO

STRENGTHENING THE WELFARE AND AWARENESS OF THE CITIZENS WITHIN ITS

COMMUNITY. FROM STRENGTHENING THE CAREER PATHS OF WATERBURY AREA YQUTH; TO

SUPPORTING THE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED THROUGH THE WATERBURY HEALTH

ACCESS PROGRAM AND; PROVIDING TRANSPORT TO AND FROM MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS ;

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS REMOVING THE BARRIERS TO QUALITY HEALTH CARE FOR ALL

AND REMAINS FIRM IN ITS COMMITMENT TO A HEALTHIER, STRONGER, AND MORE

PRODUCTIVE COMMUNITY.

KEY PROGRAMS:

YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES: THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL YOUTH PIPELINE

INITIATIVES WERE ESTABLISHED IN 2001 AS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN WATERBURY

HOSPITAL AND WATERBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS. THE MISSION OF THE PROGRAM IS: "TO

CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP FOR MINORITY AND ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED
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STUDENTS IN WATERBURY SO THEY CAN MATRICULATE AND COMPETE NATIONALLY FOR

PLACEMENT IN POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION PROGRAMS IN PREPARATION FOR HEALTH

CAREERS". WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO ENHANCING AND ENRICHING THE

ACADEMIC OPPORTUNITIES AND PERSONAL JOURNEYS OF OUR YOQUTH, WHO ARE THE

EMERGING WORKFORCE OF TOMORROW. TO THIS END, DURING 2013, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL PROVIDED 109 STUDENTS AND PARENTS IN GREATER WATERBURY WITH

UNIQUE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS THAT WILL ENHANCE THE OVERALL WELFARE OF OUR

COMMUNITY.

THE WH YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES HAD FOUR FOCUS AREAS DURING FY 2013,

INCLUDING:

- PROVIDING EARLY ACQUAINTANCE WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) - SINCE

ITS INCEPTION IN 2004, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S PROVIDING EARLY ACQUAINTANCE

WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) PROGRAM HAS ENGAGED ADMINISTRATORS,

TEACHERS, AND STUDENTS FROM MIDDLE SCHOOLS IN GREATER WATERBURY TO ADDRESS

PROJECTED SHORTAGES OF HEALTHCARE WORKERS AND TO CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP

FOR STUDENTS IN WATERBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS. THROUGH THE PEACH PROGRAM,

STUDENTS ENGAGE WITH HEALTHCARE WORKERS IN A NON-EMERGENCY SETTING AND ARE

INFORMED OF THE VARIETY OF HEALTHCARE CAREER OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE IN

OUR COMMUNITY. ANNUALLY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL ALSO OFFERS ITS PEACH SPRING

BREAK EXPLORATION CAMP, THIS YEAR 47 MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY

TOOK PART IN: SHADOWING AND HANDS-ON LEARNING ACTIVITIES AT THE HOSPITAL;

CPR CERTIFICATION; AND EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT NORWALK'S MARITIME

AQUARIUM.

- PARENT LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE (PLTI) - IN 2013, SIXTEEN

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PLTI, A 20-WEEK CURRICULUM TEACHING LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS.
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WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS HOSTED THE WATERBURY PLTI SINCE 2000, AND THE

PROGRAM HAS TRAINED AND GRADUATED 209 AREA PARENTS. PLTI'S CORE MISSION IS

TO IMPART LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS TO PARENTS WHILE SIMULTANEOUSLY

EDUCATING THEM ABOUT VOLUNTEERISM, CIVIC LIFE, AND THE PROCESS BY WHICH

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ENACT AND CHANGE LAWS. EACH PARTICIPANT

COMPLETES AND IMPLEMENTS A COMMUNITY PROJECT; EXAMPLES OF PROJECTS FROM

2013 INCLUDE: A "JUJI'S SENSORY FRIENDLY FILMS" PROGRAM - TO CREATE A SAFE

AND ACCEPTING ENVIRONMENT FOR CHILDREN ON THE AUTISM SPECTRUM TO ATTEND

FILMS AT THE MOVIE THEATER ON A MONTHLY BASIS AND "PADRE LATINOS" - A

SUPPORT GROUP FOR SINGLE FATHERS TO LEARN KNOWLEDGE AND INFORMATION

THROUGH THE LIFE EXPERIENCES OF THEIR PEERS.

- PARENTS SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (PSEE) - IN 2013, EIGHTEEN

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PSEE, A 13-WEEK CURRICULUM CO-CREATED BY THE CONNECTICUT CENTER FOR SCHOOL

CHANGE AND THE CONNECTICUT COMMISSION ON CHILDREN FOR PARENTS (DEFINED

BROADLY AS PARENTS, GUARDIANS, FAMILY MEMBERS AND GRANDPARENTS) TO INSTILL

LEADERSHIP SKILLS IN EDUCATION AND TO FACILITATE PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN

SCHOOL STAFF AND PARENTS TO IMPROVE STUDENT LEARNING.

- WH SUMMER BRIDGE PROGRAM - DURING THE SUMMER OF 2013, TWENTY-EIGHT

STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY, GRADES 6-11, PARTICIPATED IN THE WH SUMMER BRIDGE

PROGRAM. 100% OF MEALS WERE SECURED FOR THE PROGRAM FROM CITY OF WATERBURY

SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM.

STUDENTS COMPLETED THE FOLLOWING MODULES:

- 4 HOURS OF HOMEWORK AND STUDY SKILLS SESSIONS COMPLETED (LED BY

STUDENT LEADERS), 12 HOURS OF MATH (PRE- ALGEBRA, ALGEBRA II, GEOMETRY AND
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CALCULUS) REVIEW SESSIONS; 24.5 HOURS OF SAT WRITING AND VOCABULARY; 13.5

HOURS OF VIDEO PRODUCTION FOR HOSPITAL TEACHING VIDEOS; 23 HOURS OF

PHOTOGRAPHY, FIELD TRIPS AND DISCUSSION TO CREATE A PHOTOVQICE PHOTO

EXHIBITION; 11 HOURS OF POETRY INSTRUCTION AND PARTICIPATION IN THE

INAUGURAL WH POETRY SLAM; 12 HOURS OF JOB SHADOWING SESSIONS (RADIOLOGY,

NUCLEAR MEDICINE, NURSING, MRI, CASE MANAGEMENT, DR. S. ARONIN (ID

INPATIENT ROUNDING), ICU MEDICAL ROUNDS, HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT,

ACCESS REHAB, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, RESPIRATORY THERAPY, FINANCE, WH ID

CLINIC, SECURITY, ORTHOPEDICS, PHARMACY, INFECTION CONTROL AND SURGERY.)

- 4 HOURS OF MS OFFICE COMPUTER SESSIONS

- 2 FULL-DAY FIELD TRIPS COMPLETED: ONE TO WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY FOR AN

ADMISSIONS INFO SESSION AND CAMPUS TOUR AND ONE TO HAMMONASSET STATE PARK

INCLUDING THREE EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT MEIGS POINT NATURE CENTER

- 3 HOURS OF COLLEGE ADMISSIONS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED BY UCONN

WATERBURY & NAUGATUCK VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- 1 HOUR OF INDIVIDUAL ACADEMIC ADVISING

- 2 HOURS OF HEALTH TOPICS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED, INCLUDING HIV 101

AND HEALTH EATING/DIABETES.

SUPPORT GROUPS - DURING 2013, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HOSTED SEVERAL SUPPORT

GROUPS FOR ITS PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING:

- BEHAVIORAL HEALTH'S PARENT AND SIBLING SUPPORT GROUP, WHICH OFFERS

EMOTIONAL ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES WHO HAVE CHILDREN IN TREATMENT; AND

- ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS, SERVES OVER 4,000 PEOPLE ANNUALLY, MEETS WEEKLY

THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, AND IS COORDINATED BY OUR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

DEPARTMENT.

PART III, LINE 4: THE HOSPITAL ACCEPTS ALL PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF
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THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. A PATIENT IS CLASSIFIED AS A CHARITY PATIENT BY

REFERENCE TO THE ESTABLISHED POLICIES OF THE HOSPITAL. ESSENTIALLY, THESE

POLICIES DEFINE CHARITY SERVICES AS THOSE SERVICES FOR WHICH NO PAYMENT IS

POSSIBLE. 1IN ASSESSING A PATIENT'S INABILITY TO PAY, THE HOSPITAL

UTILIZES THE GENERALLY RECOGNIZED FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME LEVELS, BUT ALSO

INCLUDES CERTAIN CASES WHERE INCURRED CHARGES ARE SIGNIFICANT WHEN

COMPARED TO INCOMES AND ASSETS. THESE SERVICES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN NET

PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING PURPOSES.

PART III, LINE 8: COSTING METHODOLOGY USED TO COMPUTE THE MEDICARE

SHORTFALL AND ANY ASSOCIATED COMMUNITY BENEFIT IS A COMBINATION OF THE

AMOUNT REPORTED ON LINE 7 AS WELL AS THE HEALTH PROFESSION EDUCATION LINE.

A TOTAL SHORTFALL OF $6,275,009 WAS DERIVED FROM THE 2013 MEDICARE COST

REPORT USING AN AHA APPROVED FORM FOR SCHEDULE H WORKSHEET B PPS AND IPF

HOSPITALS. ALL OF THIS SHORTFALL SHOULD BE REPORTED AS A COMMUNITY

BENEFIT. THE HOSPITAL COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM SHOWS A SHORTFALL FROM ALL

MEDICARE PROGRAMS (INCLUDING MANAGED MEDICARE) OF $27,786,884 (NET OF BAD

DEBT AND FREE CARE).

PART III, LINE 9B: WE HAVE SEVERAL CREDIT AND COLLECTION PROGRAMS

GOVERNING PATIENTS WHO QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE;

PROMPT PAY DISCOUNT; SLIDING SCALE; PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS; CHARITY CARE AND

FREE BED FUNDS. ANY PATIENT EXPRESSING DIFFICULTY PAYING A BALANCE IS

ENTITLED TO APPLY FOR FINANCIAL COUNSELING ASSISTANCE. CUSTOMER SERVICE

REPRESENTATIVES WORK WITH THE PATIENTS TO DETERMINE PROGRAM QUALIFICATION

BASED ON THE COMPLETION OF A FINANCIAL APPLICATION. CASES ARE PREPARED AND

PRESENTED TO THE PATIENT ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE. APPROVED CASES WILL BE

EITHER FULLY OR PARTIALLY WRITTEN OFF TO FREE BED FUNDS OR CHARITY CARE.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3: BACKGROUND & PARTNERS: ON JANUARY 26, 2012,

THE WATERBURY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, SAINT MARY'S AND WATERBURY

HOSPITALS, STAYWELL HEALTH CENTER, NORTHWESTERN CT AREA HEALTH EDUCATION

CENTER, THE CONNECTICUT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, BRASS CITY HARVEST, AND THE

UNITED WAY OF GREATER WATERBURY CAME TOGETHER TO FORM THE GREATER

WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSHIP (GWHIP), WHICH SERVES AS A

STEERING COMMITTEE FOR THE GREATER WATERBURY COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS

ASSESSMENT (CHNA). THE GREATER WATERBURY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT

PARTNERSHIP ENGAGED HOLLERAN, A RESEARCH AND CONSULTING GROUP LOCATED IN

LANCASTER, PA, TO FACILITATE THE CHNA.

PURPOSE: TO IDENTIFY HEALTHCARE NEEDS IN OUR COMMUNITY TO ENSURE THAT WE

ARE PROVIDING SERVICES AND RESOURCES TO SUPPORT THESE IDENTIFIED NEEDS AND

TO FULFILL REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRS 990 SCHEDULE H.

GOALS OF CHNA:

- IDENTIFY COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS AND PRIORITIES WITHIN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA.

- PROVIDE A PLATFORM FOR COLLABORATION BETWEEN ORGANIZATIONS TO ADDRESS

SOURCES OF POOR HEALTH OUTCOMES AND INEQUITY.

- PROVIDE A BASELINE MEASURE OF KEY HEALTH INDICATORS AND MONITOR TRENDS

IN HEALTH STATUS FOR WATERBURY RESIDENTS.

- INFORM HEALTH POLICY AND STRATEGIES FOR DEVELOPING AND IMPLEMENTING A

COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN.

TOTAL COST: $72,850 & FUNDING PARTNERS: CONNECTICUT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
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($25,000), SAINT MARY'S HOSPITAL ($10,000), WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

($20,000), WATERBURY HOSPITAL ($10,000), AND UNITED WAY OF GREATER

WATERBURY ($7,850)

PREVIOUS NEEDS ASSESSMENTS: "VISIONS: COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT"

(LAST COMPREHENSIVE NEEDS ASSESSMENT CONDUCTED IN 1995 BY WATERBURY

HOSPITAL, ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, AND THE UNITED WAY) AND "COMMUNITY NEEDS

ASSESSMENT" (CONDUCTED IN 2007 BY THE UNITED WAY AND LEEVER FOUNDATION)

KEY COMPONENTS:

SECONDARY DATA PROFILE - DATA COLLECTION TO DEPICT WATERBURY'S

DEMOGRAPHICS, HEALTH STATISTICS, MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY STATISTICS,

EDUCATION AND ECONOMIC MEASURES, AND OTHER SOCIOECONOMIC MEASURES.

(DECEMBER 2012 - JANUARY 2013)

HOUSEHOLD SURVEY/BRFSS - 1,100 RANDOM TELEPHONE SURVEYS OF AREA RESIDENTS;

HOLLERAN USED THE CDC'S BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM (BRFSS)

SURVEY ALONG WITH SOME CUSTOMIZED QUESTIONS. (DECEMBER 2012 - MAY 2013)

KEY INFORMANT SURVEYS - AN ONLINE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED AMONG AREA "KEY

INFORMANTS." KEY INFORMANTS WERE DEFINED AS COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS WITH

EXPERT KNOWLEDGE INCLUDING PUBLIC HEALTH AND HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS,

SOCIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS, NON-PROFIT LEADERS, BUSINESS LEADERS,

FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS, AND OTHER COMMUNITY LEADERS. TWO-HUNDRED AND

FIVE (205) COMPLETED SURVEYS WERE COLLECTED BETWEEN FEBRUARY AND APRIL

2013. A LISTING OF KEY INFORMANT PARTICIPANTS CAN BE FOUND IN APPENDIX D

OF THE CHNA FINAL REPORT. (DECEMBER 2012 - MARCH 2013)
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FOCUS GROUPS - SIX FOCUS GROUPS WERE CONDUCTED FOCUSING ON KEY ISSUES

DERIVED FROM THE PRIMARY AND SECONDARY RESEARCH. FOUR OF THE FOCUS GROUPS

TARGETED COMMUNITY MEMBERS FROM THE WOW, HILLSIDE, BROOKLYN, AND SOUTH END

NEIGHBORHOODS IN WATERBURY (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MAYOR'S OFFICE); TWO

FOCUS GROUPS TARGETED AREA PHYSICIANS (ONE GROUP FOR SAINT MARY'S HOSPITAL

AND ONE GROUP FOR WATERBURY HOSPITAL). FIFTY SEVEN COMMUNITY RESIDENTS

AND PHYSICIANS PARTICIPATED IN THE FOCUS GROUPS. (JANUARY 2013 - MARCH

2013)

PRIORITIZATION SESSION - ON JUNE 17, 2013, APPROXIMATELY 40 INDIVIDUALS

REPRESENTING THE GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSHIP GATHERED

TO REVIEW THE RESULTS OF THE 2013 COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT

(CHNA). AMONG THE ATTENDEES WERE REPRESENTATIVES FROM LOCAL HEALTH AND

HUMAN SERVICES AGENCIES, AREA NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS, HEALTH PROVIDERS,

AND PUBLIC HEALTH REPRESENTATIVES. THE GOAL OF THE MEETING WAS TO DISCUSS

AND PRIORITIZE KEY FINDINGS FROM THE CHNA AND TO SET THE STAGE FOR THE

DEVELOPMENT OF THE HOSPITAL'S IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY. A LIST OF

ATTENDEES CAN BE FOUND AT APPENDIX G OF THE CHNA FINAL REPORT. (JUNE 17,

2013)

FINAL CHNA REPORT - PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE OUTLINE OF THE PROCESS,

METHODS, PARTICIPANTS, AND RESULTS. INCLUDES THE TOP FOUR IDENTIFIED

HEALTH ISSUES: ACCESS TO CARE; MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE; OVERWEIGHT

& OBESITY; AND TOBACCO USE. (JUNE 2013 - JULY 2013)

IMPLEMENTATION PLANNING - AS REQUIRED BY THE IRS, HOLLERAN WORKED WITH

WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SAINT MARY'S HOSPITAL INDEPENDENTLY TO CREATE AN
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IMPLEMENTATION PLAN BASED ON THE GOALS, STRATEGIES, AND MEASUREMENTS THAT

ARE IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PRIORITIZATION AND ASSET MAPPING SESSION. THIS

INFORMATION IS DRIVING THE CREATION OF A COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN

(CHIP). (MAY 2013 - AUGUST 2013)

FINAL PRESENTATION - A FINAL REPORT OF THE CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION

STRATEGIES WERE DELIVERED TO HOSPITAL LEADERSHIP, BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AND

THE COMMUNITY-AT-LARGE AT NAUGATUCK VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE. THE CHIP

WAS APPROVED BY THE WH BOARD AND COPIES OF THE WH IMPLEMENTATION PLAN AND

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN SUMMARY WERE POSTED ON THE WH WEBSITE AS PER IRS

REQUIREMENTS. (SEPTEMBER 2013)

ONGOING REPORTING TO IRS - WH IS REQUIRED TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS RE:

ANNUAL PROGRESS ON CHNA AS STATED ON SCHEDULE H OF 990 (SUBMITTED ANNUALLY

IN AUGUST) (ONGOING)

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 4: ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7: IN 2013, WATERBURY HOSPITAL CONDUCTED A

COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) TO EVALUATE THE

HEALTH NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS LIVING IN THESE COMMUNITIES. THE CHNA WAS

DONE IN COLLABORATION WITH THE GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT

PARTNERSHIP. THE PARTNERSHIP CONSISTS OF WATERBURY HOSPITAL, SAINT MARY'S

HOSPITAL, WATERBURY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, CITY OF WATERBURY,
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STAYWELL HEALTH CENTER, CONNECTICUT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, UNITED WAY, AND

OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS. WATERBURY HOSPITAL VIEWS COMMUNITY HEALTH

IMPROVEMENT AS AN ONGOING EFFORT THAT REQUIRES LEADERSHIP THROUGH EXAMPLE

AND PARTNERSHIP WITH OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH

STATUS AND QUALITY OF LIFE OF COMMUNITY RESIDENTS.

THE PURPOSE OF THE ASSESSMENT WAS TO GATHER INFORMATION ABOUT HEALTH NEEDS

AND BEHAVIORS. A VARIETY OF INDICATORS WERE EXAMINED INCLUDING RISKY

HEALTH BEHAVIORS (ALCOHOL USE, TOBACCO USE) AND CHRONIC HEALTH CONDITIONS

(DIABETES, HEART DISEASE). THE CHNA WAS COMPRISED OF BOTH QUANTITATIVE

AND QUALITATIVE RESEARCH COMPONENTS. A BRIEF SYNOPSIS OF THE RESEARCH

COMPONENTS FOLLOWS:

QUANTITATIVE DATA:

- A STATISTICAL SECONDARY DATA PROFILE DEPICTING POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLD

STATISTICS, EDUCATION AND ECONOMIC MEASURES, MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY

RATES, INCIDENCE RATES AND OTHER HEALTH STATISTICS FOR WATERBURY,

CONNECTICUT AND SURROUNDING CITIES WAS COMPILED.

- A HOUSEHOLD TELEPHONE SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED WITH 1,100 RANDOMLY-SELECTED

COMMUNITY RESIDENTS. THE SURVEY WAS MODELED AFTER THE CENTER FOR DISEASE

CONTROL AND PREVENTION'S BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM

(BRFSS) WHICH ASSESSES HEALTH STATUS, HEALTH RISK BEHAVIORS, PREVENTIVE

HEALTH PRACTICES, AND HEALTH CARE ACCESS PRIMARILY RELATED TO CHRONIC

DISEASE AND INJURY.

QUALITATIVE DATA:

- SIX FOCUS GROUPS WERE HELD WITH 24 HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND 33

COMMUNITY RESIDENTS IN FEBRUARY 2013.
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- KEY INFORMANT INTERVIEWS WERE CONDUCTED WITH 205 COMMUNITY LEADERS AND

PARTNERS BETWEEN FEBRUARY AND APRIL 2013.

REVIEW OF KEY FINDINGS

IN JUNE 2013, INDIVIDUALS FROM HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS, COMMUNITY

AGENCIES, SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, AND AREA NON-PROFITS GATHERED TO

REVIEW THE RESULTS OF THE CHNA DATA. THE PLANNING MEETING WAS INITIATED

AND FACILITATED BY THE GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSHIP.

THE GOAL OF THE MEETING WAS TO DISCUSS CHNA FINDINGS IN AN EFFORT TO

PRIORITIZE KEY COMMUNITY HEALTH ISSUES.

THE OBJECTIVES FOR THE DAY WERE OUTLINED AS FOLLOWS:

- TO REVIEW RECENTLY COMPILED COMMUNITY HEALTH DATA AND HIGHLIGHT KEY

RESEARCH FINDINGS;

- TO INITIATE DISCUSSIONS AROUND ADDITIONAL KEY HEALTH ISSUES NOT

REPRESENTED IN THE CHNA;

- TO PRIORITIZE THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS BASED ON SELECT CRITERIA

PRIORITIZATION PROCESS & IDENTIFIED HEALTH PRIORITIES

THE PRIORITIZATION MEETING WAS FACILITATED BY HOLLERAN CONSULTING. THE

MEETING BEGAN WITH AN ABBREVIATED RESEARCH OVERVIEW. THIS OVERVIEW

PRESENTED THE RESULTS OF THE PRIMARY AND SECONDARY RESEARCH AND KEY

FINDINGS OF THE CHNA.

FOLLOWING THE RESEARCH OVERVIEW, PARTICIPANTS WERE PROVIDED WITH

INFORMATION REGARDING THE PRIORITIZATION PROCESS, CRITERIA TO CONSIDER

WHEN EVALUATING KEY AREAS OF FOCUS, AND OTHER ASPECTS OF HEALTH
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IMPROVEMENT PLANNING, SUCH AS GOAL SETTING AND DEVELOPING STRATEGIES AND

MEASURES. IN A LARGE-GROUP FORMAT, ATTENDEES WERE THEN ASKED TO SHARE

OPENLY WHAT THEY PERCEIVED TO BE THE NEEDS AND AREAS OF OPPORTUNITY IN THE

CITY. THROUGH FACILITATED DISCUSSION, ATTENDEES DEVELOPED A "MASTER LIST"

OF POTENTIAL PRIORITY AREAS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION PLANS.

ONCE THE MASTER LIST WAS COMPILED, PARTICIPANTS WERE ASKED TO RATE EACH

NEED BASED ON TWO CRITERIA. THE TWO CRITERIA INCLUDED THE SERIOUSNESS OF

THE ISSUE AND THE COMMUNITY'S ABILITY TO IMPACT THE ISSUE. RESPONDENTS

WERE ASKED TO RATE EACH ISSUE ON A 1 (NOT AT ALL SERIOUS; NO ABILITY TO

IMPACT) THROUGH 5 (VERY SERIQUS; GREAT ABILITY TO IMPACT) SCALE. THE

RATINGS WERE GATHERED INSTANTLY AND ANONYMOUSLY THROUGH A WIRELESS

AUDIENCE RESPONSE SYSTEM. EACH ATTENDEE RECEIVED A KEYPAD TO REGISTER

THEIR VOTE. FOLLOWING THE RANKING OF THE HEALTH PRIORITIES, THE TOP FOUR

PRIORITY AREAS WERE IDENTIFIED:

A. ACCESS TO CARE

B. MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE ABUSE

C. OVERWEIGHT/OBESITY

D. SMOKING

THE PRIORITIZATION SESSION PARTICIPANTS VOTED TO ADOPT THESE TOP FOUR

PRIORITIES ON A COMMUNITY WIDE BASIS DUE TO A LACK OF RESOURCES TO ADDRESS

ALL ISSUES. THEREFORE, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S IMPLEMENTATION PLAN ADDRESSES

THESE FOUR PRIORITY AREAS. WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS A FOUNDING MEMBER OF THE

GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN COMMITTEE AND CONTINUES TO SERVE

BOTH ON THE STEERING COMMITTEE AND ON THE INDIVIDUAL PRIORITY AREA

COMMITTEES.
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RESEARCH PARTNER

THE GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSHIP CONTRACTED WITH

HOLLERAN, AN INDEPENDENT RESEARCH AND CONSULTING FIRM LOCATED IN

LANCASTER, PENNSYLVANIA, TO CONDUCT RESEARCH IN SUPPORT OF THE CHNA.

HOLLERAN HAS 21 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN CONDUCTING PUBLIC HEALTH RESEARCH

AND COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSESSMENTS. THE FIRM PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING

ASSISTANCE:

- COLLECTED AND INTERPRETED SECONDARY DATA

- CONDUCTED, ANALYZED, AND INTERPRETED DATA FROM THE HOUSEHOLD TELEPHONE

SURVEY

- CONDUCTED FOCUS GROUPS WITH COMMUNITY MEMBERS

- CONDUCTED KEY INFORMANT INTERVIEWS WITH COMMUNITY LEADERS AND PARTNERS

FACILITATED A PRIORITIZATION AND PLANNING SESSION

PREPARED ALL REPORTS

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATION

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND FEEDBACK WERE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE CHNA

PROCESS. THE GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSHIP SOUGHT

COMMUNITY INPUT THROUGH FOCUS GROUPS WITH HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND

COMMUNITY MEMBERS, KEY INFORMANT INTERVIEWS WITH COMMUNITY LEADERS AND

PARTNERS, AND INCLUSION OF COMMUNITY LEADERS IN THE PRIORITIZATION AND

IMPLEMENTATION PLANNING PROCESS. PUBLIC HEALTH AND HEALTH CARE

PROFESSIONALS SHARED KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERTISE ABOUT HEALTH ISSUES, AND

LEADERS AND REPRESENTATIVES OF NON-PROFIT AND COMMUNITY-BASED

ORGANIZATIONS PROVIDED INSIGHT ON THE COMMUNITY, INCLUDING THE MEDICALLY

UNDERSERVED, LOW INCOME, AND MINORITY POPULATIONS.

RESEARCH LIMITATIONS
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IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT THE AVAILABILITY AND TIME LAG OF SECONDARY DATA

MAY PRESENT SOME RESEARCH LIMITATIONS. ADDITIONALLY, LANGUAGE BARRIERS,

TIMELINE, AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS MAY HAVE IMPACTED THE ABILITY TO SURVEY

ALL COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS. THE GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT

PARTNERSHIP SOUGHT TO MITIGATE LIMITATIONS BY INCLUDING REPRESENTATIVES OF

DIVERSE AND UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS THROUGHOUT THE RESEARCH COMPONENTS.

THE CURRENT ASSESSMENT WILL GUIDE WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S ONGOING WORK TO

IMPROVE COMMUNITY HEALTH AND COMPLY WITH NEW REQUIREMENTS FOR TAX-EXEMPT

HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATIONS TO CONDUCT A CHNA AND ADOPT AN IMPLEMENTATION

STRATEGY ALIGNED WITH IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEEDS.

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 20D: ALL PATIENTS ARE CHARGED THE SAME.

PART VI, LINE 2: WATERBURY HOSPITAL WORKS CLOSELY WITH LOCAL

HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS AND COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS TO IDENTIFY

HEALTHCARE NEEDS FOR UNDERSERVED PATIENTS THROUGHOUT THE WATERBURY

COMMUNITY. THROUGH THESE COLLABORATIONS, WATERBURY HOSPITAL WORKS TO

DEVELOP KEY PROGRAMMING FOR THE CITY'S VULNERABLE POPULATIONS, INCLUDING:

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL INFECTIOUS DISEASE CLINIC, WHICH PROVIDES

COMPREHENSIVE HIV CARE TO 500 PEOPLE LIVING WITH HIV/AIDS; THE WATERBURY

HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM, WHICH PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT

SERVICES TO OVER 3,000 UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED PATIENTS ANNUALLY; AND

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL CHASE DIABETES DISEASE MANAGEMENT CLINIC, WHICH

PROVIDES >150 DIABETICS WITH SELF-MANAGEMENT SKILLS AND CLINICAL CARE.
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PART VI, LINE 3: WE HAVE SIGNAGE, PT HANDBOOK, STATEMENT BACKERS &

HANDOUTS THAT INFORM PATIENTS OF FREE BED FUNDS ETC. THE HOSPITAL ACCEPTS

ALL PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. A PATIENT IS CLASSIFIED

AS A CHARITY PATIENT BY REFERENCE TO THE ESTABLISHED POLICIES OF THE

HOSPITAL. ESSENTIALLY, THESE POLICIES DEFINE CHARITY SERVICES AS THOSE

SERVICES FOR WHICH NO PAYMENT IS POSSIBLE. IN ASSESSING A PATIENT'S

INABILITY TO PAY, THE HOSPITAL UTILIZES THE GENERALLY RECOGNIZED POVERTY

INCOME LEVELS FOR THE STATE, BUT ALSO INCLUDES CERTAIN CASES WHERE

INCURRED CHARGES ARE SIGNIFICANT WHEN COMPARED TO INCOMES. THESE CHARGES

ARE NOT INCLUDED IN NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

PURPOSES.

PART VI, LINE 4: LOCATED IN A CITY OF 109,000 RESIDENTS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL IS CENTRALLY LOCATED IN WESTERN CONNECTICUT. IT IS ONE OF TWO

HOSPITALS THAT SERVES THE CITY OF WATERBURY AND ITS SURROUNDING TOWNS,

INCLUDING BEACON FALLS, BETHLEHEM, CHESHIRE, MIDDLEBURY, NAUGATUCK,

PROSPECT, SOUTHBURY, THOMASTON, WATERTOWN, WOLCOTT, AND WOODBURY. OVERALL,

THE CITY OF WATERBURY LAGS BEHIND THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT AND THE U.S. IN

KEY MEASURABLE STATISTICS, AS SEEN IN TABLE 1, BELOW:

TABLE 1: SELECTED CENSUS DATA, JULY 2012, QUICKFACTS.CENSUS.GOV:

WATERBURY, CT, & U.S.

WATERBURY CT U.S.
MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME: $41,499 $69,243 $52,762
PER CAPITA MONEY INCOME: $22,004 $37,627 $27,915
% PERSONS BELOW POVERTY: 20.6% 9.5% 14.3%
% HOUSEHOLDS MARRIED COUPLE FAMILY: 35.4% 51.0% 49.7%
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¥ OF OWNER-OCCUPIED HOMES: 49.7% 69.5% 66.9%

¥ FOREIGN-BORN PERSONS: 14.4% 13.3% 12.8%

% LANGUAGE NOT ENGLISH SPOKEN

AT HOME, AGE 5+: 31.6% 20.8% 20.3%
% HOUSEHOLDS WITH NO VEHICLE: 16.8% 8.3% 8.8%
¥ MALE: 47.6% 48.7% 49.2%
¥ FEMALE 52.4% 51.3% 50.8%
% CAUCASIAN: 58.8% 77.6% 63.0%
% AFRICAN-AMERICAN: 20.1% 10.1% 13.1%
¥ HISPANIC: 31.2% 13.4% 16.9%
% HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES OR HIGHER: 79.4% 88.2% 84.6%
% BACHELOR'S DEGREE OR HIGHER: 16.2% 35.1% 27.5%
% OF PERSONS AGE 65 & OVER: 12.6% 14.2% 13.7%
UNEMPLOYMENT RATE, MAY 2013: 10.8% 8.0% 7.6%

INFANT MORTALITY

PER 1,000 RESIDENTS: 9.83 6.2 6.8

CRIME RATE (VIOLENT & PROPERTY)

PER 100,000 RESIDENTS (2009): 6,379 2,981 3,466

WATERBURY WAS ONCE A ROBUST MANUFACTURING CENTER. HOWEVER, OVER THE PAST

25 YEARS, THE INDUSTRIAL BASE THAT WAS THE CENTER OF WATERBURY'S ECONOMY

FOR MOST OF THE 20TH CENTURY DWINDLED, LEAVING MANY UNEMPLOYED. ALTHOUGH

THERE ARE JOBS AVAILABLE IN HEALTHCARE AND SERVICE SECTORS, HIGH

UNEMPLOYMENT REMAINS A THREAT FOR MANY INDIVIDUALS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA. THE CITY OF WATERBURY IS ALSO DESIGNATED A FEDERAL MUA

(MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED AREA) AND HPSA (HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SHORTAGE AREA)

FOR PRIMARY CARE, MENTAL HEALTH, AND DENTAL CARE.

Schedule H (Form 990)
232271
05-01-12

56
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1

2032



Schedule H (Form 990} THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Ppages
|'P‘a?fV|'|"§upplemental Information

PART VI, LINE 5: REALIZING THE DIVERSE NEEDS OF RESIDENTS IN OUR

COMMUNITY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL REMAINS DEDICATED TO PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE

HEALTH SERVICES TO ENSURE EVERY INDIVIDUAL HAS ACCESS TO APPROPRIATE,

QUALITY HEALTHCARE.

DURING 2013, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S SPECTRUM OF SERVICES CONTINUED TO HAVE A

POSITIVE IMPACT ON THE WELFARE OF WATERBURY'S CITIZENS. TO REMAIN

CONSISTENT WITH WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION, MANY OF OUR SERVICES ARE

TARGETED FOR VULNERABLE MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY, INCLUDING THOSE WHO ARE

UNINSURED OR UNDERINSURED.

KEY PROGRAMS:

WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM: WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS AWARE OF THE

ECONOMIC NEEDS MANY PATIENTS IN OUR COMMUNITY, AND, AS A RESULT, WE REMAIN

COMMITTED TO THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM. FOUNDED IN 2003 AS A

PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN WATERBURY HOSPITAL, ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, STAYWELL

HEALTH CENTER (FQHC), AND THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, THE WATERBURY

HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM IMPROVES ACCESS TO HIGH-QUALITY MEDICAL CARE BY

PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT, PHARMACY ASSISTANCE, AND ACCESS

TO PRIMARY AND SUB-SPECIALTY MEDICAL CARE FOR THE UNINSURED AND

UNDERINSURED RESIDENTS OF THE GREATER WATERBURY REGION. DURING FY 2013,

THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM HAD OVER 4,841 ACTIVE CLIENTS.

ADDITIONALLY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PROVIDED $434,559 WORTH OF DONATED

SERVICES TO WHAP'S PATIENTS.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH IS

ONE OF THE REGION'S LARGEST SERVICE PROVIDERS OFFERING A FULL CONTINUUM OF
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CARE FOR CHILDREN, ADOLESCENTS AND ADULTS. OUR SERVICES ALSO OUTREACH TO

THE COMMUNITY THROUGH REGULAR PARTICIPATION IN HEALTH FAIRS, ELECTED

MEMBERSHIP IN THE NORTHWEST REGIONAL MENTAL HEALTH BOARD, AS A HOST SITE

TO NUMEROUS TWELVE-STEP MEETINGS AND THE PROVISION OF CASE MANAGEMENT AS

WELL AS ACUTE SERVICES TO THE HOMELESS WITHIN THE CITY OF WATERBURY.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINICIANS CAN ENGAGE CLIENTS TO HELP FACILITATE THEIR

ENTRANCE INTO TREATMENT. WE PROVIDE PHONE SUPPORT, REFERRALS AND TRIAGING

TEN HOURS A DAY SEVEN DAYS A WEEK. WITHIN OUR CRISIS CENTER WE OFFER SHORT

TERM SERVICES TO HELP INDIVIDUALS OBTAIN MORE PERMANENT TREATMENT THAT

BEST MEETS THEIR NEEDS. AMBULATORY SERVICES INCLUDE PARTIAL HOSPITAL

PROGRAMS, INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT SERVICES, GROUP, INDIVIDUAL THERAPY AND

MEDICATION MANAGEMENT TO PATIENTS EXPERIENCING MENTAL ILLNESS AND/ OR A

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER. FOR INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING ACUTE SYMPTOMS WE

OFFER INPATIENT TREATMENT TO ADOLESCENTS AGED 12 AND UP AS WELL AS ADULT

SERVICES. OUR EFFORTS ARE AIMED AT PROMOTING THE BENEFITS OF CLINICAL

TREATMENT AS WELL AS POSITIVE LIFESTYLE CHOICES. EVERY EFFORT IS MADE TO

EDUCATE CLIENTS, THEIR FAMILIES AND THE COMMUNITY ABOUT MENTAL ILLNESS AND

THE IMPACT TREATMENT CAN HAVE ON ONE'S ILLNESS. THE ULTIMATE GOAL IS TO

HELP PEOPLE FEEL BETTER, REDUCE OR RESOLVE SYMPTOMS AND TO MINIMIZE THE

STIGMA OF MENTAL ILLNESS.

BE WELL BUS - IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PATIENTS HAVE ACCESS TO MEDICAL

APPOINTMENTS, AT THE HOSPITAL AND AT LOCAL PHYSICIANS' OFFICES, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL'S BE WELL BUS PROVIDES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO PATIENTS FROM

WATERBURY AND ELEVEN OF ITS SURROUNDING TOWNS. DURING FY 2013, THE BE WELL

BUS COMPLETED OVER 4,170 TRANSPORTS TO AND FROM MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS CONTRACTED WITH A TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER TO OFFER

THE BUS SERVICE, AND AREA PROVIDERS PAY A SMALL FEE TO PARTICIPATE.
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HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY - FORMED IN COLLABORATION WITH SAINT

MARY'S HOSPITAL, THE HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY PROVIDES DIVERSE

MEDICAL SUPPORT INITIATIVES TO HELP EDUCATE RESIDENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY COMMUNITY ABOUT PERTINENT HEALTH AND WELLNESS ISSUES. THIS PAST

YEAR, THE HEART CENTER CONDUCTED A SERIES OF HEALTH FAIRS AND VARIOUS

HEALTH AND WELLNESS EDUCATION SESSIONS, INCLUDING "ASK THE NURSE," WHICH

PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH COMPLIMENTARY BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS AND HEALTH

AWARENESS EDUCATION AND A "FREEDOM FROM SMOKING" SERIES TO HELP OUR

RESIDENTS KICK THE HABIT.

FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER - PROVIDING A CHILD-CENTERED FOCUS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL'S FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER OFFERS EXPECTANT PARENTS A VARIETY OF

CLASSES INCLUDING: BREAST FEEDING, CHILDBIRTH, AND INFANT CARE CLASSES TO

PREPARE THEM FOR THEIR BABY'S ARRIVAL.

THANK GOD I'M FEMALE - FOR THE PAST 20 YEARS, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S "THANK

GOD I'M FEMALE" HAS SERVED AS AN ANNUAL WOMEN'S WELLNESS FORUM THAT

FEATURES 40 EDUCATIONAL BOOTHS AND HEALTH-RELATED GIVEAWAYS. THE ULTIMATE

GOAL OF THE FORUM IS TO EDUCATE ATTENDEES ABOUT STRESS, MENTAL WELL-BEING,

HEART HEALTH, DIET, OSTEOPOROSIS AND BONE HEALTH, CHANGE OF LIFE, AND

MORE. IN 2013, OVER 500 AREA RESIDENTS ATTENDED THE EVENT.

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EVERGREEN 50 CLUB IS AN

ORGANIZATION COMPRISED OF OVER 15,000 MEMBERS OVER THE AGE OF 50. THE CLUB

OFFERS WELLNESS PROGRAMMING, MEDICARE COUNSELING, AND HEALTH EDUCATION

PRESENTATIONS ON A VARIETY OF TOPICS ARE PRESENTED BY HEALTH CARE

PROFESSIONALS. PRESENTATION TOPICS INCLUDE: HOLISTIC HEALTH, VARICOSE
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VEIN TREATMENT, HEART DISEASE, SUMMER SKIN CARE, WEIGHT LOSS, BLOOD

PRESSURE, BLADDER SCREENINGS, JOINT CARE AND REPLACEMENT, AND RESOLVING

ADVERSE OUTCOMES WITH PATIENTS AND FAMILIES. ANNUALLY, THE EVERGREEN 50

CLUB HOSTS A HEALTH FAIR FOR ITS MEMBERS, WHICH PROVIDES FREE FLU SHOTS

AND HEALTHCARE SCREENINGS.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL INFECTIQUS DISEASE CLINIC (WHIC) -

CURRENT SERVICES: THE WHIC OFFERS A COMPREHENSIVE "ONE-STOP SHOPPING"

MODEL THAT PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH ON-SITE PRIMARY AND SPECIALTY SERVICES,

MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT, INDIVIDUALIZED MEDICATION ADHERENCE SERVICES,

MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES, NUTRITION COUNSELING,

INDIVIDUALIZED HIV EDUCATION, LABORATORY TESTING, AND RADIOLOGY SERVICES.

WHIC'S PROVIDERS INCLUDE THREE BOARD-CERTIFIED/BOARD-ELIGIBLE INFECTIOUS

DISEASE SPECIALISTS AS WELL AS AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER NURSE AND A

REGISTERED DIETICIAN, ALL WITH EXPERTISE IN THE MANAGEMENT OF PATIENTS

WITH HIV/AIDS. IN FY 2013, WHIC SERVED AROUND 500 PEOPLE LIVING WITH

HIV/AIDS (PLWHA).

WHIC'S STAFF MEMBERS ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN STATEWIDE AND AREA

COLLABORATIVES, SUCH AS THE CONNECTICUT HIV PLANNING CONSORTIUM (CHPC) AND

THE RYAN WHITE PART A PLANNING COUNCIL, AND WHIC FACILITATES THE GREATER

WATERBURY HIV CONSORTIUM. WHIC HAS A VERY ACTIVE CONSUMER ADVISORY GROUP

(CAG), WHICH ORGANIZES SOCIAL AND TESTING EVENTS FOR THE COMMUNITY AND

FACILITATES THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP.

THE WHIC ALSO HAS A HEPATITIS C CLINIC, RUN BY AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER

NURSE. FROM OCTOBER 2004 TO PRESENT, NEARLY 200 HEPATITIS C MONO AND

CO-INFECTED (HEPATITIS C AND HIV) HAVE BEEN EVALUATED AT THE ID CLINIC.
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THE HEPATITIS C CLINIC PROVIDES A CONSULTATION WITH A NUTRITIONIST TO

ADVISE ON HEALTHY EATING; COORDINATION WITH MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES; AND

EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS ON SIDE EFFECT MANAGEMENT, THE IMPORTANCE OF

HYDRATION AND ADHERENCE, AND POSITIVE COPING STRATEGIES.

FORGING COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS: SINCE 2009, THE WHIC HAS SERVED AS THE

LEAD AGENCY FOR RYAN WHITE PART A FEDERAL FUNDING REGION 2 OF THE NEW

HAVEN/FAIRFIELD ELIGIBLE METROPOLITAN AREA. THE WHIC WAS CHOSEN AS LEAD

AGENCY BY THE CONSENSUS OF OTHER LOCAL RYAN WHITE PART A AGENCIES DUE TO

ITS EXPERTISE IN PATIENT CARE AND FISCAL MANAGEMENT. AS THE LEAD AGENCY,

THE WHIC HAS FORMED LONGSTANDING PARTNERSHIPS WITH STAYWELL HEALTH CENTER,

INC., HISPANOS UNIDOS, INC., NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC., RECOVERY NETWORK OF

PROGRAMS, INC., CONNECTICUT COUNSELING CENTERS, INC., AND THE WATERBURY

HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ALL OF WHOM WORK ALONGSIDE THE WHIC TO PROVIDE PATIENTS

IN THE REGION WITH:

- PRIMARY HIV CARE;

- MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT;

- ORAL HEALTH CARE;

- INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT;

- HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE;

- MENTAL HEALTH;

- EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES;

- HOUSING ASSISTANCE;

- EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE;

- MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION; AND

- FOOD PANTRY.

IN JUNE 2013, WHIC COLLABORATED WITH THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT,
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GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH, AND OTHER AREA AIDS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, TO

ORGANIZE THE WATERBURY AIDS WALK AND RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT HIV/AIDS

TREATMENT AND TESTING IN WATERBURY. 185 RESIDENTS PARTICIPATED IN THE

EVENT.

FROM SEPTEMBER 2012 THROUGH AUGUST 2013, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH YALE

UNIVERSITY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL CONDUCTED A CLINICAL TRIAL ENTITLED,

"PROJECT NEW HOPE," TO TEST WHETHER EXTENDED-RELEASE NALTRERXONE IS A

VIABLE OPTION FOR IMPROVING OPIOID, ALCOHOL AND HIV TREATMENT QOUTCOMES FOR

RELEASED HIV-POSITIVE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM POPULATIONS. THIS PROGRAM IS

SUPPORTED BY THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE OF THE NATIONAL

INSTITUTES OF HEALTH UNDER AWARD NUMBER R01DA030762.

PART VI, LINE 6: N/A

PART VI, LINE 7, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

CT

PART VI, LINE 5 (CONTINUED) :

RESHAPING HIV TESTING STATEWIDE: SINCE 2008, PATIENTS VISITING

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ARE OFFERED FREE HIV TESTING

WHILE WAITING TO BE EVALUATED OR TREATED FOR OTHER SYMPTOMS. IN ORDER

TO OPTIMIZE THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE SCREENED FOR HIV, THE EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT'S PROGRAM USES AN OPT-OUT APPROACH. THE PROGRAM HAS

SUCCESSFULLY SERVED AS A MODEL FOR OTHER HEALTHCARE INSTITUTIONS ACROSS

THE STATE. THANKS, IN PART, TO WHIC'S LEADERSHIP, THE STATE OF

CONNECTICUT NO LONGER LEGALLY REQUIRES PROVIDERS TO HAVE A SEPARATE

CONSENT FORM FOR HIV TESTING.
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ENGAGING PATIENTS: 1IN 2009, THE WHIC ESTABLISHED ITS PEER ADVOCATE

PROGRAM. THREE PATIENTS FROM THE CLINIC SERVE AS THE PEER ADVOCATES,

WHO WORK WITH CLIENTS AT THE CLINIC AND USE A SOCIAL NETWORKS STRATEGY

TO BRING DIFFICULT-TO-REACH CLIENTS IN FOR TESTING AND/OR CARE; THEY

HAVE TRAVELED TO HIGH-RISK NEIGHBORHOODS ON THE WATERBURY HEALTH

DEPARTMENT'S COMMUNITY HEALTH VAN TO OFFER COUNSELING AND TESTING AND

HAVE PARTICIPATED IN AIDS AWARENESS DAYS TO FACILITATE THE LINKAGE OF

NEWLY DIAGNOSED PATIENTS TO PRIMARY CARE. PEER ADVOCATES PARTICIPATE IN

THE WHIC'S CARE TEAM AND CONTINUUM MEETINGS TO KEEP PROVIDERS AND LOCAL

PARTNERS AWARE OF THE PATIENTS' ACTIVITIES AND NEEDS.

THIS YEAR ONE PEER ADVOCATE PARTICIPATED IN THE WATERBURY PARENT

LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE, COMPLETING A COMMUNITY PROJECT, "JOSE'S

HAVEN," TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES, ENROLL CLIENTS IN INDIVIDUAL PHOT

DIARY PROJECTS, AND ENCOURAGE VOLUNTEERISM.

THE WHIC OFFERS ITS PATIENTS NATIONALLY-RECOGNIZED PEER AND SUPPORT

PROGRAMS, INCLUDING ITS PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY, WHICH WAS ESTABLISHED IN

2007 TO ENCOURAGE NON-COMPLIANT HIV/AIDS PATIENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA TO BECOME MORE PROACTIVE IN THE SELF-MANAGEMENT OF THEIR

DISEASE. PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY HAS POSITIVELY TRANSFORMED ITS

PARTICIPANT'S SELF-ESTEEM AND CONFIDENCE. PATIENT PROJECTS HAVE

INCLUDED: (1) ENROLLING IN PHOTOGRAPHY CLASSES AT NAUGATUCK VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE, (2) TAKING FIELD TRIPS, (3) DONATING FRAMED

PHOTOGRAPHS TO THE HOSPITAL'S ANNUAL FUNDRAISING GALA AND PATIENT

FLOORS, (4) PRODUCING HOLIDAY GREETING CARDS FOR THE ID CLINIC, (5)

CREATING TEAM PORTRAITS AT THE HOSPITAL'S FUNDRAISING GOLF TOURNAMENT,
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AND (6) MOUNTING PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBITS AT THE HOSPITAL, BARNES & NOBLE

BOOKSTORE, AND SILAS BRONSON LIBRARY IN WATERBURY.
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(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

m Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
el Rty Sargion, P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
[PartT | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Iii to provide any refevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account [:l Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llltoexplain ... .. ... ... ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? . . 2 X

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIf.

Compensation committee Wiritten employment contract
IXI Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations RI Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a refated organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e e 4a | X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . 4 | X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
@ TRE OrGaNIZat 0N e 5a X
b Any related OrGANIZAtION? .. ... ..ot 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
@ TREOMGANIZAtIONT | | oo oeoeeee oo oo eeeeeee e eeeeeereeeeeeeeseeeseesses e 6a X
b Any related OFgaNIZAtION? . . . . ... e oo s e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Iil.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI|, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part V|, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPart It ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 ..o oo 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2012
232111
12-10-12
65
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1

2041



99 e

2102 (066 wo4) r 8INPayds

(D]

®

()

(0]

(n)

®
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 () SAOYNOSTY NVHOH dA YARNOL
0 905 °'22CT 1L “$9G°¢ “T1L8 8TT 0 *0 ()] NOLSTINK ¥ X¥VH (£T)
0 0 0 0 0 ‘0 ‘0 (D) 04D WHWMOA
0 “GZZ ' VIL “Gz9 'L “Z0T'9 “86% 00T 0 0 0 LLODS NIATIOD (ZT)
0 0 0 0 ‘0 0 ) (D] LSISOTOIQUYD - MOVD
"0 "18y°L88 ["2G' 9T "005°¥2 "0 ‘0 "6€y'9y8 |0 NVHQIH NZHddLs (T1)
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) () ISIDOTOIMIVD - MOVD
‘0 i AYAR VA ] *869°971 *00S‘ye °0 ‘0 ‘960'zZeg |0 OHIIOONT MWVH (0T)
0 0 0 ‘0 0 ‘0 ‘0 (1) ISIDOTOIQNYD - MOYD
‘0 *60€°906 "869'971 *00S‘yZ °0 ‘0 *TSsT1’G698 |0 AITIOR HAASOL (6)
0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 () LSISOTOIA¥YD - MOVD
‘0 "IEV’'yC6 |°8G9°9T "005'ye ‘0 ‘0 ‘€Lz'€g8 |U LiE¥ NIAZY (8)
"0 0 0 0 0 "0 0 () ISIDOTOIQNYD -~ MOVD
oo -N.MW~wmm -mmw~w.ﬂ -Oomsdm -O -o ommm.mmm A_v IYYSNY NVSHA (L)
0 0 0 0 ‘0 0 0 w ¥ADIAL0 NOILVWHOINI JHTHD
*0 *L6E'PTIE "ZEE'PT *SyZ’E *0 *000°ST ‘0zg‘18z | ONAWED TIVHOIN (9)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 () SEDUNOSTY NVROH dA
0 “99Z 'T1¢ “182 ' LT *888°'S 0 *000°ST *L60°ELT (0] ATTIOOM INVIA (§)
0 0 0 0 ) ‘0 0 () WEDIJIO ONISMAN JFTHD
‘0 "66L'0€C "Z0E'6 "0S¥‘9 ‘0 *000°ST *Ly0‘00Z | VTIONYAVI WIANVS (%)
0 0 0 0 0 ‘0 ‘0 ()] SEADIANES TYDIQEW 4A / YOLOENIA
‘0 *L98°0ST *0€0'€ *8%9°¢ ‘0 °0 *68T'GFT (O @ _'0L0721d ‘L AIAYA  (€)
0 0 0 ‘0 0 0 °0 (] LSIDOTOIQUYD - MOVD / HOILOENIA
"0 "86Z'9€8 ["96T'21 "005°%2 "0 ‘0 "20G°'66L | ' riswoddon SUNEH (t)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (D] YEINSVAYL/ INEAISTEd
‘0 *€LO'TOL "€TL 0T ‘00528 *0 *000‘00T [°098°L0Ss |® QVLSHOULS ANATIVA (1)

:O:.NW:OQEOO CO_«NMCWQEOO
066 W04 Joud i uonesuadwod mmﬁﬂoﬂw wm“,hﬁwm FM"_V S_WNMMM M__w:ou SMLL puE auEN (v)
pauajep se papodal (@0 siauaq pausjep Jayio :
uonesuadwo? (d4) |suwniodjo ejoL (3)| siqexejuoN (@) | pueluswaimay (0) | uonesuadwod OSIN-E60L J0/PUE 2-M Jo umopxeaig (g)

“[ENPIAIPUI Jey} 10} SIUNOWE (3) pue () uwn|od ajqeatdde ‘e aul ‘v LONJBS ‘|IA Hed ‘066 W04 JO JUNOWE [e10} 8y} [enbae Jsnw [enpiapu; palsi| yoes 1o} ()-()(g) SUWN|oo jo wns ay| ‘910N

"IIA Hed ‘066 ULIO4 UO pajsi| J0U 81. Jey} S[enpiAIpUl Aue sy Jou oQ
() mou U ‘suoiONIISUI Y} Ul PAQUOSaP ‘SuohEZIUBGIO Pajejal WO} PUE () MOJ UO uoleZiuebIO 8y} WO uolesuadwoo podas r 8|Npayog ul papodal aq Jsnw uonesuadwiod asoym [ENPIAIPUI YOea 104

"Papaau si aoeds [euoppe yi $31dod a3eoldnp asn "saako|dwz pajesuadwio) 1sayBiH pue ‘seskojdwg Aoy ‘seasni] 'S1030911Q ‘s190J0 _ I wed _

“gebeg

6L65990-90

TVLIdSOH A¥NgYdA.LYM HHL

210z (066 uLod) r 8INPayas

2042



cL-oL-gk
N. w 118 14

2102 (066 wiod) r 3|Npayos

TL8'8TTS :A¥d HONVUIAIS S,NOLSTIAW M ANVR

867'00TS ‘AVd HONVYIAHS S,LLODS NIITIOOD

*d¥dS V¥V NI QHLV4IDILYVd AVLSWOWLS ANATIVA :€-¥y SINIT ‘I LHVd

‘uoneuuol feuonippe
Aue o ped siyy 839]dwod oOs|y *|j Hed 10} PUE ‘g PUB ‘/ ‘g ‘BQ ‘QS ‘BS ‘O ‘G “BP ‘C ‘QlL ‘BJ. S8UI ‘| Med o} painbai suonduosap Jo ‘uoijeuedxa ‘uolieuloju) au apiAoid o} ped siyy aeidwon

uoeutiopu| [eyuawajddng [ ) peg |

€ obed

6L65990-90 TVLIdSOH XdNgYdLVM HHL €10z (066 Luod) [ 8INPSYOS

2043



2102 (066 wiod) ¥ 3;Npayos 89 ‘066 W04 Joj suojongsul 3y} 33s ‘90HON 10V uononpay pomiaded 104 wH L2t
s TRdord umo'ﬁﬁmwcmcu.ucon
10 asn ssauisnq ajeaud u) ynsas Aew jeyy sjuswobueue ases| Aue asouyy aly g
X
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA ON EEY N ¢spuoq jdwaxa-xe} Aq pasueuly Apadoid paumo yoiym
a ro) ] v ‘0T ue Jo Jaqwiaw e 1o ‘diysiauped e u sauped e uoljeziuebio ayy sepm L
as() ssauisng 8jeAlld ||| Wed
N ............ ¢speed0id Jo uoneoole [eul ayy uoddns 0} Spicoe. pue s300q 8jenbape ue)uew uoneziueblo ey) saoq iy
X | T ¢9pew uaaq spaadosd JO UOIedO||e euy 83U} SBH o)
x | @ [TUvvvTTTTT ¢ ansst buipunjal aoueApe ue jo ped se panssi Spuoq ay} aiIM G
x | 0 [T £ONSS| buipunyal JuaLnd e Jo Jed Se panss] spuoq ay} aispy. v
ON SOA ON SOA ON SIA ON SO
CTO0Z | T uonajdwoo [epueIsqns jo Jeas gl
.......................................................................................... Spa9501d USdsUn IO 21
TFOETBEQ LT | e $pas00id 1UsdS B0 11
0007 9L8 L | $Peao0id Woyj SaInyipUadXe [Eude0 oL
spaaooid woy sainypuadxa jeyded buppopy 6
....................................................................... spaaosoid WOy JUsWaduByud Ypaiy 8
969 B0y | Sp29501d Wo]] $1500 SOUBNSS|  Z
............................................................................ SMOIOS® DUIpUNJal Ul Speaoold 9
........................................................................... $p39501d W01} 158.97Ul paziEndes
Spun} aAIasal Ul Spaadosd Ssauy) ¢
TR ST i — 3nesi 10 Spassoid BL 6
“000 'SEY ' 61 paseajap Ajjeba| spuoq Jo Junowy g
000 SEY 6T | Pailal SPUOQ Jo JUnowy T
a 0 a v
Spaadold  {lHed
a
o]
)
X X| X 3 SANOd ONILSIXH*0008T6SZ | 0T/22/C1 JNON [98T9080-90[W SHILITIOVA TYNOILYONAH VY
HITLIY/HONYNIITY 3 HLTVAH LOADTILOIANNOD
ON | SoA | ON [ SaA | ON | seA
Buoueuy | sanssi Jo
pajood (1) |ieyaq up (Y)|pasesjeq (B)f  esodind yo uonduoseq ) aoud anss| (a) panss) ajeq (p) #dISno (9) Ni3 Jenss| (q) aweu Jonss| (e)
SNOILVANTINOD (J4) ANV (V) SNWATOD ¥Od IA L¥Vd HES senss|puog | Hed
6L65990-90 TVLIdSOH X¥NEYHLYM HHL
Joquinu uofieannuapy sehojidwy uoneziuefio ayy Jo awen
uopsedsu) “SuononAQsu| ojeiedss oo *066 W04 0} YornY 83IAISS BNUBAGH [eWd|
ajqnd o3 uedo ‘IA HEd Ul uoReWwIoul [eUOINPPE Aue pue ‘suoneuejdxa Aunseey) ey jo usunedeq
rATYA ‘SuONdLIOS3P SPIAOLd "BHE Ul ‘Al HEd ‘066 WO 0} ,S8A, PRISMSUE UOREZIUEB.IO U} §1 319|dwoD (066 wi0d)

T700-5vST N GO spuog jdwex3-xe] uo uoneuLou] jejuswsiddng X FINAIHOS

2044



2102 (066 wuod) ) snpayos

cL-LL-2L

X

M— —— AT T4
$PaJELIULIB} 8bpay oy} Sepy, @

X

¢pajesbajuuadns abpay auyy sepm

0000000°0T

‘YN S, ,NIZILID S

P
........................................................................................................... 3Bpay Jo WaL 3
Japiaoxd Jo sweN q

X

¢,9NSs| puoq ayy 0} 0adsal Uum ebpay
paijiienb e ojui paiajua Janss| [ejuslwianob sy 1o uogeziuebio oYy seH

X

o3

¢,8NSS| 8}el 3|GELBA B 9NSS| puoq oy} S|

pauuopad sem uonendwos
ajeqal ayy a1ep ay} |A Hed ul apiaoad ‘og aul| Ul ,anp ajeqal ON, PaYaY0 nok |

............................................................................................................ NP 91BqaI ON O

................................................................................................... Ja18qa] 0} Uondaog

2

.................................................................................................. 219K oNp J0U S ©

..................................................................... 2Kidde Bumolio] o3 PIP *1 Ul 01 .ON. 3l €

ON

SIA

ON

SOA

ON SIA

ON SOA

................................................................................. ¢1-8€08 WIOH pajy Jonssi 8yl seH |

ebeniqly Al MWed

............................................................... N-N.mV—. F Uﬂlﬁ N —.. PV F. F WCO_«OQW WC%E
Japun sjuawaiinbal 8y} YIM S0UBPIODDE Ul pajeIpaLLas B aNnss| 8y} JO Spuoq
paylienbuou Jje Jey; ainsus 0} sainpadosd usium paysyqeise uoneziuebio syl seH 6

LS SYLL PUB ZL-LPL'L
suonoas suoljeinbay 03 Juensind use} UOHOR |eIPaWas AUE SEM ‘Bg 8Ulj O} ,S9A, J| 9

10
pasodsip 1o pjos Auadoid paoueuy-puoq Jo abejuasiad ay) J2jus ‘Bg auy 0} ,S8A, | 9

£ Panss] a1am Spuoq sy} aduls uoieziuebio (£)(0) LOS B ueyy Jayjo uosiad |ejuaLIBA0D
-uou e 0} Auadoid paoueuy-puoq sy Jo AUe Jo uoiusOdsIp 10 9jes e usaq alay} SeH eg

.................................... £159) JuswAed 10 Ajunoas ayeaud ay) Jesw aNsS| puoq 3Ly} Sa0g

~

%

................................................................................................... SPUE 5 AU IO TBI0L 9

%

o JUSLILWIBAOD B0 JO 31E)S B IO ‘uoneziueblio (g)(0) L0 uonRoes
Jayjoue ‘uoneziuebio 1nok AQ uo paweds AYAROR SSauUISNq 10 apeI} Pajejalun
10 Ynsai e se asn ssauisng ayeAud e u) pasn Auadoid paoueuy jo abejusolad sy Jsug ¢

4 JUSLULWIAAOD | 8O0 4O 23E)S B J0 uoneziuebio (g)(0) LG UONDas B ueyy JoLRo soniua
Aq asn ssauisng ajeaud e ul pasn Auadoid paoueuy jo abejusosed ayy Jelug

¢Auadoid pasueuy auy 0} Bunejai SjusWsaIbe yoJeasal AUE MaiAs] O} |osunod
apISING a0 Jo jasunod puoq abebus Ajpuinos uoneziuebio ayy saop ‘og aul 0} ,S3A, 4 P

¢Auadoud paoueui-puog Jo 8sn ssauIsng ajeALid Ul Ynsal Aew jey sjuaLwealbe yoieasal Aue alsylaly o

¢Auadoid paoueuy ayy 03 Bunejas s10e1U0D 3JIAISS 10 JUBtUBBEUBW AUB MalAS] O} [8SUNOCD
BPISINO 1330 10 |3SUN02 puoq abebus Ajpunnos uoieziuebio ay) saop ‘eg auy 0 ,S9A, 4 9

ON

SaA

ON

SaA

OoN SOA

ON SaA

..................................................................... ZXiadoid PeoUBLL-pUGG JO 55N SSAUSNG
ajeaud ul ynsai Aew jey} S10RHUOD B01AS 40 Juswabeuew Aue asoyy aly  eg

(panupuo) 3sn ssauisng ajeAld  |I| Hed

g obegd

6L65990-90

TYLIdSOH XdOg¥ALYM HHL 2102 (066 Uod) ¥ 8INPaYds

2045



2102 (066 wi04) ) 9|npayasg

cL-LL-21L

£2L288

LNIRWAAOYANT TVLIAVD ¥OJd AINOW MAN JONVUNIA ¥ SANOH ONILSIXE HIILIAN/TONVNIJIHM

$IS0d¥Nd J40 NOILAI¥OSHA (4)

ALTYOHLAV SHILITIOVA TVNOILVONAH ¥ HITVAH LODILOANNOD :HWVN ¥INSSI (V)

‘SHASSI ONOH ‘I I¥Vd ‘M FTNdAHOS

‘(suononuysul ass} ) aiNpayos uo suoljsanb o} sasuodsal 104 UOIIEULIOJUI |BUOIIPPE 8pircid O} Hed iUy 239/dWI0D "UOREWIOo| [BUaWa]

ng Aded

X

ON

SOA

ON

SaA

ON

SoA

ON

SOA

¢suonejnbai
a|qeoydde Japun sjqejieAE JOU S| UoIBIpaWAL-}as i Weiboid Juawsesibe Buisojo
Arejunjoa ayy ybnoayy pajoanod pue payiluap] Ajawn ase sjuswasnbal xey jeiopay
1O SUORBIOIA JeY} 8iNSud 0} sainpadcold uspum paysiigelsa uoneziuebio ayy seH

UOLOY 8AOS.LI0D 8)El3pUN 0L $3.Npadold A Hed

............................................................................................................... 287 UOI50s
40 sjuawaanbal sy} Joyuow 0} SaINPaoold UsRUM paysyqelss uoieziuebio ayy seH 2

.................. ¢pouad Aieiodwa) ajqejieAe ue puokaq pajsaiul spaadoid ssoib Aue alopy, . 9

LPBUSHES DD a3 JO ONJEA JXEW Jie} aU} DUIUSIQE)Sa 0} JOCUeY 8)es Aloje|nbal oU; SEM, P

............................................................................................................... B lowsal o

Japinoid Jo aweN q

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

SOA

4(019) 10B1JU0S JusWISaAUl pasjuelend e ut Pa)SaAul spesoold Ssolb alop,  BG

(penupuos) ebenicny A1 yeg

€ obed

6L65990-90

TVLIdSOH A¥NgydLVM HHL ¢10g (066 Luod) X ANPaLos

2046



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMS No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P> Compilete if the organization answered 20 1 i?
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization I-Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

l Part| | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501 (c)(3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified (d) Corrected?

c) Description of transaction
person and organization ©) P Yes No

1
(a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECHONM 4058 | ettt b et bt en st s e s ean et en e enas
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

@ LCoans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

Relati h . roved[ :
~ (a) Name of (o) or el (c)oF:tlJorggse (d)fr;":’t‘“? or . rsg? (3lrlgmglum () Balance due d(9) in (Ig}), gggrd or | (Y Wr me’t‘q
interested person organization organization? | PMNCIP efault? | committee? | 20reement?
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
Total ool | )

[Part T Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance

the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
232131 7 1
12-08-12
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2047



Schedule L (Form 990 or990-£7) 2012 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page2
- Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons. e s

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of (d) Description of ((;) asr?ig:tr;gngl
person and the organization transaction transaction rgevenues? s
Yes No
CARL SHERTER TRUSTEE 75,000.]STIPEND FOR| X

IPartV ] Supplemental Information

Compiete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: CARL SHERTER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

TRUSTEE

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION $§ 75,000.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: STIPEND FOR SERVING AS CHIEF OF STAFF

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

232132
12-03-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental iInformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ W

{Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Publ
T ublic
vl iitd P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. in £
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FAMILY OF PROFESSIONALS AND SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS (CONTINUED) :

TOTAL COMMUNITY BENEFITS FOR FY 2013 BY CATEGORY:

A. COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICES & COMMUNITY BENEFIT OPERATIONS

BENEFIT: $14,373,014

PERSONS SERVED: 31,179

- COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION

- COMMUNITY-BASED CLINICAL SERVICES

- HEALTH CARE SUPPORT SERVICES

B. HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

BENEFIT: $14,293,160

PERSONS SERVED: 3,500

- PHYSICIANS/MEDICAL STUDENTS

- NURSES/NURSING STUDENTS

- OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

- SCHOLARSHIPS/FUNDING FOR PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- OTHER

D. RESEARCH

BENEFIT: $47,919

PERSONS SERVED: 18

- CLINICAL RESEARCH

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
23221
01-04-13
73
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) Page 2

Name of the organization Empiloyer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

- COMMUNITY HEALTH RESEARCH

E. FINANCIAL AND IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

BENEFIT: $329,602

PERSONS SERVED: 151,571

- CASH DONATIONS

- IN-KIND DONATIONS

F. COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

BENEFIT: $378,064

PERSONS SERVED: 16,011

- COMMUNITY SUPPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS

LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING COMMUNITY MEMBERS/ YOUTH PIPELINE

COALITION BUILDING

OTHER

G. COMMUNITY BENEFIT OPERATIONS

BENEFIT: $259,933

PERSONS SERVED: N/A

- DEDICATED STAFF

SUBTOTAL FOR COMMUNITY BENEFITS: $29,681,692

SUBTOTAL FOR PERSONS SERVED: 202,279

TRADITIONAL CHARITY CARE COSTS

- FREE CARE: $415,913

- BAD DEBT: $2,637,761

s . Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
7
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

- UNPAID MEDICAID COSTS: $12,076,318

- UNPAID MEDICARE COSTS: $6,275,009

SUBTOTAL FOR CHARITY CARE COSTS BENEFIT: $21,405,001

TOTAL BENEFIT - FY 2013: $51,086,693

CATEGORY A: COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICES

TOTAL BENEFIT: $14,373,014

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 31,179

REALIZING THE DIVERSE NEEDS OF RESIDENTS IN OUR COMMUNITY, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL REMAINS DEDICATED TO PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH SERVICES

TO ENSURE EVERY INDIVIDUAL HAS ACCESS TO APPROPRIATE, QUALITY

HEALTHCARE.

DURING 2013, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S SPECTRUM OF SERVICES CONTINUED TO

HAVE A POSITIVE IMPACT ON THE WELFARE OF WATERBURY'S CITIZENS. TO

REMAIN CONSISTENT WITH WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION, MANY OF OUR

SERVICES ARE TARGETED FOR VULNERABLE MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY,

INCLUDING THOSE WHO ARE UNINSURED OR UNDERINSURED.

KEY PROGRAMS:

WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS AWARE OF THE ECONOMIC NEEDS MANY PATIENTS IN OUR

COMMUNITY, AND, AS A RESULT, WE REMAIN COMMITTED TO THE WATERBURY

HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM. FOUNDED IN 2003 AS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN

i Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
75
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

WATERBURY HOSPITAL, ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, STAYWELL HEALTH CENTER (FQHC),

AND THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS

PROGRAM IMPROVES ACCESS TO HIGH-QUALITY MEDICAL CARE BY PROVIDING

COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT, PHARMACY ASSISTANCE, AND ACCESS TO

PRIMARY AND SUB-SPECIALTY MEDICAL CARE FOR THE UNINSURED AND

UNDERINSURED RESIDENTS OF THE GREATER WATERBURY REGION. DURING FY 2013,

THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM HAD OVER 4,841 ACTIVE CLIENTS.

ADDITIONALLY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PROVIDED $434,559 WORTH OF DONATED

SERVICES TO WHAP'S PATIENTS.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

IS ONE OF THE REGION'S LARGEST SERVICE PROVIDERS OFFERING A FULL

CONTINUUM OF CARE FOR CHILDREN, ADOLESCENTS AND ADULTS. OUR SERVICES

ALSO OUTREACH TO THE COMMUNITY THROUGH REGULAR PARTICIPATION IN HEALTH

FAIRS, ELECTED MEMBERSHIP IN THE NORTHWEST REGIONAL MENTAL HEALTH

BOARD, AS A HOST SITE TO NUMEROUS TWELVE-STEP MEETINGS AND THE

PROVISION OF CASE MANAGEMENT AS WELL AS ACUTE SERVICES TO THE HOMELESS

WITHIN THE CITY OF WATERBURY. BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINICIANS CAN ENGAGE

CLIENTS TO HELP FACILITATE THEIR ENTRANCE INTO TREATMENT. WE PROVIDE

PHONE SUPPORT, REFERRALS AND TRIAGING TEN HOURS A DAY SEVEN DAYS A

WEEK. WITHIN OUR CRISIS CENTER WE OFFER SHORT TERM SERVICES TO HELP

INDIVIDUALS OBTAIN MORE PERMANENT TREATMENT THAT BEST MEETS THEIR

NEEDS. AMBULATORY SERVICES INCLUDE PARTIAL HOSPITAL PROGRAMS,

INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT SERVICES, GROUP, INDIVIDUAL THERAPY AND MEDICATION

MANAGEMENT TO PATIENTS EXPERIENCING MENTAL ILLNESS AND/ OR A SUBSTANCE

USE DISORDER. FOR INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING ACUTE SYMPTOMS WE OFFER

INPATIENT TREATMENT TO ADOLESCENTS AGED 12 AND UP AS WELL AS ADULT

SERVICES. OUR _EFFORTS ARE AIMED AT PROMOTING THE BENEFITS OF CLINICAL
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TREATMENT AS WELL AS POSITIVE LIFESTYLE CHOICES. EVERY EFFORT IS MADE

TO EDUCATE CLIENTS, THEIR FAMILIES AND THE COMMUNITY ABOUT MENTAL

ILLNESS AND THE IMPACT TREATMENT CAN HAVE ON ONE'S ILLNESS. THE

ULTIMATE GOAL IS TO HELP PEOPLE FEEL BETTER, REDUCE OR RESOLVE SYMPTOMS

AND TO MINIMIZE THE STIGMA OF MENTAL ILLNESS.

BE WELL BUS - IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PATIENTS HAVE ACCESS TO MEDICAL

APPOINTMENTS, AT THE HOSPITAL AND AT LOCAL PHYSICIANS' OFFICES,

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S BE WELL BUS PROVIDES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO

PATIENTS FROM WATERBURY AND ELEVEN OF ITS SURROUNDING TOWNS. DURING FY

2013, THE BE WELL BUS COMPLETED OVER 4,170 TRANSPORTS TO AND FROM

MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS. WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS CONTRACTED WITH A

TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER TO OFFER THE BUS SERVICE, AND AREA PROVIDERS

PAY A SMALL FEE TO PARTICIPATE.

HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY - FORMED IN COLLABORATION WITH SAINT

MARY'S HOSPITAL, THE HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY PROVIDES DIVERSE

MEDICAL SUPPORT INITIATIVES TO HELP EDUCATE RESIDENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY COMMUNITY ABOUT PERTINENT HEALTH AND WELLNESS ISSUES. THIS

PAST YEAR, THE HEART CENTER CONDUCTED A SERIES OF HEALTH FAIRS AND

VARIOUS HEALTH AND WELLNESS EDUCATION SESSIONS, INCLUDING "ASK THE

NURSE, " WHICH PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH COMPLIMENTARY BLOOD PRESSURE

SCREENINGS AND HEALTH AWARENESS EDUCATION AND A "FREEDOM FROM SMOKING"

SERIES TO HELP OUR RESIDENTS KICK THE HABIT.

FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER - PROVIDING A CHILD-CENTERED FOCUS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL'S FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER OFFERS EXPECTANT PARENTS A VARIETY OF

CLASSES INCLUDING: BREAST FEEDING, CHILDBIRTH, AND INFANT CARE CLASSES
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TO PREPARE THEM FOR THEIR BABY'S ARRIVAL.

THANK GOD I'M FEMALE - FOR THE PAST 20 YEARS, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S

"THANK GOD I'M FEMALE" HAS SERVED AS AN ANNUAL WOMEN'S WELLNESS FORUM

THAT FEATURES 40 EDUCATIONAL BOOTHS AND HEALTH-RELATED GIVEAWAYS. THE

ULTIMATE GOAL OF THE FORUM IS TO EDUCATE ATTENDEES ABOUT STRESS, MENTAL

WELL-BEING, HEART HEALTH, DIET, OSTEOPOROSIS AND BONE HEALTH, CHANGE OF

LIFE, AND MORE. IN 2013, OVER 500 AREA RESIDENTS ATTENDED THE EVENT.

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EVERGREEN 50 CLUB IS AN

ORGANIZATION COMPRISED OF OVER 15,000 MEMBERS OVER THE AGE OF 50. THE

CLUB OFFERS WELLNESS PROGRAMMING, MEDICARE COUNSELING, AND HEALTH

EDUCATION PRESENTATIONS ON A VARIETY OF TOPICS ARE PRESENTED BY HEALTH

CARE PROFESSIONALS. PRESENTATION TOPICS INCLUDE: HOLISTIC HEALTH,

VARICOSE VEIN TREATMENT, HEART DISEASE, SUMMER SKIN CARE, WEIGHT LOSS,

BLOOD PRESSURE, BLADDER SCREENINGS, JOINT CARE AND REPLACEMENT, AND

RESOLVING ADVERSE OUTCOMES WITH PATIENTS AND FAMILIES. ANNUALLY, THE

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB HOSTS A HEALTH FAIR FOR ITS MEMBERS, WHICH PROVIDES

FREE FLU SHOTS AND HEALTHCARE SCREENINGS.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL INFECTIOUS DISEASE CLINIC (WHIC) -

CURRENT SERVICES: THE WHIC OFFERS A COMPREHENSIVE "ONE-STOP SHOPPING"

MODEL THAT PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH ON-SITE PRIMARY AND SPECIALTY

SERVICES, MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT, INDIVIDUALIZED MEDICATION ADHERENCE

SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES, NUTRITION

COUNSELING, INDIVIDUALIZED HIV EDUCATION, LABORATORY TESTING, AND

RADIOLOGY SERVICES. WHIC'S PROVIDERS INCLUDE THREE

BOARD-CERTIFIED/BOARD-ELIGIBLE INFECTIOUS DISEASE SPECIALISTS AS WELL

i Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
78
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1

2054



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

AS AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER NURSE AND A REGISTERED DIETICIAN, ALL WITH

EXPERTISE IN THE MANAGEMENT OF PATIENTS WITH HIV/AIDS. IN FY 2013, WHIC

SERVED AROUND 500 PEOPLE LIVING WITH HIV/AIDS (PLWHA).

WHIC'S STAFF MEMBERS ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN STATEWIDE AND AREA

COLLABORATIVES, SUCH AS THE CONNECTICUT HIV PLANNING CONSORTIUM (CHPC)

AND THE RYAN WHITE PART A PLANNING COUNCIL, AND WHIC FACILITATES THE

GREATER WATERBURY HIV CONSORTIUM. WHIC HAS A VERY ACTIVE CONSUMER

ADVISORY GROUP (CAG), WHICH ORGANIZES SOCIAL AND TESTING EVENTS FOR THE

COMMUNITY AND FACILITATES THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP.

THE WHIC ALSO HAS A HEPATITIS C CLINIC, RUN BY AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER

NURSE. FROM OCTOBER 2004 TO PRESENT, NEARLY 200 HEPATITIS C MONO- AND

CO-INFECTED (HEPATITIS C AND HIV) PATIENTS HAVE BEEN EVALUATED AT THE

ID CLINIC. THE HEPATITIS C CLINIC PROVIDES A CONSULTATION WITH A

NUTRITIONIST TO ADVISE ON HEALTHY EATING; COORDINATION WITH MENTAL

HEALTH SERVICES; AND EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS ON SIDE EFFECT MANAGEMENT,

THE IMPORTANCE OF HYDRATION AND ADHERENCE, AND POSITIVE COPING

STRATEGIES.

FORGING COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS: SINCE 2009, THE WHIC HAS SERVED AS THE

LEAD AGENCY FOR RYAN WHITE PART A FEDERAL FUNDING REGION 2 OF THE NEW

HAVEN/FAIRFIELD ELIGIBLE METROPOLITAN AREA. THE WHIC WAS CHOSEN AS LEAD

AGENCY BY THE CONSENSUS OF OTHER LOCAL RYAN WHITE PART A AGENCIES DUE

TO ITS EXPERTISE IN PATIENT CARE AND FISCAL MANAGEMENT. AS THE LEAD

AGENCY, THE WHIC HAS FORMED LONGSTANDING PARTNERSHIPS WITH STAYWELL

HEALTH CENTER, INC., HISPANOS UNIDOS, INC., NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.,

RECOVERY NETWORK OF PROGRAMS, INC., CONNECTICUT COUNSELING CENTERS,
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INC., AND THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ALL OF WHOM WORK ALONGSIDE

THE WHIC TO PROVIDE PATIENTS IN THE REGION WITH:

- PRIMARY HIV CARE;

- MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT;

- ORAL HEALTH CARE;

- INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT;

- HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE;

- MENTAL HEALTH;

- EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES;

- HOUSING ASSISTANCE;

- EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE;

- MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION; AND

- FOOD PANTRY.

IN JUNE 2013, WHIC COLLABORATED WITH THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT,

GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH, AND OTHER AREA AIDS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, TO

ORGANIZE THE WATERBURY AIDS WALK AND RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT HIV/AIDS

TREATMENT AND TESTING IN WATERBURY. 185 RESIDENTS PARTICIPATED IN THE

EVENT.

FROM SEPTEMBER 2012 THROUGH AUGUST 2013, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH YALE

UNIVERSITY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL CONDUCTED A CLINICAL TRIAL ENTITLED,

"PROJECT NEW HOPE," TO TEST WHETHER EXTENDED-RELEASE NALTRERXONE IS A

VIABLE OPTION FOR IMPROVING OPIOID, ALCOHOL AND HIV TREATMENT OUTCOMES

FOR RELEASED HIV-POSITIVE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM POPULATIONS. THIS

PROGRAM IS SUPPORTED BY THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE OF THE

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH UNDER AWARD NUMBER R01DA030762.
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RESHAPING HIV TESTING STATEWIDE: SINCE 2008, PATIENTS VISITING

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ARE OFFERED FREE HIV TESTING

WHILE WAITING TO BE EVALUATED OR TREATED FOR OTHER SYMPTOMS. IN ORDER

TO OPTIMIZE THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE SCREENED FOR HIV, THE EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT'S PROGRAM USES AN OPT-OUT APPROACH. THE PROGRAM HAS

SUCCESSFULLY SERVED AS A MODEL FOR OTHER HEALTHCARE INSTITUTIONS ACROSS

THE STATE. THANKS, IN PART, TO WHIC'S LEADERSHIP, THE STATE OF

CONNECTICUT NO LONGER LEGALLY REQUIRES PROVIDERS TO HAVE A SEPARATE

CONSENT FORM FOR HIV TESTING.

ENGAGING PATIENTS: IN 2009, THE WHIC ESTABLISHED ITS PEER ADVOCATE

PROGRAM. THREE PATIENTS FROM THE CLINIC SERVE AS THE PEER ADVOCATES,

WHO WORK WITH CLIENTS AT THE CLINIC AND USE A SOCIAL NETWORKS STRATEGY

TO BRING DIFFICULT-TO-REACH CLIENTS IN FOR TESTING AND/OR CARE; THEY

HAVE TRAVELED TO HIGH-RISK NEIGHBORHOODS ON THE WATERBURY HEALTH

DEPARTMENT'S COMMUNITY HEALTH VAN TO OFFER COUNSELING AND TESTING AND

HAVE PARTICIPATED IN AIDS AWARENESS DAYS TO FACILITATE THE LINKAGE OF

NEWLY DIAGNOSED PATIENTS TO PRIMARY CARE. PEER ADVOCATES PARTICIPATE IN

THE WHIC'S CARE TEAM AND CONTINUUM MEETINGS TO KEEP PROVIDERS AND LOCAL

PARTNERS AWARE OF THE PATIENTS' ACTIVITIES AND NEEDS.

THIS YEAR ONE PEER ADVOCATE PARTICIPATED IN THE WATERBURY PARENT

LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE, COMPLETING A COMMUNITY PROJECT, "JOSE'S

HAVEN, " TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES, ENROLL CLIENTS IN INDIVIDUAL PHOTO

DIARY PROJECTS, AND ENCOURAGE VOLUNTEERISM.

THE WHIC OFFERS ITS PATIENTS NATIONALLY-RECOGNIZED PEER AND SUPPORT

PROGRAMS, INCLUDING ITS PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY, WHICH WAS ESTABLISHED IN
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2007 TO ENCOURAGE NON-COMPLIANT HIV/AIDS PATIENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA TO BECOME MORE PROACTIVE IN THE SELF-MANAGEMENT OF THEIR

DISEASE. PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY HAS POSITIVELY TRANSFORMED ITS

PARTICIPANT'S SELF-ESTEEM AND CONFIDENCE. PATIENT PROJECTS HAVE

INCLUDED: (1) ENROLLING IN PHOTOGRAPHY CLASSES AT NAUGATUCK VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE, (2) TAKING FIELD TRIPS, (3) DONATING FRAMED

PHOTOGRAPHS TO THE HOSPITAL'S ANNUAL FUNDRAISING GALA AND PATIENT

FLOORS, (4) PRODUCING HOLIDAY GREETING CARDS FOR THE ID CLINIC, (5)

CREATING TEAM PORTRAITS AT THE HOSPITAL'S FUNDRAISING GOLF TOURNAMENT,

AND (6) MOUNTING PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBITS AT THE HOSPITAL, BARNES & NOBLE

BOOKSTORE, AND SILAS BRONSON LIBRARY IN WATERBURY.

CATEGORY B: HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

TOTAL BENEFIT: $14,293,160

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 3,500

SINCE IT FIRST AFFILIATED WITH THE YALE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

IN 1973, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS SERVED AS THE CLINICAL TRAINING SITE

FOR THOUSANDS OF MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS IN TRAINING. DURING FY 2013,

STUDENTS COMPLETED CLINICAL ROTATIONS, INTERNSHIPS, AND SHADOWING

EXPERIENCES AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL.

KEY PROGRAMS:

YALE PRIMARY CARE INTERNAL MEDICINE RESIDENCY PROGRAM -

DURING 2013, OUR YALE PRIMARY CARE INTERNAL MEDICINE RESIDENT

ACTIVITIES INCLUDED:
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- PARTICIPATION IN RESEARCH DAYS AT YALE AND WATERBURY/ST. MARY'S

HOSPITALS;

- ACP REGIONAL AND NATIONAL MEETINGS;

- HOME/OFFICE VISITS FOR CLINIC PATIENTS; AND

- EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS HELD AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND YALE UNIVERSITY.

AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL, WE SEEK TO TRAIN PHYSICIANS WHO DESIRE A

GENERALIST BACKGROUND TO THEIR CAREERS IN MEDICINE. THIS PROGRAM IS

UNIQUE IN THAT IT PROVIDES THE MEDICAL RESIDENTS THE OPPORTUNITY TO

WORK EACH YEAR IN A TERTIARY MEDICAL CENTER AT YALE-NEW HAVEN HOSPITAL,

A COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL, AND OUTPATIENT PRACTICE

SITES THAT INCLUDE PRIVATE PRACTICE OFFICES AND COMMUNITY HEALTH

CENTERS IS UNIQUE IN RESIDENCY TRAINING. OUR GRADUATES ARE HIGHLY

SOUGHT AFTER BY PRIVATE PRACTICE OFFICES, HOSPITALIST PROGRAMS, AND

FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY.

STUDENT NURSE INTERN PROGRAM (SNI) -

THE SNI PROGRAM IS AVAILABLE FOR NURSING STUDENTS ENTERING THEIR SENIOR

YEAR. THE PROGRAM PROVIDES THESE STUDENT NURSES WITH SHADOWING

OPPORTUNITIES SO THEY CAN APPLY THEIR CONTENT KNOWLEDGE TO AUTHENTIC

PATIENT CARE SITUATIONS. STAFF RNS SERVE AS THE STUDENTS' MENTORS AS

THE STUDENTS ACCOMPANY THEM ON THEIR MEDICAL ROUNDS. THE GOALS OF THE

PROGRAM ARE: (1) TO PROVIDE THE STUDENT NURSES WITH THE KNOWLEDGE AND

SKILLS NECESSARY TO PASS THE NCLEX EXAM AND (2) TO SOCIALIZE THE

STUDENT NURSE IN AN ATTEMPT TO DECREASE THE STRESS OF ASSIMILATING INTO

THE HOSPITAL'S WORK ENVIRONMENT, SHOULD THEY BE HIRED AS GRADUATE

NURSES AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL.
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PHYSICIAN'S ASSISTANT (PA) STUDENTS -

P.A. STUDENTS FROM QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY COMPLETED CLINICAL ROUNDS IN

SEVERAL DEPARTMENTS AROUND THE HOSPITAL, INCLUDING THE OPERATING ROOM,

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, AND RADIOLOGY. THE EXPERIENCE

IS DESIGNED FOR THE STUDENT TO LEARN TO APPLY THE KNOWLEDGE GAINED FROM

DIDACTIC COURSE WORK IN MEDICINE, SURGERY, AND THE BASIC AND BEHAVIORAL

SCIENCES INTO THE CLINICAL ARENA RESULTING IN THE ABILITY TO

SUCCESSFULLY MANAGE PATIENTS IN A THOROUGH AND COMPREHENSIVE MANNER.

THE PRIMARY GOAL OF CLINICAL ROTATIONS IS TO EXPOSE THE STUDENT TO

PATIENTS OF ALL AGES, PATIENTS IN A VARIETY OF DIFFERENT SETTINGS, AND

PATIENTS WITH A BROAD RANGE OF MEDICAL, SURGICAL, AND PSYCHOSOCIAL

PROBLEMS.

THE P.A. STUDENTS PARTICIPATE IN:

- HISTORY TAKING;

- EXAMINING THE PATIENT;

- ASSISTING IN AND/OR PERFORMING DIAGNOSTIC TESTING;

- ASSISTING IN AND/OR PERFORMING THERAPEUTIC TASKS;

- ORAL PRESENTATIONS;

- MEDICAL DOCUMENTATION OF THE PATIENT ENCOUNTER;

- FORMULATING A DIFFERENTIAL DIAGNOSIS AND PROBLEM LIST;

- FORMULATING A TREATMENT PLAN; AND

- COUNSELING OF PATIENTS REGARDING MEDICATION, DIET, AND LIFESTYLE

CHANGES SUCH AS SMOKING CESSATION, EXERCISE, AND WELL-BEING.

RADIOLOGY STUDENTS FROM NVCC -
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THE NAUGATUCK VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE (NVCC) RADIQOLOGY STUDENTS ARE

INVOLVED WITH MANY ACTIVITIES WHILE ASSIGNED TO WATERBURY HOSPITAL.

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A NVCC CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR AND HOSPITAL

RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS, THE STUDENTS ARE ASSIGNED TO THE VARIOUS

RADIOGRAPHIC SUITES AND MODALITIES. DURING THEIR ASSIGNMENT, STUDENTS

ARE PERFORMING OR ASSISTING WITH RADIOGRAPHIC PROCEDURES, INCLUDING

CHEST X-RAYS, SKELETAL EXAMS, FLUOROSCOPIC PROCEDURES, MOBILE X-RAYS IN

THE VARIOUS PATIENT UNITS, AND SURGICAL CASES. THE STUDENTS ALSO

INCREASE THE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS AVAILABLE IN THE DEPARTMENT TO

ASSIST IN MOVING AND TRANSPORTING PATIENTS AS WELL AS CHAPERONING

SENSITIVE EXAMS. IN ADDITION TO THE DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY THE STUDENTS

ARE ASSIGNED TO EXPERIENCES IN INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY, CT, MRI,

NUCLEAR MEDICINE, AND ULTRASOUND. STUDENTS WORK IN THESE MODALITIES

UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF THE HOSPITAL STAFF.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S AFFILIATION WITH NVCC AS A CLINICAL SITE FOR

STUDENTS HAS MANY BENEFITS. PERHAPS THE SINGLE MOST IMPORTANT BENEFIT

IS THE HOSPITAL HAS A CONTINUOUS STREAM OF POTENTIAL RADIOLOGY

EMPLOYEES. STUDENTS ARE IN THE PROGRAM FOR 22 MONTHS AND IN THAT TIME

BECOME VERY FAMILIAR WITH THE HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT, ROUTINES, PERSONAL,

AND MISSION. THIS PROVIDES WATERBURY HOSPITAL WITH NEW EMPLOYEES WHO

HAVE A STRONG SKILL SET AND PROVEN DEDICATION TO THE HOSPITAL

COMMUNITY.

CATEGORY D: RESEARCH

TOTAL BENEFIT: $47,919

TOTAL PERSON SERVED: 18
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DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PARTICIPATED IN SEVERAL CLINICAL TRIALS

THAT BENEFITED RESIDENTS IN GREATER WATERBURY. THESE TRIALS INCLUDED:

THE BIOMARKERS STUDY, WHICH EXPLORED THE IDENTIFICATION OF BIOMARKERS

FOR PREDICTION OF RESPONSE TO PREOPERATIVE CHEMORADIOTHERAPY IN

PATIENTS WITH RECTAL CANCER; THE ROCKING CHAIR STUDY, WHICH

INVESTIGATED ROCKING CHAIR SINGLE WAVE MOTION INTERVENTION FOR

POST-SURGICAL PATIENT CARE; THE NEW HOPE STUDY, THAT ENROLLED OPIOID

DEPENDENT, RELEASED, HIV POSITIVE PERSONS WHO WERE TRANSITIONING FROM

JAIL BACK TO THE COMMUNITY; THE INFECTIVE ENDOCARDITIS STUDY RUN IN

COLLABORATION WITH DUKE UNIVERSITY, WHICH ENROLLS PATIENTS EITHER

DIAGNOSED OR PRESENTING SYMPTOMS OF INVECTIVE ENDOCARDITIS FOR A

PROSPECTIVE DATA COLLECTION STUDY; AND THE FECAL TRANSPLANT STUDY,

WHICH ENROLLS PATIENTS WITH RESISTANT CLOSTRIDIUM DIFFICILE COLITIS WHO

HAVE HAD 2 OR MORE RELAPSEES OF COLITIS IN SPITE OF ANTIBIOTICOTHERAPY.

CATEGORY E: FINANCIAL & IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL BENEFIT: $329,602

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 151,571

WATERBURY HOSPITAL CONTINUES TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL AND IN-KIND

CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY. FROM UNITED WAY DONATIONS

FROM HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES TO FREE PARKING FOR PATIENTS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL PROVIDED $30,705.00 WORTH OF FINANCIAL AND IN-KIND SUPPORT

DURING 2013. LOCAL AGENCIES RECEIVING DONATIONS INCLUDED:

- EASTER SEALS

- HOMELESS CONNECT

- MATTATUCK MUSEUM

- PALACE THEATER
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- UNITED WAY OF GREATER WATERBURY

VNA HEALTH AT HOME

WATERBURY SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA

WATERBURY REGIONAL CHAMBER

CATEGORY F: COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

TOTAL BENEFIT: $378,064

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 16,011

AS A LEADER IN THE DELIVERY OF HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA, WATERBURY HOSPITAL (WH) IS COMMITTED TO STRENGTHENING

THE WELFARE AND AWARENESS OF THE CITIZENS WITHIN ITS COMMUNITY. FROM

STRENGTHENING THE CAREER PATHS OF WATERBURY AREA YOUTH; TO SUPPORTING

THE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED THROUGH THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS

PROGRAM AND; PROVIDING TRANSPORT TO AND FROM MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS;

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS REMOVING THE BARRIERS TO QUALITY HEALTH CARE FOR

ALL AND REMAINS FIRM IN ITS COMMITMENT TO A HEALTHIER, STRONGER, AND

MORE PRODUCTIVE COMMUNITY.

KEY PROGRAMS:

YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES:

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES WERE ESTABLISHED IN

2001 AS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND WATERBURY PUBLIC

SCHOOLS. THE MISSION OF THE PROGRAM IS: "TO CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP

FOR MINORITY AND ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED STUDENTS IN WATERBURY SO

THEY CAN MATRICULATE AND COMPETE NATIONALLY FOR PLACEMENT IN
12
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION PROGRAMS IN PREPARATION FOR HEALTH CAREERS".

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO ENHANCING AND ENRICHING THE ACADEMIC

OPPORTUNITIES AND PERSONAL JOURNEYS OF OUR YOUTH, WHO ARE THE EMERGING

WORKFORCE OF TOMORROW. TO THIS END, DURING 2013, WATERBURY HOSPITAL

CONTINUED TO PROVIDE 109 STUDENTS AND PARENTS IN GREATER WATERBURY WITH

UNIQUE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS THAT WILL ENHANCE THE OVERALL WELFARE OF

OUR COMMUNITY.

THE WH YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES HAD FOUR FOCUS AREAS DURING FY 2013,

INCLUDING:

- PROVIDING EARLY ACQUAINTANCE WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) -

SINCE ITS INCEPTION IN 2004, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S PROVIDING EARLY

ACQUAINTANCE WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) PROGRAM HAS ENGAGED

ADMINISTRATORS, TEACHERS, AND STUDENTS FROM MIDDLE SCHOOLS IN GREATER

WATERBURY TO ADDRESS PROJECTED SHORTAGES OF HEALTHCARE WORKERS AND TO

CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP FOR STUDENTS IN WATERBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

THROUGH THE PEACH PROGRAM, STUDENTS ENGAGE WITH HEALTHCARE WORKERS IN A

NON-EMERGENCY SETTING AND ARE INFORMED OF THE VARIETY OF HEALTHCARE

CAREER OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE IN OUR COMMUNITY. ANNUALLY, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL ALSO OFFERS ITS PEACH SPRING BREAK EXPLORATION CAMP, THIS YEAR

47 MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY TOOK PART IN: SHADOWING AND

HANDS-ON LEARNING ACTIVITIES AT THE HOSPITAL; CPR CERTIFICATION; AND

EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT NORWALK'S MARITIME AQUARIUM.

- PARENT LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE (PLTI) - IN 2013, SIXTEEN

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PLTI, A 20-WEEK CURRICULUM TEACHING LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS.

33?31"‘13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
88
11080814 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1

2064



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS HOSTED THE WATERBURY PLTI SINCE 2000, AND THE

PROGRAM HAS TRAINED AND GRADUATED OVER 209 AREA PARENTS. PLTI'S CORE

MISSION IS TO IMPART LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS TO PARENTS WHILE

SIMULTANEQOUSLY EDUCATING THEM ABOUT VOLUNTEERISM, CIVIC LIFE, AND THE

PROCESS BY WHICH STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ENACT AND CHANGE LAWS.

EACH PARTICIPANT COMPLETES AND IMPLEMENTS A COMMUNITY PROJECT; EXAMPLES

OF PROJECTS FROM 2013 INCLUDE: A "JUJI'S SENSORY FRIENDLY FILMS"

PROGRAM - TO CREATE A SAFE AND ACCEPTING ENVIORNMENT FOR CHILDREN ON

THE AUTISM SPECTRUM TO ATTEND FILMS AT THE MOVIE THEATER ON A MONTHLY

BASIS AND "PADRE LATINOS" - A SUPPORT GROUP FOR SINGLE FATHERS TO LEARN

KNOWLEDGE AND INFORMATION THROUGH THE LIFE EXPERIENCES OF THEIR PEERS.

- PARENTS SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (PSEE) - IN 2013, EIGHTEEN

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PSEE, A 13-WEEK CURRICULUM CO-CREATED BY THE CONNECTICUT CENTER FOR

SCHOOL CHANGE AND THE CONNECTICUT COMMISSION ON CHILDREN FOR PARENTS

(DEFINED BROADLY AS PARENTS, GUARDIANS, FAMILY MEMBERS AND

GRANDPARENTS) TO INSTILL LEADERSHIP SKILLS IN EDUCATION AND TO

FACILITATE PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN SCHOOL STAFF AND PARENTS TO IMPROVE

STUDENT LEARNING.

- WH SUMMER BRIDGE PROGRAM - DURING THE SUMMER OF 2013, TWENTY-EIGHT

STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY, GRADES 6-11, PARTICIPATED IN THE WH SUMMER

BRIDGE PROGRAM. 100% OF MEALS WERE SECURED FOR THE PROGRAM FROM CITY OF

WATERBURY SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM.

STUDENTS COMPLETED THE FOLLOWING MODULES:

- 4 HOURS OF HOMEWORK AND STUDY SKILLS SESSIONS COMPLETED (LED BY

b Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
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STUDENT LEADERS), 12 HOURS OF MATH (PRE- ALGEBRA, ALGEBRA II, GEOMETRY

AND CALCULUS) REVIEW SESSIONS; 24.5 HOURS OF SAT WRITING AND

VOCABULARY; 13.5 HOURS OF VIDEO PRODUCTION FOR HOSPITAL TEACHING

VIDEOS; 23 HOURS OF PHOTOGRAPHY, FIELD TRIPS AND DISCUSSION TO CREATE A

PHOTOVOICE PHOTO EXHIBITION; 11 HOURS OF POETRY INSTRUCTION AND

PARTICIPATION IN THE INAUGURAL WH POETRY SLAM; 12 HOURS OF JOB

SHADOWING SESSIONS (RADIOLOGY, NUCLEAR MEDICINE, NURSING, MRI, CASE

MANAGEMENT, DR. S. ARONIN (ID INPATIENT ROUNDING), ICU MEDICAL ROUNDS,

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, ACCESS REHAB, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH,

RESPIRATORY THERAPY, FINANCE, WH ID CLINIC, SECURITY, ORTHOPEDICS,

PHARMACY, INFECTION CONTROL AND SURGERY.)

- 4 HOURS OF MS OFFICE COMPUTER SESSIONS

- 2 FULL-DAY FIELD TRIPS COMPLETED: ONE TO WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY FOR

AN ADMISSIONS INFO SESSION AND CAMPUS TOUR AND ONE TO HAMMONASSET STATE

PARK INCLUDING THREE EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT MEIGS POINT NATURE CENTER

- 3 HOURS OF COLLEGE ADMISSIONS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED BY UCONN

WATERBURY & NAUGATUCK VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- 1 HOUR OF INDIVIDUAL ACADEMIC ADVISING

- 2 HOURS OF HEALTH TOPICS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED, INCLUDING HIV

101 AND HEALTH EATING/DIABETES.

SUPPORT GROUPS - DURING 2013, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HOSTED SEVERAL SUPPORT

GROUPS FOR ITS PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING:

- BEHAVIORAL HEALTH'S PARENT AND SIBLING SUPPORT GROUP, WHICH OFFERS

EMOTIONAL ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES WHO HAVE CHILDREN IN TREATMENT; AND

- ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS, SERVES OVER 4,000 PEOPLE ANNUALLY, MEETS

WEEKLY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, AND IS COORDINATED BY OUR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
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DEPARTMENT .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK,

INC. IS SOLE MEMBER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK,

INC. ELECTS HOSPITAL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B: GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK,

INC. HAS RESERVED POWERS FOR HOSPITAL TRANSACTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY

ORGANIZATION'S AUDIT COMMITTEE. A COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS THEN PROVIDED TO

EACH MEMBER OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE HOSPITAL COMPLIANCE OFFICER

REVIEWS ANNUALLY THE SUBMISSION OF POTENTIAL/ACTUAL CONFLICT DECLARATIONS.

THEY ARE ALSO REVIEWED ANNUALLY AT THE BOARD'S COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS

COMMITTEE MEETING AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ACTION ARE MADE TO THE FULL BOARD

AS NECESSARY. ADDITIONALLY, RESPONSES ARE PROFILED, BY MEMBER, FOR EACH

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD/NETWORK, AND DISTRIBUTED AT EACH COMMITTEE MEETING

AS A WAY TO PROMOTE TRANSPARENCY. THE COMMITTEE CHAIR AND MEMBERS SHARE

RESPONSIBILITY IN IDENTIFYING AND MANAGING THESE DECLARED CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST WHEN MAKING BUSINESS DECISIONS ON BEHALF QOF THE HOSPITAL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION IS UNDER THE

PURVIEW OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. THERE IS A COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND

THEY ALWAYS USE THE SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT WHO

Taaas Schedule O (Form 990 or 290-EZ) (2012)
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USES NATIONAL, STATE AND REGIONAL COMPENSATION SURVEY DATA FOR SIMILAR TAX

EXEMPT COMMUNITY HOSPITALS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: FINANCIAL RESULTS ARE MADE

AVAILABLE IN THE ANNUAL REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONSULTING FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 300,215.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 980,283.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,280,498,

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 23,366,710.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 10,613,283.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 11,024.
TOTAL EXPENSES 33,991,017,

MISC. MEDICAL SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 10,168,163.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,168,163,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 45,439,678.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

oihs Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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INCREASE IN FAIR VALUE OF FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY OTHERS 2,741,876.
ALLIANCE SUBSIDY -6,685,266.
PENSION LIABILITY ADJUSTMENT 903,495.
INTEREST RATE SWAP ADJUSTMENT 1,209, 256.
INCOME FROM WATERBURY GASTROENTEROLGY -41,505.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 -1,872,144.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY

FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN REGARD TO THE SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR.
picrrip
01-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
[Partli] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box »

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

riebythe [THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
:I‘i‘:gd;;::“ Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

return. See 6 4 ROBBINS STREET

nstructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

WATERBURY, CT 06708

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum) ... . m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not compiete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
SCOTT BOWMAN

® The books are in the care of P> 64 ROBBINS STREET - WATERBURY , CT 06708

Telephone No. p> 203-573-7333 FAX No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . .. ... .. ... ... > [:,
® [f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P L. ititis for part of the group, check this box B> and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until AUGUST 5, 20 .
5 Forcalendar year , or other tax year beginning OCT 1, 2012 ,andending SEP 30, 2013

6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L1 initial retum LI Final retum
Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE A
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8 | $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature > Tite p» PRESIDENT/TREASURER Date p»
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
223842
01-21-13
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IRS ._fie Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2012, or fiscal year beginning  OCT 1 ,2012,andending SEP 30 2013 20 1 2
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Name and title of officer

DARLENE STROMSTAD

PRESIDENT/TREASURER

|Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 linein Part I.

1a Form990 checkhere B>[X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (&), fine 12) 1b 239672797
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)

3a Form 1120-POL check here P I:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . .
4a Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5) ... ...
5a Form 8868 check here P> D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Partil, line8c) .....................

I Partli | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2012
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization'’s electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization’s retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] 1 authorize MARCUM LLP toentermy PIN|__ 65979

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

|:] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed retum. If | have
indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date P>

| Part Il | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 0 06103
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature > Date P>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

%g;l& For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0O (2012)
11-05-12
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS 4+ ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Waterbury Hospital

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Waterbury
Hospital, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012,
and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

M
MARCUMGROLP

MEMBER

Marcum 11P » Gty Place i = 185 Asylum Street = 17" Floor = Hartford, CT 06103 = Phone 860.549.8500 / 877.231.5351 = Fax 860.540.8501 = marcumlilp.com
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of The Waterbury Hospital as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and changes in net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

WMoneun LLF

Hartford, CT
January 10, 2014
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,993,423 $ 24,607,775
Restricted cash 4,519,908 3,511,398
Short-term investments 472,637 448,318
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance
($20,385,000 in 2013 and $17,046,000 in 2012) 29,441,126 31,771,976
Grants and other receivables 3,702,524 2,977,504
Inventories of supplies 3,581,595 3,305,079
Prepaid insurance and other expenses 1,571,465 1,493,512
Total Current Assets 67,282,678 68,115,562
Other Assets
Funds held in escrow by agreement with the
State of Connecticut Health and Educational
Facilities Authority (CHEFA) and trustee:

Construction fund - 661,338
Funds held in trust by others 44,960,039 42,218,163
Long-term investments 10,814,695 10,001,712
Board-designated endowment funds 3,193,664 2,974,503
Other receivables 171,972 290,416
Goodwill 1,813,567 1,813,567
CHEFA obligations issue expense, less amortization 282,676 321,666

61,236,613 57,620,027
Property, plant and equipment:
Land 287,549 287,549
Buildings and improvements 94,052,332 92,117,304
Equipment 186,912,261 184,952,035
Construction in progress (estimated additional

cost to complete: 2013 - $13,000) 73,654 2,473,015
281,325,796 279,829,903

Less accumulated depreciation (238,890,019)  (230,695,459)

42,435,777 49,134,444
$ 170,955,068 $ 175,531,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

3

2082



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts

withheld from employees

Due to third-party reimbursement agencies
Current portion of CHEFA obligations
Current portion of notes payable
Due to affiliates

Total Current Liabilities

Other Noncurrent Liabilities

CHEFA Obligations - less current portion and discount
Notes Payable - less current portion

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets Excluding Noncontrolling Interests
Noncontrolling Interests

Total Net Assets

2013 2012
$ 21,578,227 $ 28,420,641
7,395,011 8,325,174
2,969,391 601,271
472,136 451,444
694,549 666,376
2,042,951 2,999,940
35,152,265 41,464,846
21,813,507 21,853,067
24,283,520 24,755,656
852,568 1,426,291
29,976,833 30,228,350
8,409,794 7,645,420
47,752,075 45,010,199
86,138,702 82,883,969
2,714,506 3,147,542
88,853,208 86,031,511

$ 170,955,068

$ 175,531,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Revenues
Net revenues from services to patients
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts
Other operating revenues
Net assets released from restrictions

Operating Expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation
Interest and amortization

(Loss) Income from Operations

Nonoperating Gains
Unrestricted gifts and bequests
Investment income

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues over Expenses Before
Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Investments

Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Investments
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues over Expenses

Less Excess of Revenues over Expenses
Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues Over Expenses
Attributable to Controlling Interest

2013

2012

$ 254,713,112

(11,366,671)

$ 269,112,543

(10,964,528)

243,346,441 258,148,015
5,209,968 5,784,691
5,419,591 5,609,005

253,976,000 269,541,711

116,676,000 124,608,715

30,913,497 35,479,916

100,247,756 98,648,364
8,821,562 9,241,684
1,049,355 1,160,533

257,708,170 269,139,212

(3,732,170) 402,499
217,275 83,577
1,737,423 1,607,608
1,954,698 1,691,185
(1,777,472) 2,093,684
268,235 392,543
(1,509,237) 2,486,227
(874,685) (997,139)
(2,383,922) 1,489,088

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Net Assets, Controlling Interest
(Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions used for

purchase of property and equipment
Interest rate swap adjustment
Pension liability adjustments

(Decrease) Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets,
Controlling Interest

Unrestricted Net Assets, Noncontrolling Interest
Excess of revenues over expenses
Distributions and other

Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets
Noncontrolling Interest

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Gifts and bequests
Income from investments
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Grants
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Increase in fair value of funds held in trust by others

Increase in Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - End

2013 2012
$ (2,383,922) $ 1,489,088
19,654 134,036
1,209,256 (524,547)
903,495 366,769
(251,517) 1,465,346
874,685 997,139
(1,307,721) (1,031,774)
(433,036) (34,635)
475,360 444,830
497,540 476,299
810,002 1,255,981
4,420,717 4,733,897
(5,439,245) (5,743,041)
764,374 1,167,966
2,741,876 4,878,924
2,741,876 4,878,924
2,821,697 7,477,601
86,031,511 78,553,910

$ 88,853,208

$ 86,031,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012

Operating Activities and Nonoperating Revenues
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

$ 2,821,697 § 7,477,601

to net cash provided by operating activities
and nonoperating revenues:

Provision for bad debts 11,366,671 10,964,528
Depreciation and amortization 8,860,554 9,349,683
Pension liability adjustments (903,495) (366,769)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests 1,307,721 1,031,774
Net realized and unrealized gains and change in
fair value of funds held in trust by others (3,820,113) (6,527,448)
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments (972,900) (921,129)
Change in market value of interest rate swap (1,209,256) 524,547
17,450,879 21,532,787
Changes in operating working capital other
than cash and cash equivalents:
Patient accounts receivable, net (9,035,821) (13,705,794)
Grants and other receivables (725,020) 1,406,813
Inventories of supplies (276,516) (46,317)
Prepaid insurance and other expenses (77,953) 253,646
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (6,842,414) (815,566)
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts
withheld from employees (930,163) (1,771,866)
Due to third-party reimbursement agencies 2,368,120 3,459,357
Increase in other noncurrent liabilities 2,073,189 1,819,663
(13,446,578) (9,400,064)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
and Nonoperating Revenues 4,004,301 12,132,723

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Increase in restricted cash $ (1,008,510) $ (9,473)
Purchases of investments (23,516,332) (4,884,095)
Sales of investments 24,199,444 4,885,678
Cash received from affiliates -- 6,848,889
Cash paid to affiliates (956,989) -
Other assets 118,444 3,009,787
Additions to property, plant and equipment (2,122,895) (8,759,471)
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities (3,286,838) 1,091,315
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments 972,900 921,129
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (1,307,721) (1,031,774)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 157,781 616,571
Principal payments on debt obligations (1,154,775) (1,030,933)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (1,331,815) (525,007)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (614,352) 12,699,031
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 24,607,775 11,908,744
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End $ 23,993423 $§ 24,607,775

Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for interest on borrowings was $1,224,496 and $1,319,213
for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION
ORGANIZATION

The Waterbury Hospital (the Hospital), a voluntary association incorporated under the
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Greater
Waterbury Health Network, Inc. (sole member) (the Network or GWHN). The Board of the
Hospital, which is appointed by the Network, controls the operations of the Hospital. In
addition to the Hospital, the accompanying financial statements include Access Rehab
Centers LLC (Access), Greater Waterbury Imaging Center Limited Partnership (GWIC),
Imaging Partners, LLC, Alliance Medical Group, Inc. (AMG) and Cardiology Associates of
Greater Waterbury, LLC (CAGW) to the extent of the Hospital’s ownership interest in these
affiliated entities.

On October 29, 2012, the Network signed a Letter of Intent to develop a Joint Venture
relationship with Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (Vanguard) of Nashville, TN, a network of
for-profit hospitals. Under terms of the proposed Joint Venture, the two organizations would
form a Limited Liability Company in which Vanguard would have an 80 percent ownership
interest and GWHN would have a 20 percent interest. The Joint Venture would create a
taxable, for-profit health system. The GWHN board selected Vanguard due to the
company’s unique ability to meet the long-term goals of the Greater Waterbury Health
Network, Inc. Under the terms of the transaction, the new Joint Venture would be overseen
by a 12-member board of directors, half of whom will be appointed by GWHN with
Vanguard serving as manager of the Joint Venture. The transaction with Waterbury Hospital
will allow it to expand its range of outpatient services to the communities it serves while also
conducting extensive renovations and upgrades to the Hospital’s main campus. The
transaction will also allow the Hospital to continue to attract and maintain top-quality
physicians. With the Letter of Intent, the two organizations have developed a Definitive
Agreement for the Certificate of Need (CON) process, which will be necessary for the
approval from the State of Connecticut Office of Health Care Access (OHCA) and the Office
of the Attorney General. The transaction will also require approval from state and federal
antitrust authorities.

On October 1, 2013, Tenet Healthcare Corporation (THC) completed its acquisition of
Vanguard. THC is a leading health care services company, which through its subsidiaries
operates 77 acute care hospitals, 173 outpatient centers and Conifer Health Solutions, a
provider of business process solutions for health care providers serving more than 600
hospitals and other clients nationwide.

During November 2010, the Hospital established a limited liability company by the name of
Cardiology Associates of Greater Waterbury, LLC to operate a cardiology practice. CAGW
acquired the assets of Cardiology Associates of Waterbury (CAW) that were used by CAW
physicians in the performance of their professional services.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Waterbury Hospital also acquired the assets of CAW that were used by CAW to perform
diagnostic ancillary services. The Hospital converted these ancillary services to provider-
based services, which are provided at a diagnostic center located near the Hospital. The
goodwill recorded on the consolidated balance sheets relates to the purchase of CAW.

During June 2010, the Hospital entered into an arrangement with certain gastroenterology
physician-members of the Hospital’s medical staff to form Waterbury Gastroenterology Co-
Management Company, LLC (GI Co-Management Company), a Connecticut limited liability
company. This company was formed as a collaborative effort between the Hospital and the
physicians for the purpose of improving the quality and efficiency of the gastroenterology
service line at the Hospital. The Hospital’s investment of $50,000 in the GI Co-Management
Company is included in the Hospital’s consolidated financial statements in long-term
investments.

The Hospital entered into a members’ agreement, making it an equal member with St.
Mary’s Hospital, located in Waterbury, Connecticut, in a joint venture to form The Harold
Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc. (the Cancer Center). The Cancer Center is a
Connecticut non-stock corporation exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The purpose of the joint venture is to develop,
construct, own and operate the Cancer Center. Both member hospitals transferred the
revenue and related expenses of their respective radiation oncology services to the Cancer
Center in October 2002. Both member hospitals made working capital advances to the
Cancer Center. The Cancer Center is not included in the Hospital’s consolidated financial
statements.

The Hospital’s major accounting policies are as summarized below and in Note 2.
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital and the affiliated
entities. Recognition has been given to noncontrolling interests in the affiliates which is

reflected as a component of unrestricted net assets. All significant intercompany accounts
and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

10

2089



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, including estimated uncollectible
accounts receivable for services to patients, and liabilities, including estimated net
settlements with third-party reimbursement agencies and professional liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the amounts of revenues and expenses reported during the
period. There is at least a reasonable possibility that certain estimates will change by material
amounts in the near term. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain prior year amounts were reclassed to conform to the current year presentation.
REGULATORY MATTERS

The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with OHCA.

TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide grant related services, free care, and
educational seminars. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity or in funds held in trust by others.

DONOR RESTRICTED GIFTS

Unconditional promises to give cash are recorded at the present value of their estimated
future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest
rates applicable to the years in which the promises to give are received. Amortization of the
discounts is included in gifts and bequests on the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets. Unconditional promises to give other assets are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received.

The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor

restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Hospital considers all highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of three
months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are held
at a limited number of financial institutions and at times, the amounts on deposit exceed
insured limits.

RESTRICTED CASH

The Hospital had letters of credit totaling $4.5 million and $3.5 million with banks available
at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, to support its self-insured workers’
compensation program that were collateralized by certain investments held by the banks. As
of September 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no borrowings on the letters of credit.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Patient accounts receivable result from the health care services provided by the Hospital.
Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts result from the provision for bad debts.
Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The amount of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment
of historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in
Medicare and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators. See Note 2 for
additional information relative to net patient service revenue and third-party payor programs.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Hospital values its inventories using
the first in first out method.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investment
income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends)

and unrealized gains and losses are included in the (deficiency) excess of revenues over
expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Unrealized gains and losses on investments related to permanently restricted net assets and
certain temporarily restricted net assets are included in temporarily restricted net assets under
State law which allows the Board of Trustees to appropriate as much of the net appreciation
of investments as is prudent considering the Hospital’s long and short-term needs, present
and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price level
trends, and general economic conditions. Reference is made to Note 5.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements relating to financing
activities with the State of Connecticut Health and Education Facilities Authority. The
portion of these amounts required for funding current liabilities is included in current assets.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The Hospital provides for depreciation of
property, plant and equipment and amortization of assets recorded under capital leases using
the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to amortize the cost of the assets over their
estimated useful lives which range from 3 to 40 years.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 410-20, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (ASC 410-20), provides guidance on accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated
asset retirement costs. Asset retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain
types of environmental issues which are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s
retirement as well as contractually required asset retirement obligations. ASC 410-20
provides clarifying guidance on conditional asset retirement obligations. Conditional asset
retirement obligations are obligations whose settlement may be uncertain.

ASC 410-20’s guidance requires such conditional asset retirement obligations to be
estimated and recognized.

Conditional asset retirement obligations of $2,684,704 and $2,785,468 as of September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, are recorded in other noncurrent liabilities related to future
asbestos remediation. During 2013 and 2012, there were no retirement obligations incurred
or settled.

GOODWILL
Goodwill, which has an indefinite life, is not amortized and is evaluated for impairment

whenever events or business conditions indicate that the carrying values of such assets may
not be fully recoverable.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Hospital records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when events
and circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows
estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets.
There were no impairment losses recorded in 2013 and 2012.

NONOPERATING GAINS

Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered to be
nonoperating. Nonoperating gains consist primarily of income on invested funds, gains and
losses on sales of securities, changes in unrestricted unrealized gains and losses and
unrestricted gifts and bequests.

(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include the (deficiency)
excess of revenues over expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net
assets which are excluded from the (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses, consistent
with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring
such assets), pension liability adjustments, and interest rate swap adjustments.

INCOME TAXES

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to
Section 501(a) of the Code. The Hospital is also exempt from state income taxes. Access,
GWIC, CAGW, and Imaging Partners LLC are partnerships. For tax purposes, these
partnerships are pass-through entities. Taxation does not occur at the partnership level.
Accordingly, no provision for taxes is included. AMG is tax exempt under Section 501 (c)(3)
of the code.

Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has concluded that as of September 30,
2013, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in that would require
recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Hospital is
subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for
any tax periods in progress. Management believes the Hospital is no longer subject to
income tax examinations prior to 2010.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Hospital has a policy of self-insuring the deductible portion of its workers’
compensation claims. The deductible limit is $500,000 and $400,000 per claim for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Management records its best estimate of
losses as they occur. The accrued workers’ compensation self-insurance liabilities of
$9,996,921 and $9,871,633 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, have been
discounted 2.25%.

Effective October 1, 2006, the Hospital obtained “claims-made” medical malpractice
insurance coverage, through the Network, from Healthcare Alliance Insurance Company,
Ltd. (HAIC). HAIC is a multi-provider captive insurance company domiciled in the Cayman
Islands. The Network is a one third owner of the HAIC with two other local hospitals that
each hold one third ownership. The Hospital’s insurance coverage is $1,500,000 per
occurrence and $5,000,000 in the aggregate. In addition to the coverage from HAIC, the
Hospital recorded reserves of approximately $2,066,103 and $2,104,554 at September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, related to claims that were incurred subsequent to October 1,
2006, but not yet reported. These reserves were discounted at 2.25% at September 30, 2013
and 2012.

The Hospital also obtains excess insurance coverage for professional and general liability,
through the Network, from HAIC. These policies have limits of $25,000,000 per claim and
$25,000,000 aggregate, in excess of the underlying limits in the primary layer, for both
professional and general liability.

The Hospital also purchased a loss transfer insurance policy which provides $1,000,000 of
coverage for each medical incident that was incurred between October 1, 2003 and
October 1, 2006 and specifically reported to the insurance company on the effective date of
the transfer policy (February 7, 2008) in addition to medical incidents incurred during the
aforementioned period which are first reported after the effective date of the policy. This
policy also provides $1,000,000 of coverage for general liability incurred but not reported
claims that occurred after October 1, 2003 through October 1, 2006 and were first reported
after the effective date of the policy.

The policy has annual aggregate limits of $4,500,000 for medical incidents and $3,000,000
for general liability cases with a combined $25,000,000 total limit for all policy years. These
aggregate limits are eroded by claims previously paid by the Hospital or other insurance.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital maintains a defined benefit pension plan for eligible individuals and
participates in two multi-employer pension plans that cover certain union employees.
Reference is made to Note 9.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Other noncurrent liabilities include the long-term portion of liabilities for medical
malpractice, workers’ compensation, retirement benefits, the interest rate swap, and
conditional asset retirement obligations.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Hospital invests in a variety of investment securities which are exposed to various risks,
such as interest rate risk, financial market risk, currency risk and credit risk. Due to the level
of risk associated with investment securities, coupled with the economic events, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
Hospital's September 30, 2013 financial statements, in addition to the funded status of its
defined benefit pension plan.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
BAD DEBTS

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad
Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, which requires certain health care entities
to present the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue as a deduction
from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) rather than as an
operating expense with enhanced footnote disclosures on the policies for recognizing
revenue and assessing bad debts, in addition to qualitative and quantitative information about
changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The pronouncement was adopted for the
year ended September 30, 2013 and retrospectively applied to the year ended September 30,
2012. Refer to Note 2 for the additional disclosures required by ASU 2011-07. There was
no material impact to the Hospital’s consolidated financial statements aside from the required
changes in presentation.

MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLAN DISCLOSURES

ASU 2011-09, Disclosures about an Employer’s Participation in a Multi-Employer Plan,
became effective for the year ended September 30, 2013 and required additional disclosures
regarding multi-employer pension plans. The Hospital has made these additional disclosures

in Note 9. The adoption of this pronouncement had no material impact on the Hospital’s
consolidated financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 — REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE

The following table summarizes net revenues from services to patients:

2013 2012
Gross revenues from services to patients $ 936,820,801  $ 966,591,489
Deductions (additions)
Allowances 682,420,456 698,910,302
Regulatory (312,767) (1,431,356)

682,107,689 697,478,946

Net revenues from services to patients 254,713,112 269,112,543
Provision for bad debts 11,366,671 10,964,528

Net patient service revenue
less provision for bad debts $ 243,346,441  § 258,148,015

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.

Amounts received from most payors are different from the established billing rates of the
Hospital, and these differences are accounted for as allowances. Net revenues have been
affected by State of Connecticut Disproportionate Share program in 2013 and 2012 which is
reflected in the regulatory amounts in the table above.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered
and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. For the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital recorded approximately ($2,400,000) and
$2,066,000, respectively, as a (decrease) increase to net revenues from services to patients as
changes in estimates related to third-party payor settlements and adjustments to accruals
recorded in prior years.

During 2013 and 2012, approximately 37% and 43%, respectively, of net revenue from
services to patients was received under the Medicare program, 16% and 11%, respectively,
under the state Medicaid program, and 42% and 41%, respectively, from contracts with other
third-parties.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could
have an adverse impact on the Hospital. The State of Connecticut has announced reductions
in the State’s Disproportionate Share Reimbursement Program for the period from July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2015.

The significant concentrations of net accounts receivable for services to patients include 44%
from Medicare, 13% from Medicaid, 24% from commercial insurance carriers and 19% from
others at September 30, 2013 (47%, 13%, 25% and 15%, respectively, in 2012).

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines,
penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Hospital believes
that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Cost reports for the
Hospital, which serve as a basis for final settlement with government payors, have been
settled by final settlement through 2009 for Medicare and 1995 for Medicaid. Other years
remain open for settlement.

The Hospital has agreements with various Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to
provide medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the HMOs
make fee-for-service payments to the Hospital for certain covered services based upon
discounted fee schedules.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The Hospital’s estimation of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based primarily upon the
type and age of the patient accounts receivable and the effectiveness of the Hospital’s
collection efforts. The Hospital’s policy is to reserve a portion of all self-pay receivables,
including amounts due from the uninsured and amounts related to co-payments and
deductibles, as the charges are recorded. On a monthly basis, the Hospital reviews its
accounts receivable balances, the effectiveness of the Hospital’s reserve policies and various
analytics to support the basis for its estimates. These efforts primarily consist of reviewing
the following:

Revenue and volume trends by payor, particularly the self-pay components;
Changes in the aging and payor mix of accounts receivable, including increased focus
on accounts due from the uninsured and accounts that represent co-payments and
deductibles due from patients;

e Various allowance coverage statistics.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The Hospital regularly performs hindsight procedures to evaluate historical write-off and
collection experience throughout the year to assist in determining the reasonableness of its
process for estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts.

A summary of the Hospital’s allowance for doubtful accounts activity for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

Accounts
Additions Written off,
Balance at Recorded in Net of Balance at
Beginning the Provision Recoveries End of
of Period for Bad Debts and Other Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended September 30,2012  § (15,096,000) $ (10,964,528) § 9,014,528 $ (17,046,000)
Year ended September 30,2013  § (17,046,000) $ (11,366,671) $ 8,027,671 §$ (20,385,000)

MEASURING CHARITY CARE

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital. Essentially, these
policies define charity services as those services for which no payment is possible. In
assessing a patient’s inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized Federal
poverty income levels, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to incomes and assets. These services are not included in net patient service
revenues for financial reporting purposes.

Self-pay revenues are derived primarily from patients who do not have any form of health
care coverage. The Hospital evaluates these patients, after the patient’s medical condition is
determined to be stable, for their ability to pay based upon federal and state poverty
guidelines, qualifications for Medicaid or other governmental assistance programs, as well as
the Hospital’s policy for charity care. The Hospital provides care without charge to certain
patients that qualify under its charity care policy. For the years ended September 30, 2013
and 2012, the Hospital estimates that its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs approximated $440,051 and $369,888, respectively.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The Hospital’s management estimates its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs utilizing a calculated ratio of costs to gross charges multiplied by the Hospital’s
gross charity care charges provided. The Hospital’s gross charity care charges include only
services provided to patients who are unable to pay and qualify under the Hospital’s charity
care policy. To the extent the Hospital receives reimbursement through the various
governmental assistance programs in which it participates to subsidize its care of indigent
patients, the Hospital does not include these patients’ charges in its’ cost of care provided
under its’ charity care program. Additionally, the Hospital does not report a charity care
patient’s charges in revenues or in the provision for doubtful accounts as it is the Hospital’s
policy not to pursue collection of amounts related to these patients.

ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) included provisions for
implementing health information technology under the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the
use of electronic health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a
Medicare and Medicaid incentive payment program for eligible providers that adopt and
meaningfully use certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive
payments is dependent on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in
each period over a four-year period. Initial Medicaid incentive payments are also available
to providers that adopt, implement or upgrade certified EHR technology. Providers must
demonstrate meaningful use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional
Medicaid incentive payments.

Income from Medicare incentive payments is recognized as revenue after the Hospital has
demonstrated that it complied with the meaningful use criteria over the entire applicable
compliance period. The Hospital recognized revenue from Medicaid and Medicare for
incentive payments after it adopted certified EHR technology. Medicaid incentive payments
were $483,979 and $806,632 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Medicare incentive payments were $1,939,299 and $2,585,732 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Incentive payments are included in other
operating revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes
in net assets. Income from incentive payments is subject to retrospective adjustment as the
incentive payments are calculated using Medicare cost report data that is subject to audit.
Additionally, the Hospital’s compliance with the meaningful use criteria is subject to audit
by the federal government.
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NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

ICD-10 IMPLEMENTATION

The Hospital is subject to the administrative simplification provisions of HIPAA which
require the use of uniform electronic data transmission standards for health care claims and
payment transactions submitted or received electronically.

In January 2009, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) published its tenth
revision of International Statistical Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems
(ICD-10) and related changes to the formats used for certain electronic transactions. ICD-10
contains significantly more diagnostic and procedural codes than the existing ICD-9 coding
system, and as a result, the coding for the patient services provided in the Hospital will
require much greater specificity when ICD-10 becomes effective on October 1, 2014.

The implementation of ICD-10 will require a significant investment in technology and
training. The Hospital may experience delays in reimbursement while the Hospital and the
payors from which it seeks reimbursement make the transition to ICD-10. If the Hospital
fails to implement the new coding systems by the deadline, the Hospital will not be paid for
services. Management is not able to reasonably estimate the overall financial statement
impact of the Hospital’s transition to ICD-10.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

The composition of investments, including other assets and funds held in escrow is set forth
in the following table. Investments are stated at fair value:

2013 2012
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Short-Term Investments
Certificates of deposit and
money market funds $ 406,088 $ 472637 $ 386,726 $ 448,318
Escrow funds for long-term debt:
Cash and money market funds $ - $ - $§ 661,338 $ 661,338
Investments of funds held
in trust by others $ 36,611,831 $ 44,960,039 $ 35,730,956 $ 42,218,163
Long-term investments and
Board-designated funds:
Certificates of deposit and
money market funds $ 901472 $ 901,472 $ 854,843 $ 854,843
Marketable equity securities 197,835 287,008 73,305 116,299
U.S. Government obligations 108,451 154,567 108,451 169,163
Corporate bonds 3,412,334 3,396,880 3,386,725 3,548,495
Mutual funds 7,708,657 8,908,523 7,626,076 7,904,439

$12,328,749 $ 13,648,450 $ 12,049,400 $ 12,593,239

The Hospital had long-term investments in partnerships and joint ventures that were recorded
at cost of $359,909 and $382,976 as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, as it was
not practicable to estimate fair value. These investments are not included in the tables above.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Unrestricted investment income, including income on funds held in trust by others and gains
are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012
Income
Investment income $ 1,737,423 $ 1,607,608
Changes in net unrealized gains on investments 268,235 392,543

$ 2005658 $ 2,000,151

A summary of interest cost and investment income on borrowed funds held by the trustee
under revenue bond indentures during the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 follows:

2013 2012

Interest charged to operations $ 1,017,986 $ 929,633

Investment income credited to other operating revenues $ 31 § 233

NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Hospital categorizes assets and liabilities for disclosure purposes based on whether the
inputs used to determine their fair values are observable or unobservable. The Hospital
utilizes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure assets at
fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Hospital has the ability to access on the reporting date.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specific
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.
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NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The fair values of Level 1 securities were determined through quoted market prices, while
fair values of Level 2 securities were determined primarily through prices obtained from
third party pricing sources, where quoted market prices for such securities are not available.
The fair values of Level 3 securities were determined primarily through information obtained
from the relevant counterparties for such assets or liabilities, as information on which these
fair values are based is generally not readily available in the market.

The fair value of the interest rate swap was determined by the counterparty based on an
estimate of the net present value of the expected cash flows using relevant mid-market data
inputs and based on the assumption of no unusual market conditions or forced liquidation.

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2013,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,081,328 $ - - $ 31,081,328
Common stock-Insurance 93,309 - - 93,309
Mutual funds:

U.S. large cap 23,645,248 -- - 23,645,248

U.S. mid cap 3,460,785 -~ - 3,460,785

U.S. small cap 3,034,881 - - 3,034,881

International developed 4,960,376 -- - 4,960,376

Emerging markets 2,705,380 - - 2,705,380
Fixed income securities:

Investment grade taxable 2,042,330 11,202,070 - 13,244,400

International developed bonds 1,237 719,184 - 720,421

Global high yield taxable 261,841 2,027,557 - 2,289,398
Real estate investment trusts 1,972,747 - 1,972,747
Other 101,506 284,678 386,184
Total investments at fair value $ 73,360,968 $ 14,233,489 $ 87,594,457
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ -~ $ 1,729,706 $ 1,729,706
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NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2012,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the

consolidated financial statements:

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Common stock-Insurance
Mutual funds:
U.S. large cap
U.S. mid cap
U.S. small cap
International developed
Emerging markets
Bonds
Fixed income securities:
Investment grade taxable
International developed bonds
Global high yield taxable
U.S. Government obligations
Mortgage backed securities
Real estate investment trusts
Other

Total investments at fair value
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 31,686,030 $ - - $ 31,686,030
64,739 - - 64,739
19,580,267 - - 19,580,267
2,972,585 - - 2,972,585
2,025,227 - - 2,025,227
4,210,680 - - 4,210,680
2,394,768 - - 2,394,768
345,802 - - 345,802
2,293,528 10,423,958 - 12,717,486
- 632,249 - 632,249
399,340 2,977,811 - 3,377,151
1,276,960 - - 1,276,960
- 873,732 - 873,732
1,844,055 -- - 1,844,055
38,500 - - 38,500
$ 69,132,481 $ 14,907,750 - $ 84,040,231
$ - $ 2938962 - $ 2,938,962
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS

The Hospital’s endowments consist of donor-restricted endowment funds and Board
designated endowment funds. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on donor-imposed restrictions.

The Hospital’s Board of Trustees has interpreted the Connecticut Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment funds, absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and, if applicable (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the related gift’s donor instructions. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Hospital in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure as
proscribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following
factors in making determinations to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Hospital

(7) The investment policies of the Hospital

RETURN OBJECTIVES AND RISK PARAMETERS

For the permanently restricted endowment funds, the bank, acting in its capacity as trustee,
determines and directs the investment policy and asset allocation. For the unrestricted and
temporarily restricted endowment funds, the Hospital's Board of Trustees has adopted
investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to
programs supported by its endowments while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets. The Hospital expects these endowment funds, over time, to provide an
average rate of return that exceeds the rate of inflation by 3.5% annually. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount.
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NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)
STRATEGIES EMPLOYED FOR ACHIEVING OBJECTIVES

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-
term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

SPENDING POLICY AND HOW THE INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES RELATE TO SPENDING
PoLicy

The Hospital has a policy of evaluating the spending decisions for each endowment fund
based upon the intentions of the donors and specific contractual agreements. In determining
the annual amount to be spent, the Hospital considers the long-term expected return on its
endowment. The spending policy is designed to limit spending to the expected long-term real
rate of return. The annual distribution from the endowment funds is expected to be contained
within a range of 4-6% of the trusts' market value. This is consistent with the Hospital's
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for
a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $55,198,227
Board-designated endowment funds 3,193,664 -- - 3,193,664

$ 3,193,664 $ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $58,391,891
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NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance § 2,974,503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385
Investment return

Investment income 72,896 238,568 - 311,464
Net appreciation

(realized and unrealized) 277,353 829,688 2,741,876 3,848,917

Total investment return 350,249 1,068,256 2,741,876 4,160,381

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (131,088) (428,787)

- (559,875)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 3,193,664 §$ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $58,391,891

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $51,816,882
Board-designated endowment funds 2,974,503 - - 2,974,503

$ 2,974,503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginning balance § 2,615,009 $ 5,696,591 $40,131,275 $48,442,875
Investment return
Investment income 72,000 259,851 - 331,851
Net appreciation
(realized and unrealized) 406,963 1,266,934 4,878,924 6,552,821
Total investment return 478,963 1,526,785 4,878,924 6,884,672

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (119,469) (416,693)

(536,162)
Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 2,974,503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385

NOTE 6 - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012, are restricted amounts
which are to be held in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to provide free care,
scholarships for the children of the Hospital’s employees, and for the operations of the
Hospital. Also included in permanently restricted net assets are funds held in trust by others.
The Hospital is the restricted income beneficiary of funds held in trust by others. The total
trust assets, as reported by the trustee, had an aggregate fair value at September 30, 2013 and
2012 of $44,960,039 and $42,218,163, respectively. Income of $1,896,981 and $1,759,075
earned on these assets for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, is
included in investment income.

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide psychiatric services, free care and
educational seminars.
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NOTE 6 - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

During 2013, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses which
satisfied the restricted purposes in providing grant related services, free care, and various
miscellaneous services in the amounts of $4,420,718, $657,252 and $341,621, respectively in
2013 and $4,733,897, $625,195, and $249,913, respectively in 2012. In addition, $19,654
and $134,036 were released for the purchase of property and equipment in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

NOTE 7 - DEBT

SERIES C AND D BOND FINANCING

In December 2010, the Hospital refinanced its Series C bond financing and financed an
additional $8,000,000 for various capital projects to be completed over a two year period.
The par amount of the new Series D debt was $25,918,000 and interest is variable at the
interest rate that is equal to the product of (i) sixty-eight percent (68%) and (ii) the sum of
the LIBOR Rate and three hundred basis points (2.16% at September 30, 2013). The new
bonds require monthly principal and interest payments, based upon a 10 year amortization
schedule, from 2011 through 2020 with the remaining principal balance due in 2020.

The terms of the bonds provide for, among other things, a pledge of gross receipts of the
Hospital, restriction on the incurrence of certain indebtedness of the Hospital and provide for
covenants regarding the Hospital’s debt service coverage ratios, minimum levels of cash on
hand, sale and lease of assets and other covenants similar in financings of this type.

In connection with this refinancing, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap with a
bank which allowed it to convert its variable interest rate liability to a fixed interest rate
liability of 4.475% without changing the structure of the underlying debt.

The Hospital uses the interest rate swap agreement to manage interest rate risk associated
with its outstanding debt. At September 30, 2013 and 2012, the notional value of
outstanding interest rate swap was $24,755,656 and $25,207,100, respectively.

The Hospital recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swap in the consolidated balance
sheet as a liability, recorded in other noncurrent liabilities. At September 30, 2013 and 2012,
the fair value of interest rate swap was in a liability position of $1,729,706 and $2,938,962,
respectively.
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NOTE 7 — DEBT (CONTINUED)

The Hospital designated its interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge for accounting purposes,
and accordingly defers gains or losses associated with the swap in net assets.

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate under the Series D bond financing
are as follows at September 30, 2013:

2014 $ 472,136
2015 493,776
2016 516,408
2017 540,080
2018 564,832
Aggregate thereafter 22,168,424

3 24,755,656

Access has a $250,000 line of credit with a bank. There were no borrowings under this line
of credit at September 30, 2013 and 2012.

AMG had a capital lease for equipment that called for monthly payments of $1,485 through
April 2013 and was secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$0 at September 30, 2013 and $10,054 at September 30, 2012.

AMG has a capital lease for equipment that calls for monthly payments of $593 through
January 2014 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$2,858 at September 30, 2013 and $9,037 at September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$353 through March 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $5,877 at September 30, 2013 and $9,445 at September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$447 through May 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $8,687 at September 30, 2013 and $13,095 at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $20,885 through May 2016 and is secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $609,435 at September 30, 2013 and $835,685
at September 30, 2012.
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NOTE 7 - DEBT (CONTINUED)

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease called for
equal monthly payments of $14,031 through July 2013 and was secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $0 at September 30, 2013 and $137,403 at
September 30, 2012.

AMBG entered into a term note during 2010 at an interest rate of 9.8%. The note calls for
monthly payments of $13,216 through November 2014 and is secured by the assets of AMG.
The balance of the term note liability was $173,794 at September 30, 2013 and $307,277 at
September 30, 2012.

AMG assumed a note payable during 2009 for the fit-up of office space. The original
amount of the note was $320,000 and is repayable in installments of principal plus interest at
7.50% totaling $4,908 per month through January 2014. In addition, this note calls for a
final payment of principal and interest of $113,981 in February 2014. The balance of this
note was $129,815 at September 30, 2013 and $177,038 at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2012. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $11,469 through August 2017 and is secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $495,826 at September 30, 2013 and $593,633
at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2013. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $4,779 through November 2015. The balance of capital lease
liability was $120,826 at September 30, 2013.

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate for all obligations other than the
CHEFA Series D bonds were as follows at September 30, 2013:

2014 $ 694,549
2015 448,424
2016 280,624
2017 123,520

5_Ls47.117

The fair value of the debt, using the discounted cash flow analyses, was approximately
$28,032,000 at September 30, 2013 and $29,240,000 at September 30, 2012.
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NOTE 8 - RENTAL EXPENSE AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Hospital has entered into operating leases for office space and office equipment. Rental
expense for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $4,740,477 and $4,586,155,
respectively. The minimum rental commitments under all noncancellable operating leases
with initial or remaining terms of more than one year are as follows:

2014 $ 4,354,779
2015 3,592,196
2016 3,271,507
2017 2,479,208
2018 27,036
Thereafter 201,566
$ 13,926,292

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital has a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan (the Plan). Under the
Plan, each participant who elected to transfer their balances to the Plan from the former
defined contribution plan receives a credit of 6% of compensation allocated to their cash
balance accounts. All other participants receive a 3% credit. Additionally, each participant
receives an interest credit to their cash balance account based on the yield to maturity on
three-year treasury bills. The Plan covers substantially all non-union employees age 21 and
older with one year of service. It is the Hospital’s policy to make contributions to the Plan
sufficient to meet the minimum funding requirements of applicable laws and regulations.
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Following is a summary of the Plan’s funded status using the measurement dates of
September 30, 2013 and 2012 and amounts recognized in the Hospital’s consolidated
financial statements.

2013 2012
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation beginning of year $ (37,888,825) $ (37,373,483)
Service cost (1,702,273) (1,220,226)
Interest cost (1,154,537) (1,798,078)
Actuarial gain (loss) 2,126,771 (443,054)
Benefits paid 3,056,653 2,946,016
Benefit obligation, end of year $ (35,562,211) $ (37,888,825)
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $ 28,843,113 § 26,540,513
Actual return on plan assets 253,055 2,716,897
Employer contributions 1,162,156 2,531,719
Benefits paid (3,056,653) (2,946,016)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year $ 27,201,671 $ 28,843,113
Funded status $ (8,360,540) $ (9,045,712)
Accrued pension liability $ (8,360,540) $ (9,045,712)
Components of net periodic pension cost
Service cost $ 1,702,273 $ 1,220,226
Interest cost 1,154,537 1,798,078
Expected return on plan assets (2,483,658) (2,566,157)
Amortization of actuarial loss 971,872 623,556
Amortization of prior service cost 35,455 35,527
Net periodic pension cost $ 1380479 $ 1,111,230
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 34,675,898 $ 36,832,025
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NOTE 9 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Included in unrestricted net assets are the following amounts that have not yet been
recognized in net periodic cost:

2013 2012
Unrecognized prior service cost $ (156,531) $  (191,986)
Unrecognized actuarial losses (14,772,799) (15,640,839)
Benefit obligation, end of year $ (14,929,330) $ (15,832,825)

Changes in benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets include:

2013 2012
Current year actuarial losses $ (103,832) $ (292,314)
Amortization of prior service cost 35,455 35,527
Amortization of net loss 971,872 623,556

$ 903,495 $ 366,769

The prior service cost and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to
be recognized in net periodic cost during the year ending September 30, 2014 are $35,455
and $816,016, respectively.

ASSUMPTIONS

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at September 30 are
as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.99% 3.17%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2.00% for 3 year  2.00% for 4 year
select period, select period,

3.00% ultimate 3.00% ultimate
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for years
ended September 30 are as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.17% 5.07%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2.00% for 4 year  2.00% for 5 year
select period, select period,

3.00% ultimate 3.00% ultimate

EXPECTED LONG-TERM RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumptions, the Hospital
considered the historical returns and the future expectations of returns for each asset class, as
well as target asset allocations of the pension portfolio. This resulted in the selection of the
8.0% long-term rate of return.

INVESTMENT POLICY

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2013, by asset category are as
follows:

Asset Allocation Policy

Asset Category Plan Assets Target Range
Global defensive equity unhedged 10% 0.1 5% - 15%
Custom fixed income 90% 0.9 85%-95%

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2012, by asset category are as
follows:

Asset Allocation Policy

Asset Category Plan Assets Target Range
Equity securities 44% 45% 40% -50%
Debt securities 33% 35% 25% -45%
Multi-strategy hedge fund of funds 20% 20% 15% -25%
Cash and cash equivalents 3%
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NOTE 9 —- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The Pension Committee of the Board of Trustees (the Committee) is responsible for
employee benefit program policies with respect to plan assets and the retention of qualified
managers, consultants and trustee/custodians. The purpose of the Committee is to ensure the
Plan assets accumulate monies required to meet the anticipated benefit payments of the Plan;
contributions are made by the Hospital on a basis determined by the Plan’s actuary to be
adequate to fund the benefits. The investment objective of the Committee is to maximize
total return after inflation within the limits of prudent risk taking by diversifying across asset
classes and multiple managers. The Committee has established an asset allocation policy that
sets a target and range for each asset class, as shown in the table above.

CONTRIBUTIONS
The Hospital expects to make $1,500,000 in contributions to the Plan in 2014.
ESTIMATED FUTURE BENEFIT PAYMENTS

The following benefit payments which reflect expected future service are expected to be paid
as follows:

2014 $ 3,702,000
2015 3,025,000
2016 3,414,000
2017 3,289,000
2018 3,512,000
2019-2023 15,898,000

$_32.840000

As required by ASC 820, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets
and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2013.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Commingled funds
and private equity $ - $ - $27,201,671  $27,201,671

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets
and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities $ 1,450,511 $ - 9 - $ 1,450,511
Commingled funds

and private equity -- -- 19,307,214 19,307,214
U.S. Government obligations 4,463,951 - - 4,463,951
Corporate bonds - 3,210,511 -- 3,210,511
Distribution receivable 363,345 -- -- 363,345
Interest and dividends 47,581 -- - 47,581

$ 6,325,388 $ 3,210,511 $19,307,214  $28,843,113

The following is a reconciliation of Level 3 assets for which significant unobservable inputs
were used to determine fair value:

2013 2012
Balance as of September 30, $ 19,307,214 $ 17,038,042
Change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation (487,433) 2,362,257
Purchases 52,316,941 7,446,351
Sales (43,935,051) (7,539,436)
Balance as of September 30, $ 27,201,671 § 19,307,214
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OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital participates in multi-employer pension plans that cover substantially all union
employees. Contributions to the plans are based upon a percentage of each participant’s total
salary. The risks of participating in these multi-employer plans are different from single-
employer plans in the following aspects:

- Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide
benefits to employees of another participating employer.

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligation of the
plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers.

- If the Hospital chose to stop participating in the multi-employer plans, it would be
required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plans,
referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The following table presents the Hospital’s participation in these plans as of and for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Expiration
Pension Plan Pension Protection FIP/RP Date of
Employer Act ("PPA") Certified Status Collection
Identification Zone Status' Pending / Contributions Surcharge Bargaining
Pension Trust Fund Number 2013 2012 Imglanentedz 2013 2012 Imposed Agreement’
C icut Health Care Associates Pension Fund 06-1313462 Green Green N/A $ 2077612 § 2230433 No September 30, 2013
New England Health Care Employees Pension Fund ~ 22-3071963 Green Green N/A 783,235 865,646 No February 29, 2016
Total Contributi $2,860,847  $3,096,079

The most recent PPA zone status available in 2013 and 2012 is for the plan's year-ending during 2012 and 2011, respectively. The zone status is based on information received from the
plan and 1s certified by the plan's actuary. Among other factors, plans in the red zone are generally less than 65 percent funded, plans in the orange zone are less than 80 percent funded and
have an accumulated funding deficiency in the current year or projected in the next six years, plans in the yellow zone are less than 80 percent funded, and plans in the green zone are at
least 80 percent funded

* The "FIP/RP Status Pendi 1g/Impl d" column indi plans for which a financial improvement plan ("FIP") or a rehabilitation plan (*RP") is either pending or has been
implemented.
® Lists the P dates of the 0 gr to which the plans are subject,

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital’s contributions to the
Connecticut Health Care Associates Pension Plan represented 96% of the total contributions
made to the plan by all participating employers.

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital’s contributions to the
New England Health Care Employees Pension Plan represented 3% of the total contributions
made to the plan by all participating employers.
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Governmental regulations impose certain requirements relative to union-sponsored pension
plans. In the event of plan termination or employer withdrawal, an employer may be liable
for a portion of the plan's unfunded vested benefits. The Hospital has explored the costs to
withdraw from the Connecticut Health Care Associates (CHCA) Pension Plan in the event
that the Hospital enters into a joint venture (Note 1). As of September 30, 2013, it is
estimated a withdrawal liability to exit this plan would be $17,200,000. It is expected that
CHCA will likewise withdraw from the pension plan making a total withdrawal liability for
the Hospital of approximately $27,700,000. Management expects that the costs to withdraw
from the plan will be funded by the proceeds from the transaction and payable over time at
the rate of $2,400,000 per annum.

In addition, the Hospital has a supplemental employee retirement plan for certain executives.
The plan provides for a total benefit and is partially funded. As of September 30, 2013 and
2012, liabilities of $240,869 and $152,244, respectively, have been reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets.

As noted above, the Hospital also has a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan
covering substantially all non-union employees age 21 and older with one year of service.
Total pension expense, relating to this plan, charged to operations during the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $1,380,479 and $1,111,230, respectively.

NOTE 10 — SELF-INSURANCE CLAIMS

There have been medical malpractice and workers’ compensation claims that fall within the
Hospital’s partially self-insured program, which have been asserted against the Hospital. In
addition, there are known incidents that have occurred through September 30, 2013 that may
result in the assertion of claims. Hospital management has accrued its best estimate of these
contingent losses. Other claims may be asserted arising from services provided to patients or
workers’ compensation incidents in the past. Hospital management has provided reserves for
these contingent liabilities.

NOTE 11 — CONTINGENCIES

The Hospital is a party to various lawsuits incidental to its business.
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NOTE 12 - DUE (TO) FROM AFFILIATES

The amounts due to affiliates of ($2,042,951) and ($2,999,940) at September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively, represent receivables from and (payables) to affiliates that do not
eliminate in consolidation. These balances are comprised of the following:

2013 2012
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. $ (1,885946) $ (2,828,764)
Alliance Medical Group of Greater Waterbury, P.C. (9,983) (9,983)
Greater Waterbury Management Resources, Inc. (162,693) (162,693)
GI Co-Management Company 1,500 1,500
Children's Center of Greater
Waterbury Health Network, Inc. 14,171 -

$ (2,042,951) $ (2,999,940

NOTE 13 —- FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2013 2012
Health care services $ 193,831,378  $ 202,823,451
General and administrative 63,524,487 66,059,047
Fundraising 352,305 256,714

$ 257,708,170  $ 269,139,212

NOTE 14 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Hospital evaluates the impact of subsequent events, events that occur after the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the
financial statements as of the balance sheet date or for disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements. The Hospital evaluated events occurring subsequent to September 30, 2013
through January 10, 2014, the date on which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no subsequent events
that required recognition in the consolidated financial statements.
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ACCOUNTANTS 4« ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees
The Waterbury Hospital

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Waterbury Hospital as of and for
the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, and our report thereon dated January 10, 2014,
which contained an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, appears on
page 1. Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information is presented for the purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

N ortus LLP

Hartford, CT
January 10, 2014
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Marcum uP = GiyPlacell = 185 Asylum Street = 17" Foor = Hartford, CT 06103 » Phene 860.549.8500 / 877.231.5351 = Fax 860.549.8501 » marcumliip.com
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rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

O (and proxy tax under section 6033(e}) Z~01 2

Intemai Revenue Servics For celenda yeor 2012 or othr taxyesrbogng OCT 1, 2012 wamamg SEP 30, 2013 S5ERS Orgasmeoma Sy

A [ check box it Name of organization ( L__] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D"""""’ e aton """'*'

address changed Imcﬁom}

B Exempt under section | Print { THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
X7s501cH3 ) or | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions.  Lvdimncs s ety aciioh
[J408(e) C1220(e)| "™ |64 ROBBINS STREET
[J4o08a [3530(3) City or town, state, and ZIP code
[ Js29a) WATERBURY, CT 06708 621500 811000

C Book value of all assets |F_ Group exemption number (see instructions) >

atend of year G Check organization type > [ X 501(c) corporation ] 501(c) trust CJa0r(@wust [ othertrust
170955068.
H_Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. B> SEE STATEMENT 1
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... P IE Yes D No
1f "Yes," enter the name and identifying numbar of the parent coporation.®  SEE STATEMENT 3
J The books arein care of P>  SCOTT BOWMAN Talephone nurnber P 203-573-7333
Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income | (B) Expenses

12 Gross receipts or sales 2,408,171,
b Lessretums and allowances _ 1,821,966 . cBaancs ... |1 586,205.
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line7) ... ... RO 2
3 Gross proft. Subtract line 2 fromiine1c ... | 3 586,205.
d4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) . 42
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il lme'i?}{ammForm 479?] e 4D
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts ... . ... L4
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and § corporations (attach statement) ... 5
6 Rentincome (ScheduleC) s |8
7 Unrelated debt-financed income {Sclledule E) ......................................... 7
8 Intersst, annuities, royaities, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch.F). . | 8
89 Invastmant income of a section 501(c}(7), (9), or (17) organization

(SCHBOUIB GB) ............cooveriiceereceiricnr bt s 9

10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1y ... ... |10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) . 1 _
12

12 Other income (see instructions; anach s!alamann

586,205.

Total. Combine lines 3 through 12.... z 13 586,205.

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhara (see |nstruatsons for limitations on deductions)
(except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K} .. . s
15 Salaries and wages ... SO ROOT SOOI

16  Repairs and maintenance
17  Bad debts

18  interest {attadl swamant)
19  Taxes and licenses . ...

Charitable contributions (ses lnstrudlons for Imtauon rules}

14
15 124,559.

21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) 21 2,886.

22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhera on - 223 22b 2,886.

23 Deplelion e 23

24  Contributions to deferrad compensation plans 24

25  Employee benefit programs ... .. .. 25 37,320.

26  Excess axempt axpanses (Schedule l) ....................... 2

27 Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . ... ettt en e e | @

28 Other deductions (attach statement) . e SEE STATEMENT 2 | 28 448,334,

29  Total deductions. Mdllnasumrougnza . U . |29 613,099.

30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from ling 13 s 30 -26,894.

31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30) _. 31

32 Unralated businass taxabla income before spacific deduction. Subtract fine 31 Immllneaﬂ S -26,894.

331 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but ses instructions for @xceptions) . ... e, . |33 1,000.

34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract ling 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller

___ofzero orline 32 . R R s s | 34 -26,894.

#IM;  LHA  For Paperwork neaminn Act N-ullcc sae inmeﬂnm 100 Form 990-T (2012)
14560813 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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Fomesc-T2012)  THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 2
(Part Wl | Tax Computation
35 Organizations laxable as sorporations (see Instructions for tax computation).
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check hers B> [X] see instructions and:
8 Enter your shars of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income bracksts (in that order):
Mg 50,000. | @]s 25,000.] (|8 9,925,000.]
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) .. _............c...ceoemerecrrcrens _$
¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34 e i . 0.
36 Trusts taxable at trust rates (see lnslructlnns formx computaunn) Income tax on the amount on Ilne 34 1rorn ;
[ Taxrate scheduiaor (] Schedule D (FOrM 1041) ... ...o.cccooorooeooeceeseeessees s | Ak
37 Proxy tax(see Instructions) 37
38 Alternative minimum tax 38
Total. Add ilnes 37 and 38 to ilne 35¢ or 36, whichever applies 39 0.
[T’art V] Tax and Payments
40a Forelgn tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) . ... | 402 :
b Other credits (see INStructons) ... ._..........c.c.ccoocoeeuomrercrnrecnnenes . [40b
¢ General business credit. Atach Form3800 ... .......cccormmcriomrnncmirenerscnensennes 400
d Credlt for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)
e Totel credits. Add iines 40a through40d ... 408
41 Subtractline 40e from line39 . ... ... . 4 0.
42 Other taxes. Check f from: [__] Form 4255 L) Form 8611 L) Form 8697 L] Form 8866 L) Other atach satement | 42
43 Total tax, Add lines 41 and 42 ereeueseiee st L e eaA AR RS AR st R b et bt er st serrne 43 0.
44 a Payments: A 2011 overpayment credited to 2012 SR I L[ 21,435,
b 2012 estimated lax payments ... . . 44b 12,000,
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 _, 44¢
d Foreign organizations; Tax paid or Mihhuld at sourca (saa Instructions) 444
e Backup withhoiding (s8e INSTUCHIONS) . ... 440
f Credit for small employer heaith Insurance premiums (Attach Form8841) . . .. | 44
g Other credits and payments; [ Form 2439
[ Form 4136 7 other Tots! B> | 44g -
45 Total payments. Add Tnes 448 T1OUGN 440 .. ... .oooocoooeeos oo sssssseessscnsssesrssssreseesrestn 4 33,435,
46  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 Is attached P> R 48
47  Tax due. if line 45 Is iess than the total of fines 43 and 46, enter amount owed _, . »| a7
48  Overpayment. If ling 45 Is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount nverpald e ) 33,435,
49 _Enter the amount of line 48 you want; Credited to 2013 estimated tax_ B> | Retunded B> | 49 33,435,
| Part vV | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (ses instructions)

1 Atany time during the 2012 calendar year, did the organization have an interest In or a signature or other authority over a financlal account (bank, Yes | No
securitles, or olher) in a foreign country? if Yes," the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal I
Accounts, If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country hera P> X

L £ Lot bl ootl S il inmirioiiol ittt X

_8 _ Enter the amount of lax-oxempt Interest received or accrued during the tax year B> §
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B> N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year . . i 6 Inventoryatendofyear ... ... .. ... .. §

2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 8 j

3 Costoflabor, . 3 from Hne 5. Enter hers and In Part |, line2 ... 7

48 Additinal section 2834 cosle (att, 4a 8 Do tharules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No

b Other costs (attach statement) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to 3
§ Total. Add Unes 1 through 4b . § the 0rganizatlon? .............ocoooooiiiiiiiiii e
Undvpmdﬁudwm.ldmmﬂlha i duisa and I\dblhubutdmknowhdgemdbﬂbl.lh'tue.
Sign correst, and complate. Ceclaration of preparer (other man lupuyorl s hmd on alt Information of which preparer has any knowledge. T—
Here 1), ) tha preare shown bakowses
STghature oT oG 7] Pe—; waucioney? (K1 Yes [ No
Print/Type preparer's name Prgbaref's si Date Check LI it [PTIN
i s sell- employed
Proparor DOUGLAS FARRINGTON 2)! vy ES /z,//y 200370668
Uss Only [Firm's name » MARCUM LLP | AN £ JrmseN > 11-1586323
CITY PLACE II 8; ASYLUM STREET
Firm's address p» HARTFORD, CT 067 Phoneno. 860-549-8 5_(_) 0
224711 04-14-13 Form 990-T 2012)
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Form 990-T (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 3
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property){see instructions)

1. Description of property

(1)
7]
3
4)
2. Rent recsived or accrued
B e b g e o e P e e e e 2 a2 o sy
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)
(1)
2)
3)
{4)
Total 0. | Totat 0.
(c) Total Income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) . ... » 0 . [Pot]ine & conrin® " B> 0.
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
3.0 directty with or
2. Gross income from to debt-financed property
1. Description of debt-financed property wﬁ:mm ’ @) sm‘:&m“%’“" (b(lnoaad'mdﬂ‘;\s
(1)
2
@)
(4)
4. Amount of average acquisition §. Average adjusted basis B. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocabie deductions
debt on or allocabie to debt-financed of or aliocable to by column 5 reportable (column [column B x total of columns
property (attach statement) ae?;;&:n:;d&p;ﬂy 2 x column 8) 3(a) and 3(b))
(1)) %
) %
()] %
(4) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part|, line 7, column (A). Part 1, line 7, column (B).
TOWIS . . > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions inciuded in COIUMA S ..............oooomoiiniiissiien e | - 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controtled organization 2. 3. 4, 5. Patofcolumn 4 thatis | 0. Deductions directly
Employer identification Net unreiated income Total of specified I in the ing with income
number (loss) (see instructions) payments made organization's gross income n column §

0]

)

Q)

(4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxabie Income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10, Part of column 9 that is included | 11, Deductions directly connected
(see Instructions) made in the controlling organization's with income in column 10
gross income

(1

()

3)

()

Add columns S and 10, Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part|, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column (A}, ilne 8, column (B),
TS o e > 0. 0.
223721 01-11-13 Form 990-T (2012)
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Form 990-T (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 4
Schedule G - Investment income of a Section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (17) Organization
{see instructions)
] 3. Deductions & St 5. Total dsductons
1, Description of income 2, Amountof income :mmmm M_:“”’“ g :;Famq
(1)
@)
@
4)
Enter here and on page 1, nter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A), £ Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals _ > 0. 0.

Schedule l Exploited Exampt Actmty Incorne, Omer Than Advertising Income

(see instructions)
4. Net income floss)
2. Gross am from unrsisted trade or §. Groas income 5. E 1. Excass axsmpt
ey waiohne | St | RIS | b | eeses | Smeetens
x| d
frade or business ofunriste gain, compute co's. 5 business income ume mt:;:mmm
through 7. X
(L))
@
@)
)
Enter hers P‘:-td ':m Enter h:w P:'td on
page 1, page
tine 10, col. (A). lina 10, col. ;B]
11 | » 0. 0.

Schedula J - Advertising income
: Income From Pericdicals

% instructions) =
aported on a Consolidated Basis

7. Excesa i
2. Gross 3. Direct §. Cireutation 6. Readership by
1. Name of periodical n?u-hmg advertising coats | col. :!'_I.Ilngdn muh income costs
(1)
2
@
(]
Tatals (carry to Part Il line (5)) ...... B> 0. 0. 0.
'Part i | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each pericdical listed in Part Il, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by4ine basis.)
4. aavertisi 7. Excess
2. Grosa 3. Direct or ioss) (col. ;’nﬁ. §. Circulation B. Readership mm.mm?;
1.N-'r-ulp-i:dh=d W ing costs | col. 3). i a gain, compute Income costs column 5, but not more
Income cols. § througn 7. than column 4).
(1)
@) _
[€)]
@ .
Totals from Part | 0. 0. 0.
Enter hare and on Enlnrm:m\d'?n Enter here and
-?2%‘;."5.’; line 11, col. (8). Parth, lne 37.
Totals, Part Ii {lines 1-5) .. > 0. 0.

Schedule K - COmpensatlon of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

[ 3. Percentof
1> B 2. e | i | 4 e e

(1) | %
2 %
@) %
(4) %
Total. Enter heseand onpage 1, Part Il line 14 ..o P 0.

Form 990-T (2012)
223731
01-11-13
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION’S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT 1
BUSINESS ACTIVITY

NONPATIENT LABORATORY SERVICES AND IMAGING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SUPPLIES 286,043.
INDIRECT COSTS 162,291.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 448,334.

FORM 990-T PARENT CORPORATION'S NAME AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER STATEMENT 3

CORPORATION’S NAME IDENTIFYING NO
GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC. 22-2572044

104 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3
14560813 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the T

Intemal a..ﬁfnﬂ’s.,;""a;.”” P File a separate application for each retum.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box . [:]

® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il (on page 2 of thls Iorm)

Do not complete Part If unless You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file)- You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

- Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partionly .. ... e XD

All other corporat;ons ﬁncludmg 1 720-C ﬁle:s), paftnarshlps REM/Cs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extenston of ﬂme
to file income tax returns.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see nstructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
— THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
due date for |  Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Soclal security number (SSN)
Mngyew | 64 ROBBINS STREET
instuctions. | City, town or post offica, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
WATERBURY, CT 06708

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ... ... .o ﬂ
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code {!s For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 ha|
Form 980-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

SCOTT BOWMAN

® The books arein the careof » 64 ROBBINS STREET - WATERBURY, CT 06721

Telephone No.» 203-573-7333 FAX No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .. T |:]
® if this Is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) M thls is for the whole group, check this
box P f it is for of the group, check this box P and attach a list names and EINs of ail members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for:

» E:l calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning _OCT 1, 2012 ,andending_SEP 30, 2013

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return (7 Final return
l:} Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. Ja | $ 0.
b  if this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3bls 33,435.
¢ Balance due. Subtract iine 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3ci$ 0.
Caution. |f you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructi Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
&
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Dopartment of Revanue Servicss Form CT-990T 2012

POBOLEONE  cous Connecticut gnrtgzatetg :r:‘s;ﬂlg? b::g?m:cTax Return
w013 Exter Income Year Beglaning b OC'I‘OCQER g re , 2012, and Ending p> rgﬁl"I‘EMBER 30, 2013
Organization name (please type or print) CT Tax Registration Number
Taxpayer | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL | 2
Address number and street PO Box DRS use only
Pomonr?| 64 ROBBINS STREET > - - 20
Clty or town State ZIP code Federai Empioyer iD Number (FEIN)
WATERBURY, CT 06708 » 06-0665979
Check and Complete All Applicable Boxes If the organization Is annualizing Its income check here B>
Change of: | Maliing address ] Closing month (Attach expianation.) Return status: Amended return (] Initial return [ Final return
1f final return: (] Dissoived [ Withdrawn Merged/reorganized; Enter survivor's CT Tax Reg. Number.
Type of organization: [ X] corporation P CJ oomestictrust 1 Foreign trust » [ other: Explain
1. Date unrelated trade or business began in Connecticut
2. Nature of unrelated trade or business Income activity: N NPATIENT LABORATORY SERVICES AND IMAGING
3. Corporation only: Enter state of incorporation; Date of organization:
Date qualified in Connecticut If not Incorporated In Connecticut:
omputat on of lncome
1. Faderal unrelated business taxable income from 2012 federal Form 996-T, Partll, Line34 . . | 4] -26,8%4]00
2, Federal net operating loss deduction from 2012 federal Form 990-T, Part i, Line 31 . y>l2 00
3. Federal deduction for Connecticut tax on unrelated business taxableIncome .. ... ...........cccoorevevirene. »i3 00
4. Total: Add Lines 1,2,and3 ..., e 2 -46,894)00
5. Refund or credit for overpayment of connacucul rax Includsd ln 1edera! unrehted buslness taxable Incomo . pls 00
6. Unrolated business taxable Income: Subtract Line § fromLine d ........ ple -26,89400
Computation of Tax
1. Unrelated business taxabie Income from Line 6 above. If 100% Connecticut, enter alsoonLine3 . >l -26,89 W
2. Apportionment fraction from Schedule A, Line 5, page 2. Carrytosix places . . .. pl2
3. Connectiout unrelated buslness taxable Income: Line 1 or Line 1 multiplled by Line 2 _ .3 -26, 89400
4. Operating loss camyover from Schedule B, Line 13 on page 2 o K 00
5. Income subject to tax: Subtract Line 4 fromLine3 ... s -26,894]o0
6. Tax: MultEnyLlne5by75%(075) . pl8 00
Computation of Amount Payable
1. Tax: Include surtax If applicable. See instructions N 2 00
2. Reserved forfuture use 2
3. Total Tax; Enter the amount trom Une 1 L3 00
4., Tax credits from Form CT-1120K, Part ili, Line 9. Do not sxeeed nmounl on Llna 1 >4 00
6. Balance of tax payable: Subtract Line 4 from Line 3, If zero or less, enter *0." ___..... . »|s 0joo
6a. Pald with application for extenslon from Form CT-880TEXT . .. ... [ L1 00
6b. Pald with estimates from Forms CT-980T ESA, ESB, ESC,&ESD ...._.............ccoooevmsroorerinns .. p|ep ¢, 00000
BC, OVOIDAYMENE fHOM PHOF YBAT .___..............ooooeeoeereseeseeseseeereeseesssssessssss st sessssesssessonssessrssssesssss e »>|6c 7,45T00
6. Tax Payments: Enter the total of Lines 6a, 6b, and 6¢c . »>|s 11,45]]o0
7. Balance of tax dus (overpald): Subtract Line 6 from Line —— -11,451f00
8. Add Penalty P> (82) intercat D> (8b) CT-11200 poross P> (B2) 8 00
9. Amount to be cradiled (o 2013 eatimated tax P> (82) Refunded D> (9b) 11,451, (o 11,4570
For faster refund, use Direct Deposit by completing Lines 9c, 8d, and 9e.
gc. Checking® [ savings » [ 9d. Routing number P>
ge. Account number P> 9f. Will this refund go to a bank account outside the U.S.7 > [ ves
10, Balance due with this return: Add Line 7 and Line 8 s a1 10 ] Dloo
sit the waebsite &l T ‘Févenus Sorvicos, Siie of Conneciicdr, | Make chack payable to:
www.ot.gov/TSC to pay electronically. Taxpayer Sarvics Center PO BOX 5014, Hﬂfﬂl’"’ CT 06102-5014 Commissioner of Revenue Servlces
B L S S e e e e e 0 et i
Sign Here | Signature of officer or fiduciary Date May DRS contact the preparer
shown below about this retum?|
Title Telsphone number See Instructions.
Keop & (203)573-6000 Xlyves [ Jno

ofm Officey’s dmall add;esq’

retum for | pPaid or's sl Date i Preparer's SSN or PTIN
your records. WWWW 2//2///(/ P00370668

Flrm’s name and gdd U FEIN 7 Telephone number
1019 CUM LL
241801 01-22-18 TFORD, CT 06103 11-1986323 860-549-8500

2134



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Schedule A - Unrelated Business Income Apportionment: See instructions.

06-0665979

Complete this schedule if the taxpayer's unrelated trade or business is conducted at a regular place of business outside Connecticut.

lumn A B ColumnC
Enciar ok c?:::ecﬂcul Es:'“'“l" 8 Divide é:olur;m ?x by lacolumn B.
1. (a) Inventories 00 00
Property {b) Tangible property 00 00
{c) Real property 00 00
(Average mej ‘g! Qggltallzed rent 00 00
1. Total 00 00
2. (a) Sales of tangibles 00 00
(b)_Services 00 00
Recelpts {c) Rentals 00 00
{d) Other 00 00
2. Total 00 00
Wages, salaries,
and other
compensation | 3 yotal 00 00
4. Total: Add Lines 1, 2, and 3 in Column C.
5. Apportionment fraction: Divide Line 4 by number of factors used. Enter here; on
Schedule C, Line 4; and also on front page, Computationof Tax, Line2. .........................

Schedule B - Connecticut Apportioned Operahng Loss Carryover

1. 2000 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2012 | 1. 00
2. 2001 Connecticut net operating loss available forusein2012 . .. ... ... ... ... ... |2 [¢]o]
3. 2002 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2012 ... ... oo 3. 00
4. 2003 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2012 . ... ... .o |4 00
5. 2004 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2012 5, 00
6. 2005 Connecticul net operating loss available foruse in 2012 6. 00
7. 2006 Connecticut net operating loss avaliable foruse in2012 . .. ... 7. 00
8. 2007 Connecticut net operating loss available forusein2012 ... ... 8. 00
9. 2008 Connecticut net operating loss availableforusein 2012 ... e ) 9 00
10. 2009 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2012 00
11. 2010 Connecticut net operating loss avallable for use in 2012 00
12. 2011 Connecticut net operating loss avallable for use in 2012 00
13. Total: Add Lines 1 through 12. Enter here and on tationof Tax, Lin@ 4. ... 00
Schedule C - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carryforward
1. Enter amount from Computation of Income, Line 6, flessthanzero ... ... ... ... ... ... L1 -26,8%4/00
2. Add back specific deduction from 2012 federal Form 990-T, Part II, Line 33 e e e |2 1,000/00
3. Subtotal: Add Line 1 and Line 2 . SO < -25,894|00
4. Apportionment fraction from Scheduie A, Llnes ........................................................................................ 4.
5. 2012 Connecticut net operaling loss available for carryforward:

Line3orline3multiplied by Line 4 ... |5 -25,894|00

Form CT-890T Page 2 (Rev. 01/13)

1019

241802
01-18-13
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e

Depariment of Revenus Services FormCT -990T EXT
Stals of Con nctiout Application for Extension of Tima to File 2 U 1 2
Hantlord CT 06102-5014 Unrelated Business Income Tax Return

{Rav. 0113) Sea hnstructions. Complets this rstum in biue or black ink only.

Enter Incoms Yoar Beginning » OCT 1 2012, andEnding® _ SEP 30, 2013
Organlization name CT Tax Ragistration Number
Texpayer [THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL »
Address Number and street PO Box DRS use only
(Please '()" 64 ROBBINS STREET > - -20
or prn City or town State ZIP code Federal Emplayer ID Number (FEIN)
WATERBURY, CT 06708 > 06-0665979
Reguest for six-manth extension of time to filo Form CT-9907 only
Enter above Ihe beginning end ending dates of the organization's income year, Connecticut Tax Registrallon Number, and FEIN.
Check type of organization: Corporation Domestic trust Foreign lrust 3 oher

An epplication for an axtansion 1o flle Form CT-980T, with payment of \ax tentatively belleved to be due, must be submitted whelher or not an
appiication for federal lon has baen approved.

| request a six-month extension of time to file Form CT-890T, Connecticut Unrelated Business income Tax Return, for calendar yaar 2012,
orumi|08/15/14 for flacal yearencing _09/30/13 .
A fadaral extension will ba requestad on federal Form 8868, Appilcation for Extension of Tima to Flla an Exempt Organization Retum, for calendar
year 2012, or fiscal year beginning QCTOBER 1 12012, andending SEPTEMBER 30,2013 . Evee [Ino

It No, the reascn for the Connecticut extension is

No| o] nied
Tentative Return 5
1. Tentative amount of tax dus for this incoma year, including surtax If applicable. Ses lnetr. ... |1 00
2. Reserved forfuturause ................ . i :
3. Total smount of tax due for this income year: Enter amount from Line 1 3. 00
Computatlon | 4% TAXCIBGS ... .. oo coves crenermsnresesessernnerss eeioss 4B S
4b. Payments of estimatedtax .......... . 4B Eui
4c. Overpayment from prior YBar .___...........ceoreoines 4c % Dol
4, Totel tax credit and payments: Add Lines 4a, 4b, and 46 ............ . la ) 11,451 00
5. Balance due with this return: Subtract Lina 4 from Uine 3 . s [ Ofoof

Make check payable to Commissioner of Revenue Services. Write the organization's Connacticut ' R

Tax Registralion Number and *2012 Form CT-990T EXT" on the check and attach it to the return. Visit the DRS ww.cig

Maii this retum to:  Department of Revenue Services Toxpayer SquoT c
State of Connecticut Center (TSC) Tuweye Conter
PO Box 5014 8t www.cl.gov/TSC Lo pay
Hartford CT 081025014 this retum electronically.

Declaration: | deciare under penalty of Jaw that | have examinad this retum (ncluding any accompenying schadules and statements) and, to

the best of my knowledge and beflal, It Is trus, complete, and corect. | understand the penalty for willfulty dellvering a faise rstum or dacument to
1@ Ihan $5,000, imprisonment for not more than five years, or both, The declaralion of a

the Department o{ Revenue Sgryces (DRS} Is a fine of not
pakd preparer Sthpr than the yer Is based on all Mf‘yzu‘:lon o which the preparer has any knowledge.

Signature o r U y e, L} Telephone number
. \ CP//’ 2its iy (203)573-6000
Paid prpdreyesignatu ’ . t Preperar's SSN or PTIN
) CrA- il 4 P00370668
Firm's name and addiess FEIN
MAR P ‘ 11-1986323
CITY E II 185 ASYLUM STREET Telephone number
BARTFORD, CT 06103 860-~-549-8500
1019
20191
01-18-13
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rom 980-T Exempt Orggn‘:zatlon Butr:?megg Inmcgatmne Tax Return ;91 2
nd proxy tax er section e

ﬁmﬂm For dar year 2012 or other tax year beginning OCT 1 2012 , and ending SEP 30 2013 g)n‘le'I iuinupwsﬂgnninr

A [ checkboxif Name of organization ( [__] Check box if name changed and ses instructions.) KK yer KiontNCaton nurtaie

address changed inatructions.}

B Exemptundersection | Print | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
[X]s01c 3 ) OF | Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.0. box, ses instructions. o anesy sVl caes
[_J4o(e) (_1220(e)| "*® |64 ROBBINS STREET
[J408a |:]530(a) City or town, state, and ZIP code

QMa) WATERBURY, CT 06708 621500 811000

€ Book vaiue of all assets [F Group exemption number {see instructions) >

atend of year 8 chack organization type ® [ X] 501(c)corporation  [__] 501(c) trust (] 401(a) trust [ other trust
170955068. _A
H_Describe the organtzation’s primary unrelated business activity. B> SEE STATEMENT 1
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiilated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... ... > [(Xlves [ Jno
If "Yes,” enter the name and identifying number of the parent coporation. ®  SEE STATEMENT 3
J The books areincareof B SCOTT BOWMAN Telephone number ®» 203-573-7333
Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income _IHL\

1a Gross receipts or sales 2,408,171.

b Less returns and allowances 1,821,966, cBalance . P | 1¢ 586,205.
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7y . . . ... ... | 2

3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c 3 586,205.

4a Capital gain net income (attach Schadule D)

b Net gain {loss) (Form 4797, Part I, line 17) {attach Form4797) . . . . .. 4b
¢ Capial loss deduction for trusts . e | GE

§ Income (loss) from partnarships and 5 oorporatlons (attacn statement) 5 .
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) ... .. .. .. ... ]
7 Unreiated debt-financed income (Schedule E) . . 7
B8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled omanizatloas [Sch F} 8

9  Investment income of a section 501(c)(7). (9), or (17) organization
(Schedule G) 9
10  Exploited emmpt a\:ﬁvly income (Schedule I} 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) . . e 1
12 omeﬂnooma (see instructions; artac!: statamant) RRp—— I | -
Total. Combing lines 3 through 12._. 13 586, 205

(except for contributions, daductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income)

14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K} ... . . ... ... | 14
15 Salariesand wages ... ... 15 124,559.
16 Repairs and maintenance
18 Interest {attach stalemen(} .........
19  Taxes and licenses
20 Charitable contributions (see instmcﬂons for limitation rules) ... ... R R e e
21 Depreciation (attach Form4562) . ... ..
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and sisewhere on retum 2,886.
T DEOMION oo S e
24 Contributions to deferred compensationplans ...
25  Employee benefit programs . T T 37,320.
26  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I} _______
27  Excess readership costs (ScheduleJ) ... . ... .. T S R Ly S e o
28 Other deductions (attach statement) . s s D, DT ATEMENT 2. | 28 448,334.
28 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 20 613,099.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract ine 29 from ling 13 30 -26,894.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amounton line 30) ... 3t
32 Unrelated business laxable incoms before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from fine 30 .. 32 -26,894.
33 Spacific deduction (genarally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions) - . | 38 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If lino 33 is greater lhan llna 32 enlar tm smaller

of z6ro orline 32 _ . e T 34 -26,894.
B LHA Fomw-m nauunlunmumw, see Innm:lhns - Form 990-T (2012)

14560813 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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Fomoeo-T012  THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 2

[Part 1] Tax Computation

35 Organizations taxable as corporations (sea Instructions for tax computation),
Controlied group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P> X1 see instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable Income brackets (in that order):
mls 50,000.] @8 25,000.) (3]s 9,925,000,
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$

(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . .................corereeererronne $
¢ Income tax on the amOUNtORIING B4 . _...ccccocceoroesioseoneesresserssssssessens s sssssssse s > | s5c 0.
36  Trusts taxable at trust rates (see instructions for tax computation). income tax on the amount on iine 34 from:
[0 Tax rate schedule or (1 Schedule D (FOM 1041) ______..........ooooemrrmeseomeroreessess s > |
37 Proxy tax(see Instructions) ................c.cooorerenen. > | &
38 Alternative minimum tax . . 38
39 Total Add iines 37 and 38 to iine 35:: of 36 whlchavarapplws 39 0.
[Part IV] Tax and Payments
40a Forelgn tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) . ... | 40a
b Other credits (see INslructions) ................ccoovvieeeeererecrenmemcmmsnnnins .. 1 40b
o General business credit. AtachForm 3800 ... ... .. | 40c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8627) .. | 40d
e Total oredits. Add lines 40a through40d ... . .............. 400
41 Sublractine 408 from INE 39 . | || s s sseeeesmet e sne s nsss et 4 0.
42 Other taxes. Check If from: (] Form 4255 [__) Form 8611 [__] Form 8897 [__] Form 8888 [ Other (attach statomany | 42
43 Totai tax. ADHNBS 41BN A2 || . .. .coooevieerniemsecrenserese s eessass e sscssas e bee s s st g s b e s aressensceee 48 0.
44 1 Payments: A 2011 overpayment crediled to 2012 448 21,435,
b 2012 estimated tax payments . 44db 12,000.
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 . .. .. ... .. .o 440
d Forslgn organizations; Tax paid or withheld at source (see insiructions) . 44d
@ Backup withholding (see instructions) 4de
f Credlt for smalf employer health lnsuram:e premlums (Auach Form 8941) 44f
9 Other credits and payments: [ Form 2439
[ Form 4136 ] other Total B> | 44g
45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g N I 33,435.
46 Estimated tax penalty (see Instructions). Gheck lfForm 2220 ls allached b [:] e i) &0
47 Tax due. If line 45 Is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount owed | e P L4
48 Overpayment. If ine 45 Is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount uverpald R T 33,435,
33,435,

Enter the amount of iine 48 you want: Credited to 2013 estimated tax  p»> l Rafunded P> | 49
[Part V| Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see Instructions)

1

At any time during the 2012 calendar year, did the organization have an interest In or a signature or other authority over a financial account (bank, Yes | No

securities, or other) In a forelgn country? if "Yes,’ the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal

Aocounts If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country here X
LI Kb ittt ikt ottt ekttt X
_3 Enter the amoun! of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrued durln_q the tax yearbs
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of Inventory valuation B> N/A
1 Inventory at beginning of year . 1 8 invenloryatendofyear . ... ... 18
2 Purchases ... 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract fine 5
8 Costoflabor, . ................| 8 from line 5. Enter here and In Part |, ine2 ... . ... H
48 Additional section 263A cosls (m 4a 8 Do theruies of section 263A (with respec! to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach statement) ... | 4b property produced or acquired for resals) apply to
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 4b _ [ the organlzation? .............ccooeciiiiiiii s s
Under penallies of perjury, | Sockars that [ have and and 1o the best of my knowledge end ballof, K Is ue,
s|gn oorrect, and compiets. Dectaration of preperer (other than hxpaylr) ll based on ail Information of which preparer haa any knowlodge. — -
Here ’ I } the preparer shown below (u'n'I
Signature of officer Al J] e, instruotioney? (X | Yes [ No
PrintType preparer's name lyaﬂs sigpetlr 7 | Date Check L__| it |PTIN
seif- employed
Z:‘:,m, DOUGLAS FARRINGTON ) )& / z,// P00370668
Use Only | Firm's name »MARCUM LLP M v FrmsEN > 11-1986323
CITY PLACE Il ASYL TREET
Firm's address _» HARTFORD, CT 06 T phoneno.  860-549-8500
223711 01-11-13 Form 980-T (2012)
101
09080804 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1

2138



Form 990-T (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(see instructions)

1. Description of property

Page 3

(1)
{2

3)

4

2. Rent received or accrued
N 3(a) Deductions directty connected with the income in
(ﬂ) f;nDTbr pemon;l pr o1 o':wmrm than o (h) :f'?:r‘l(nl;: m;nﬂl prop;nyrexés(l'dz';a% orif columns 2{s) and 2(v) (attach statement)
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)

(1)
2

[©)]

(4)

Total 0 o | Totat 0 -
(c) Totat income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.

Enter here and on 1,

here and on page 1, Part 1, line 6, column (A) . .. . » 0 . |Partt, iine 6, column ® .. B> 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
3.0 ions directly with or
2. Gross income from to debt-financed property
1. Description of ebt-financed property Snanced property (8) srrugnt e ceprsioion (B) St mdutione

(1

2)

3)

(4)

4§, Amount of average acquisition

5. Average adjusted basis
locatl

8. Column 4 divided

7. Gross income 8. Aliocable deductions

debt on or allocable to debt-financed of or all e to by column 5 reportable {column (column 8 x total of columns
debt-financed
property (attach statement) p* mr;n’m :m 8 2 x column B) 3(8) and 3(b))
() %
2) %
) %
(4) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
TOMIE ..o > 0. 0.
0.

Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8

Schedule F - interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controtied organization 2 . 4. 5. Partofcolumn 4 thatis |  B. Deductions directly
Employer identification Net unrelated income Total of specified included in the contraliing connected with income
number (loss) (see pay made organization’s gross income in column 5

(U]

4]

@

(4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income 8. Net unreiated income (loss) 9. Total of specified payments 10. Partof column 9 that is i . Deductions directly
(see instructions) made in the controlling organization's with income in column 10
gross income

M

2

8)

@

Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11,
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part },
line 8, column (A), line 8, column (B).
OIS e » 0. 0.
223721 01-11-13 Form 990-T (2012)
102
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form 990-T (2012) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{c)(7}, (9), or (17) Organization

{see instructions)
. Deductions . Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income gmﬂymm t" Set-asides . by
B (attach L] {col. 3 plus col. 4)
(1)
@)
3)
4)
Enter hem and on page 1 Enter here and on page 1,
Part|, line 9, column (4], | Part |, line 9, column (B).
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income
(see instructions)
4. Net income
2. Gross cliﬂm from unreisted uﬂ"a 5. Gross income B.E 7. Excess axempt
1.Dmiplimoi with fiey business (column 2 from that I" \abie to & riniss coi s
pioited sctivity income from of unreiatec! minuz golumn 3. Na 8 kU colurn § G G 101 ter,
trade o business Dusinass Income galn, m:;ﬁ;oh. 5 business income column 4,
(1)
2)
(3)
(4)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enters here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. {A) line 10, cal. (B). Part Il, line 26.
1:(1 || P— | 0. 0 0.
Sche i

lncome From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

3. Direct

1. Name of periodical

coats

4. Advertising gain
or floss) fcol. 2 minus
col. 3). if a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

I.anip

costs (column B minus

column 5, but nat mome
than column d).

m

()]

(4)

5) ... P 0. 0. 0.
1 4#{ Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-bydine basis.)
‘ 2. Gross 3. Direct ‘mtnotzrr?i::s 5. Circulation 6. Readershi ;m{eolumn Bmln:::
. Name of periodical “i. ertising savertisi ng costs 31 wln compute " Income " costs ° column 5, but not more
5 through 7. than column 4).
m
2)
@)
@)
Totals from Part | 0. 0 0.
Enter here and on Enter here ;mmlm Enter here and
1, Part], i 1,
a1, ol (. iine 11, col. (B). Part 1, e 37
Totals, Part i (lines 1-5) > 0. 0. 0.

Schedule K - Componaaﬁon of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1 of
1. Name 2. Tive 'E“'l ml fto . g e
(1) %
2 %,
_3) %
{4) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, PAr I N8 T4 ..oooooooeiicinniins i B 0.
223731 Form 890-T (2012)
01-11-13
103
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION’S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT 1
BUSINESS ACTIVITY

NONPATIENT LABORATORY SERVICES AND IMAGING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SUPPLIES 286,043.
INDIRECT COSTS 162,291.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 448,334.

FORM 990-T PARENT CORPORATION’S NAME AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER STATEMENT 3

CORPORATION'S NAME IDENTIFYING NO
GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC. 22-2572044

104 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3
14560813 756977 WATERHSP 2012.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury .

Intemal Revenue Service | P File a separate application for each retumn.

® if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this boX .............. . ... SAP——_ ) I

® if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part If unless You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8668.

Electronic filing (e-file)- You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on 1he electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extenslon - check this box and complete

P O o oo e e B N4
All other corporatlons ( ncludmy 1 120-C filers), parfnersh/ps, REMICs and trusrs must use Form 7004 ro requestan extension of time
to file income tax returns.
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
:'.:'. Z’..t:fo, Number, strest, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
r":{"“‘:n";‘; 64 ROBBINS STREET
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
WATERBURY, CT 06708
Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return) ... ﬂ
Application Return | Apptication Return
is For Code | Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 _ | Form 6089 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
SCOTT BOWMAN
® Thebooks areinthecareof » 64 ROBBINS STREET - WATERBURY, CT 06721 o
Telephone No.» 203-573-7333 FAX No. >
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ......................... e » ]
® |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

pox » [ ifitis for of the group, check this box P> and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time untll
AUGUST 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for:

» [ Jcalendaryear
» (X7 tax year beginning OCT 1, 2012 ,andending_ SEP 30, 2013

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, iess any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 32| $ 0.
b  If this application is for Form 890-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 33 7 435,
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢c| $ 0.
Caution. if you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
B%a
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Exhibit 2: July 2014 Financial Statistics
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